
Kairos Academies

Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting

NOTIFICATION OF KAIROS ACADEMIES MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Published on June 27, 2023 at 3:52 PM CDT
Amended on June 29, 2023 at 4:07 PM CDT

Date and Time

Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM CDT

Location

Kairos Academies
3449 S Jefferson Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63118

We invite you join us at this Zoom link. This notice was published at www.kairosacademies.org/board at least
one day prior to the meeting.

Agenda

Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 6:00 PM

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Public Comment

D. Mission Statement

1 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack



Purpose Presenter Time

Kairos empowers students to direct their own lives and learning.

E. Vision Statement

By offering a 21st-century school model, Kairos will empower parents with a
meaningful alternative to the traditional structures that have subjugated children and
segregated families in our city for over a century. If Kairos achieves its mission, our
graduates will develop the academic function to unlock post-secondary opportunities
and the executive function to thrive in whichever opportunity they choose. Wherever
they go, graduates will exercise meaningful agency among their peers, leading
themselves and the institutions that structure their communities.

F. Approve June 1, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes Approve
Minutes

II. Executive Committee Updates

A. KA Strategic Plan (Vote)

B. MCPSC APR Update

III. Finance Committee Updates 6:00 PM

A. SY 23-24 Budget (Vote)

B. Monthly Financials (May) (Approve)

C. Vote of SY 23-24 PCs and Color Art purchase
(Vote)

5 m

IV. Governance Committee Updates 6:05 PM

A. CEO Evaluation Process

B. Board /Advisor Member Recruitment

V. Program Committee Updates

A. Academic Data Review

B. Testing

2 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Purpose Presenter Time

VI. Facilities Committee Update

A. Community Engagement Update

B. Closed Session

RSMo Section 610.021.(2)

VII. CEO Updates 6:05 PM

A. Senior Leadership March Goal Updates

B. Board Approved calendar update (Vote) 5 m

C. School Org Goals 5 m

VIII. Closing Items 6:15 PM

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

empowering students to direct their own lives and learning www.kairosacademies.org ◍ 2315 Miami St., St.

Louis, MO 63118 ◍ hq@kairosacademies.org ◍ 314-252-0602

3 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Approve June 1, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

Section: I. Opening Items
Item: F. Approve June 1, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: Minutes for Kairos Academies Board Meeting on June 1, 2023

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Kairos Academies

Minutes

Kairos Academies Board Meeting

NOTIFICATION OF KAIROS ACADEMIES MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Date and Time
Thursday June 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Location
Kairos Academies
3449 S Jefferson Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63118

We invite you join us at this Zoom link. This notice was published at
www.kairosacademies.org/board at least one day prior to the meeting.

Directors Present
A. Jackson (remote), A. Sullivan (remote), E. Schlafly (remote), K. Kerr (remote), M. Vachow
(remote), N. Plair (remote), W. Young (remote)

Directors Absent
H. Eastwood, K. Owen

Ex Officio Members Present
K. Graham (remote)

Non Voting Members Present
K. Graham (remote)

1 of 5Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Guests Present
B. Jackson (remote), M. Chavers (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Jackson called a meeting of the board of directors of Kairos Academies to order on
Thursday Jun 1, 2023 at 6:05 PM.

No public comments

Aaron recited the mission statement

Aaron recited the vision statement

W. Young made a motion to approve the minutes from Kairos Academies Monthly Board
Meeting on 04-27-23.
A. Sullivan seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Finance Committee Updates

Khalil and Bennie have provided a budget one pager in addition to supporting documents
for approval next month.

Bennie shared an overview of the 23-24 Budget. Some highlights..

- projecting $11.4mm Rev / $11.3mm Expenses
- projecting 90% enrollment ('22 was 86%)
- 95% staff retention between '22 and '23

Record AttendanceA.

Call the Meeting to OrderB.

Public CommentC.

Mission StatementD.

Vision StatementE.

Approve April 27, 2023 Board Meeting MinutesF.

Draft Budget UpdateA.

B.

2 of 5Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Minutes - Thursday June 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM

6 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Current cash on hand is ~$1.2mm with a forecasted ending cash balance of ~$2.1mm
A. Jackson made a motion to to approve March and April finances.
A. Sullivan seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

W. Young made a motion to approve the 2022 990.
A. Jackson seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

III. Executive Committee Updates

The strategic priorities are set. Kairos received feedback from stakeholders. The
overwhelming push was implementation of the plan. The final version will be available
during the June board meeting.

K. Kerr made a motion to (1) approve the Community Development Administration (CDA)
contract as part of our CDA NOFA Application and (2) authorize Jack Krewson to sign the
CDA contract documents on behalf of Kairos Academies.
E. Schlafly seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Gavin requested pay for services as a representative of Kairos Vanguard. Our
professional relationship with Kairos Vanguard has ended and does not require a
response.

IV. Governance Committee Updates

We should have received Khalil's self-evaluation. We also need to submit our evaluations
of Khalil.

Mia Howard will join as an advisor for the Program Committee. We are still evaluating
other committee advisors.

V. Program Committee Updates

Monthly Financials (March and April)

Kairos Academies 2022 990C.

Strategic Planning UpdateA.

Policies and Documents for VotingB.

Gavin RequestC.

CEO Evaluation ProcessA.

Advisory Committee UpdatesB.

A.

3 of 5Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Minutes - Thursday June 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM

7 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



98% of the students have tested this month. NWEA testing starts next week and the
feedback returns immediately.

VI. Facilities Committee Update

president of the neighborhood association and the current alderman will offer letters of
support for the zoning variance.

A. Jackson made a motion to enter executive session IAW RSMo 610.021.(2).
K. Kerr seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

H. Eastwood Absent

N. Plair Aye

W. Young Aye

A. Jackson Aye

K. Kerr Aye

K. Owen Absent

M. Vachow Aye

A. Sullivan Aye

E. Schlafly Aye

A. Jackson made a motion to exit executive session IAW RSMo 610.021.(2).
K. Kerr seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

K. Kerr Aye

N. Plair Aye

W. Young Aye

A. Jackson Aye

A. Sullivan Aye

E. Schlafly Aye

H. Eastwood Absent

M. Vachow Aye

K. Owen Absent

VII. CEO Updates

There will be a presentation at the end of June which shows a data compilation of our
academic and operational improvements

Testing

Community Engagement UpdateA.

Closed SessionB.

DiscussionA.

4 of 5Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Minutes - Thursday June 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM

8 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



VIII. Closing Items

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
K. Kerr

empowering students to direct their own lives and learning www.kairosacademies.org ◍ 2315
Miami St., St. Louis, MO 63118 ◍ hq@kairosacademies.org ◍ 314-252-0602

Adjourn MeetingA.

5 of 5Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Board Meeting - Minutes - Thursday June 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM

9 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

KA Strategic Plan (Vote)

Section: II. Executive Committee Updates
Item: A. KA Strategic Plan (Vote)
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Strategic Plan June 29 Board Meeting.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 10 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



2023-27 Strategic Plan for 
Board Approval 

June 29, 2023

11 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Where we are in the process

1. Board will vote on whether to approve the strategic plan at the June 
29 Board meeting 

2. Leadership Team will give board business model aligned to strategic 
plan by September board meeting for discussion and vote

3. Leadership Team will define implementation plan summer 2023, 
including proposed calendar for accountability check ins against 
strategic plan

12 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Table of Contents

1. Executive Summary

2. Who we are

a. Mission, Vision, Values

b. Profile of a Graduate

3. What we do

a. Value Proposition

b. Theory of Action

c. Strategic Initiatives to Drive Impact

4. Organizational Goals

5. How we’ll get there: Phasing 

6. Appendix
13 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



1. Executive Summary

14 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Executive Summary
Our vision is to prepare St. Louis students to design their own stories and thrive in an ever-changing 
world. 

We will do this by achieving our mission which is to empower students to direct their own lives and 
learning. 

We will achieve our mission by focusing on three core school features:

1. Rigorous, personalized, project-based academics
2. Agency and executive functioning development 
3. A healthy organization that meets the needs of our community-students, families, faculty, neighborhood

We will invest in key strategic initiatives that strengthen our core model so that Kairos scales with 
quality:

1. Codify and implement our comprehensive academic model with fidelity and consistency (Rigorous 
curriculum, targeted support, personalized and project-based learning) 

2. Refine, codify, implement, and ensure consistent quality of our agency and executive functioning model 
(Mentoring, social-emotional learning, student health and safety, and student ownership/accountability)

3. Strengthen organizational health to ensure a financially sustainable organization, build a best-in-class talent 
system, improve communications, and secure a facility that meets the needs of our community.

We will know we have succeeded when we achieve at least 90% of our academic, agency/exec 
functioning and organizational health metrics 15 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Summary by the #s:
Strategic plan scales Kairos to full middle and high 
school enrollment

SY 2023-24 SY 2024-25 SY 2025-26 SY 2026-27
FULLY ENROLLED

Grades served 5-9 5-10 5-11 5-12

# Students 500? 650 800 950

# Staff Network
# Staff School

Total Revenue TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23

Total Expense TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23

Net Income TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23 TBD by 9/23

Facilities HS Closing and 
Building

Building Opening

16 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



2. Who we are

Mission, Vision, Values, Profile of a Graduate

17 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Our mission is to 
empower students 
to direct their own 
lives and learning.

18 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Our vision is to 
prepare St. Louis 
students to design 
their own future and 
thrive in an 
ever-changing world. 

19 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



When the 
Kairos 
community 
leans into our 
values of 
excellence, 
agency, 
diversity, and 
love, we create 
collective 
empowerment. 

Values

20 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Kairos 
Values

Love

● We intentionally spend time 
building connections

● We follow through on our 
commitments

● We express empathy and 
understanding toward each 
other

● We are respectful to each 
other and communicate 
honestly.

Excellence
● We give 100% of what we have daily by being present and 

engaged.
● We apply a growth mindset, embracing feedback.
● We regularly define and redefine our best practices in order to 

improve performance and satisfaction.
● We recognize that success is not always measured by a 

number.

Agency
● We initiate change when 

we see something isn’t 
working.

● We own the decisions we 
make and their related 
outcomes.

● We encourage each other to 
take our own path and learn 
from mistakes.

● We seek input from others 
when making decisions.Diversity

● We proactively disrupt inequity. 
● We celebrate differences as they bring value to 

our community and ourselves. 
● We recognize unconscious bias and build 

cultural competence.
● We commit to diverse learning across our 

organization and embrace discomfort. 21 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Profile of a Kairos Graduate
A Kairos Graduate is a…

Lifelong Learner prepared to thrive in an ever-changing 
world.

● Content master. A Kairos graduate has acquired core 
academic knowledge and skills critical for access to 
college and a living-wage career. 

● Critical thinker and problem solver. A Kairos 
graduate thinks “outside the box”, uses data to search 
for solutions, and considers multiple perspectives to 
creatively solve the real-world challenges.

Leader that strengthens their families, neighborhoods, cities, 
and the world.

● Advocate. A Kairos graduate values their own voice 
and uses it to advocate for what’s right. They 
communicate and collaborate with others to make 
positive change in their community. 

● Emotionally Intelligent. A Kairos graduate knows 
themselves and is attuned to others. They negotiate 
the needs of each to better manage themselves and 
more effectively lead. 

Architect of their own life.
● Self-directed. A Kairos graduate knows how to learn. 

They have the critical life skills they need to marshall 
their organization and time management skills. They 
set goals for themselves, take actions toward those 
goals, and reflect on their decisions both to reach their 
intended outcome and to grow in the process. 

● Resilient. A Kairos graduate maintains emotional 
balance—even as they persevere through adversity. 

Connector who embraces and appreciates diversity in all 
forms.

● Interculturally competent. A Kairos graduate works 
and communicates effectively with people from 
different cultural backgrounds. They approach others 
with  an open heart and open mind; they seek and 
appreciate different perspectives.

● Bridge builder. A Kairos graduate interrogates their 
own biases and uses that understanding to make 
more equitable decisions, to solve seemingly 
intractable problems, and to build a more just world. 22 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



3. What we do

Value Proposition, Theory of Action, 
 Big Bets

23 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Value proposition 

For St. Louis families from all backgrounds 
seeking a school anchored in rigorous 
academics and student-centered support, 
Kairos equips students for a life of purpose by 
challenging them to advocate for themselves, 
make confident choices, connect across lines 
of difference, and learn how to learn.

24 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Theory of Action
IF WE…. THEN BY 2027…

Academic 
Excellence

Deliver high-quality curriculum and instruction
● Engage students in a rigorous, personalized, 

competency-based curriculum 
● Ensure students apply their learning to real-world 

problems through a project-based curriculum
● Create targeted supports for critical student 

populations

All students will…
● Engage deeply in academics and master content at 

an individually rigorous pace 
● Develop the collaboration and critical thinking skills 

required to thrive in school and life 
● Leverage the supports they each need to achieve at 

high levels

Kairos 
students 
are 
prepared 
to thrive in 
an ever-
changing 
world 

Agency and 
Executive 
Functioning

Empower students and families through 
relationships

● Teach students how to exercise choices within our 
flexible environment.

● Partner each student with an on-staff mentor who 
supports them to set academic goals, make choices 
toward goals, and reflect and iterate on their decision 
making process.

● Cultivate meaningful relationships among students 
using a structured curriculum.

● Deepen engagement and a sense of community with 
our families. 

All students and families will…
● Adapt to the choice-rich environments of college and 

the modern economy
● Build the executive functioning skills necessary to 

thrive in work and life
● Develop an understanding of their identity, their 

emotions, and how to build healthy relationships 
with others

● Benefit from a home and school community working 
in partnership to ensure student success and family 
satisfaction

Org Health Scale a community built for the future 
● Invest in creating transparent and effective systems for 

talent acquisition, management, and development
● Build our values into our structures and systems
● Maintain a financially sustainable organization that 

leverages effective operational systems and efficiencies
● Secure a world-class facility in a cost effective way that 

responds to family and student needs

All community members will…
● Feel connected to Karios’s mission and purpose
● Feel supported in their own growth and 

development
● Have the tools, systems, and resources, they need to 

thrive in their roles, even through scale
● Have the facility they need to support a robust 

middle and high school program
25 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Strategic Initiatives 
building a better Kairos:  
● Academic Excellence
● Agency and Executive 

Functioning
● Strengthen Organizational 

Health

26 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Academic Excellence

Vision: Our students not only 
learn content, they learn to 
learn by engaging in 
challenging,  rigorous growth 
opportunities, every day.  We 
integrate a personalized, 
self-paced curriculum with 
creative, collaborative 
project-based learning to 
ensure students have the 
content knowledge and critical 
thinking skills they need to 
solve real-world problems. 

Strategic initiatives to achieve our vision for 
Academic Excellence:

Rigorous, personalized learning
● Codify the full-scale Kairos Education model to 

ensure quality and consistent implementation.
● Design and implement portfolio and end-of-year 

presentation system so that all students reflect on 
their progress. 

Project-based learning
● Provide staff with comprehensive training to 

implement Summit consistently, with high fidelity. 
Equitable/targeted support

● Create Kairos intervention model (Multi-tiered 
system of support) that includes staffing, 
curriculum, and instructional strategies and is 
consistent with Summit and Kairos values .

College and Career Access
● Create key systems to prepare kids to/through 

college and/or into a liveable wage-career 

27 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Agency and 
Executive 
Functioning
Vision: Our students understand themselves 

through individual reflection with their mentor 
where they make decisions about their own 
learning within our flexible environment and 
framework. 

Close communication between their mentor and 
their family both supports and holds students 
accountable to becoming the person they say 
they want to be. Students also engage with a 
close group of their peers to better understand 
others and themselves and learn how to navigate 
their emotions, their identity, and their 
relationships. 

Strategic initiatives to achieve our vision for agency 
and executive functioning:

Individual reflection and growth through 1:1 mentoring
● Create, disseminate, and provide training on structures that 

standardize key elements of our agency and executive 
functioning model including

○ Mentoring scheduling and communication processes 
that track mentoring effectiveness. 

○ Executive Functioning curriculum and strategies 
handbook to support mentors 

Executive functioning practice in a choice-rich 
environment 

● Codify, disseminate, and provide training and support on 
student ownership continuum (choices available to 
students) 

Identity, relationship, and emotional development through 
being in community with others

● Implement formal SEL programming that leverages a close 
group of peers to ensure development in community with 
others.

28 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Strengthen 
Organizational Health

Vision: Our strong organizational 
health is essential to the holistic 
support of our students. Our facilities, 
systems, structures, and financial 
health position Kairos to serve our 
community for generations to come. 

Strategic initiatives to achieve our vision for 
organizational health:

Best-in-class talent and a system to support 
our team’s growth and happiness at Kairos

● Develop comprehensive talent strategy and 
succession plan

● Improve and codify learning structures 
including professional development and other 
learning opportunities throughout the year

● Create a set of keystone events and peak 
memorable moments to define and reinforce 
Kairos’ unique culture and infuse a sense of joy 
and appreciation. 

Financially sound long-term budget

Improve core communications with all 
stakeholders

Secure a facility that meets the needs of our 
community and allows us to live into the 
academic and extracurricular vision of the school. 29 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



4. Organizational Goals

30 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Goals: By June 2027…
Academic Excellence Students across all subgroups develop the content knowledge and 

cognitive skills they need to be college and career ready.
● 85% of students will meet grade-level Cognitive Skills Rubric (Summit)
● Missouri MAP: 30% advanced, 60% proficient or higher, 90% of students are 

basic or higher
● 85% of our students hit their 1x NWEA growth goal

Agency and Executive 
Functioning

Students will have key social-emotional and executive functioning skills 
and experience a meaningful connection between school and home.

● 100% of Kairos graduates have a concrete next step, either are accepted to a 
four-year college or have a job with a living wage 

● 85% of students receive "effective" mentoring as measured by survey 
evaluation tool

Sustainable Organization Our school is financially healthy and our stakeholders are highly 
satisfied.

● Charter renewed in 2023/24 school year
● 85% retention rate of highly-effective staff year over year
● 85% of faculty and staff rate Kairos as a “Great Place to Work”
● 85% student retention rate year over year
● 90% Average Daily Attendance ADA (90/90 goal)
● Meets financial indicators of Missouri Public Charter School Commission

Note: Implementation plan includes detailed 
downstream metrics and annual benchmarks 
to measure progress over time. 

31 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Goals: Baseline (2023) compared to 2027 
Baseline: 2023
Most baseline data avail Sept 2023

2027

Academic 
Excellence

Data available August 2023
● Cognitive Skills Rubric 2023
● Missouri Map 2023
● % students who hit 1x NWEA goal (data will 

be avail at end of June)

● 85% of students will meet grade-level Cognitive 
Skills Rubric (Summit)

● Missouri MAP: 30% advanced, 60% proficient or 
higher, 90% of students are basic or higher

● 85% of our students hit their 1x NWEA growth 
goal

Agency and 
Executive 
Functioning

● N/A
● Tool not developed. Estimate is 23-24 SY

● 100% of Kairos graduates have a concrete next 
step, either are accepted to a four-year college or 
have a job with a living wage 

● 85% of students receive "effective" mentoring as 
measured by survey evaluation tool

Sustainable 
Organization

● Charter: will know Oct/Nov ‘23
● Retention rate of highly-effective staff will 

know August ‘23
● 64% faculty rate Kairos GPTW (20% growth 

between fall and spring)
● 2022-23 student retention rate: August
● 2022-23 ADA: End of June
● Meets financial indicators:  August

● Charter renewed in 2023/24 school year
● 85% retention rate of highly-effective staff year 

over year
● 85% of faculty and staff rate Kairos as a “Great 

Place to Work”
● 85% student retention rate year over year
● 90% Average Daily Attendance ADA (90/90 goal)
● Meets financial indicators of Missouri Public 

Charter School Commission 32 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



5. How we’ll get there

Implementation Roadmap
(Note: summary will be included in final plan.)

33 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



SUMMARY: Our near term implementation focus will be 
on codifying our model and securing our High School 
facility to ensure we scale with quality.

SY 2023-24 SY 2024-25 SY 2025-26 SY 2026-27

Academic 
Excellence

Agency and 
Executive 
Functioning

Sustainable 
Organization

Effort required KEY Lighter lift Medium Lift Heavy lift

34 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



DETAIL: Academic Excellence 
SY 2023-24 SY 2024-25 SY 2025-26 SY 2026-27

Rigorous, 
personalized 
learning

Focused standards 
mapping for 
ELA/Math w/Summit

Introduce student 
portfolios to schools 
team 

Focused standards 
mapping for SS/SCI 
w/Summit

Implementation of 
portfolios W/8th & 
11th grade

Focused standards 
mapping for Electives 
w/Summit

All School 
implementation

Project-based 
learning

Map out PBL toolkit 
for staff

Training for SY 
focused on PBL 
practices 

Review of PBL 
efforts-MS and HS

Equitable/ 
targeted 
support

Implement RTI team 
data protocols for CSI 
populations

Map out Special Pops 
Framework 

Codified key trainings 
and resources for 
staff

Student and family 
reviews of key 
trainings and 
resources 

College and 
Career Access

Review of college and 
career framework 
and Y1 action plan

Creation of College 
access task force

Y2 action plan and 
review of 1st 
graduating class

Implementation of 
Kairos through 
college

35 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



DETAIL: Agency and Executive Functioning
SY 2023-24 SY 2024-25 SY 2025-26 SY 2026-27

Individual reflection 
and growth through 1:1 
mentoring

Transition mentorship 
ownership to 
school-based direct 
managers—all mentors 
meeting all basic 
expectations

Finalize unifying 
framework for EF and 
identify based MESH skills

Finalize 101 curriculum for 
EF skills, taught in 
advisory

Refine Mentor Coaching 
and developing cycle (ala 
instructional 
development)

implement EF 101 
curriculum in first 3 
months of advisory classes

Codify MESH handbook 
for use by mentors

Teach MESH handbook 
use-cases to all staff 
mentors

Executive functioning 
practice in a 
choice-rich 
environment 

Partner with transcend to 
design/build iterations of 
ownership continuum for 
levels for 5-6, 7-8, and 9-10, 

Build MVP of 11-12 
ownership continuum for 
following year 

Transcend: design-build 
test year 2 revisions

Explore state funding 
opportunities for work 
from home and work off 
campus options

Codify work from home 
and work off campus 
options for higher level 
choice students

Identity, relationship, 
and emotional 
development through 
being in community 
with others

Compass Camp: Faculty 
onboarding year (MS and 
HS)

Compass Camp: Student 
Implementation Year 1 
(MS and HS)

Become certified 
Powered By Compass 
Campuses at MS and HS

36 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



DETAIL: Sustainable Organization
SY 2023-24 SY 2024-25 SY 2025-26 SY 2026-27

Best-in-class 
talent and a 
system to 
support our 
team’s growth 
and happiness 
at Kairos

Codify talent systems 
for talent acquisition 
/Talent Management

Beginning 
implementation of 
Kairos Career 
pathway

Codify talent 
development 
(schools  team/talent 
team)

First full year of Kairos 
career pathway

Evaluating and doing 
internal analysis on 
system effectiveness

Financially 
sound 
long-term 
budget 

Review budget 
process with use of 
SAGE

Financial modeling 
for multi-outcome 
growth for 5 yrs done 
annually

Scaled growth of 
finance department

Internal review of 
financial policies 

Secure a facility 
that meets the 
needs of our 
community

Align facilities plan 
for phase 1 growth

Map out phase 2 
facilities needs

Begin phase 2 
facilities process

37 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



6. Next Steps 

38 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Financials

The leadership team is working to get the board financials aligned to the 
the strategic initiatives of the strategic plan

● Awaiting real estate projections (July-September)to create budget
● Org charts aligned to strategic plan are drafted for all four years
● Will need to control for tight budgets in SY23-24 and SY 24-25 while 

the school is still not fully enrolled. 
● Board will approve budget aligned to strategic plan in 

September/October 2023 

39 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Next steps for implementation

● Create accountability calendar to ensure leadership team and 
board are clear on roles and discuss progress toward strategic plan 
across the school year. (Simmons by July 30)

● Create implementation plan (LT)
○ Create playbook that organizes documentation of key 

components of the implementation plan (by July 30)
● Create communications plan for strategy (Simmons by July 30)

40 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

MCPSC APR Update

Section: II. Executive Committee Updates
Item: B. MCPSC APR Update
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: KA 22FY Annual Board Presentation.pptx

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 41 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Annual Report Board 
Presentation

Presented by Presented by 
Missouri Charter Public School CommissionMissouri Charter Public School Commission

42 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Charter Accountability

•• Performance standards are established in the Performance Performance standards are established in the Performance 
Framework.  Annual Reports are produced using data collected in the Framework.  Annual Reports are produced using data collected in the 
monitoring plan and the standards established in the Performance monitoring plan and the standards established in the Performance 
Framework.Framework.

•• Reports Reports are distributed to governing boards and posted on our are distributed to governing boards and posted on our 
website.website.

43 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



What is an Annual Report?

•• Comprehensive report that Comprehensive report that 
details a school’s performance details a school’s performance 
throughout the preceding year throughout the preceding year 
in the following areas:in the following areas:

•• AcademicsAcademics
•• Financial ManagementFinancial Management
•• Learning EnvironmentLearning Environment
•• GovernanceGovernance
•• OperationsOperations

•• The annual report is a The annual report is a 
comprehensive body of evidence comprehensive body of evidence 
designed to tell us how well a school designed to tell us how well a school 
is working towards meeting statutes, is working towards meeting statutes, 
provisions of their performance provisions of their performance 
contracts and the Commission’s contracts and the Commission’s 
policies.policies.

•• Its Its purpose is to create forward-purpose is to create forward-
thinking conversations around thinking conversations around 
school performance with individual school performance with individual 
school boards and MCPSC as it school boards and MCPSC as it 
relates to the conditions of our relates to the conditions of our 
contract and student success.contract and student success.

44 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Performance Framework

•• The Performance Framework is built on national best practice, Missouri Law, The Performance Framework is built on national best practice, Missouri Law, 
MCPSC values and beliefs. It contains key performance measures, metric, MCPSC values and beliefs. It contains key performance measures, metric, 
specific evidence collected and performance targets.specific evidence collected and performance targets.

•• MCPSC contract includes specific performance measures and is aligned to the MCPSC contract includes specific performance measures and is aligned to the 
same documents as the framework.same documents as the framework.

45 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



What Does Your Annual 
Report Say?

StrengthsStrengths
•• ELA trending in positive ELA trending in positive 

directiondirection
•• Financial Management, Financial Management, 

Governance and Governance and 
Operations are all meets.  Operations are all meets.  

Areas for ImprovementAreas for Improvement
•• Proficiency rates in Math Proficiency rates in Math 

fell in FY22fell in FY22
•• Growth in all subjectsGrowth in all subjects
•• Family satisfactionFamily satisfaction

46 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



•• Does our Board, collectively, have a clear understanding of both where Does our Board, collectively, have a clear understanding of both where 
we are and where we expect to be?we are and where we expect to be?

•• How do our most recent results compare to our Performance Contract How do our most recent results compare to our Performance Contract 
expectations?expectations?

•• Does our Board’s Annual Calendar force us to routinely examine the key Does our Board’s Annual Calendar force us to routinely examine the key 
elements of the Annual Report?elements of the Annual Report?

•• Does our Board, collectively understand what it will take in resources and Does our Board, collectively understand what it will take in resources and 
support to accelerate achievement gains?support to accelerate achievement gains?

•• Based on the Annual Report, what are the Board’s and schools most Based on the Annual Report, what are the Board’s and schools most 
important levers of focus moving toward renewal in FY25?important levers of focus moving toward renewal in FY25?

Where Do We Go From Here?

47 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Robbyn Wahby - Executive DirectorRobbyn Wahby - Executive Director
Robbyn.Wahby@mcpsc.mo.govRobbyn.Wahby@mcpsc.mo.gov

Martha McGeehon- Deputy Director for AccountabilityMartha McGeehon- Deputy Director for Accountability
Martha.McGehoon@mcpsc.mo.govMartha.McGehoon@mcpsc.mo.gov

Tonya Richardson, PhD - Program SpecialistTonya Richardson, PhD - Program Specialist
Tonya.Richardson@mcpsc.mo.govTonya.Richardson@mcpsc.mo.gov

Shawn Williams – Deputy Director of School EngagementShawn Williams – Deputy Director of School Engagement
Shawn.Williams@mcpsc.mo.govShawn.Williams@mcpsc.mo.gov

Contact Information

48 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM

mailto:Robbyn.Wahby@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Robbyn.Wahby@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Martha.McGehoon@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Martha.McGehoon@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Tonya.Richardson@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Tonya.Richardson@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Shawn.Williams@mcpsc.mo.gov
mailto:Shawn.Williams@mcpsc.mo.gov


49 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

SY 23-24 Budget (Vote)

Section: III. Finance Committee Updates
Item: A. SY 23-24 Budget (Vote)
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: 23-24 Budget - Sheet1.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 50 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



SY23-24

Local

The Opportunity Trust $308,925

NSVF $0

Fundraising [unidentified] $200,000

Prop C $644,547

Food $32,821

Local Revenue $1,186,293

State

Basic Formula $8,064,531

Classroom Trust $254,524

State Revenue $8,319,055

Federal

Medicaid $56,320

Esser $0

IAL $74,585

IDEA $147,573

Food Service - Lunch $98,462

Food Service - Breakfast $42,240

Title I $794,880

Title IVA $45,424

Title II $36,461

CSP $19,000

Federal Revenue $1,314,944

Total Revenue $10,820,291

Expenses

Salaries and benefits $5,812,842

$1,748,572

PSRS backpay $0

Rent $1,216,950

Staff Costs $153,016

Facilities + Construction $215,168

Debt Service

Direct Student Expenses $612,174

Food Service Expense $139,130

Office + Business Expense $632,341

Transportation $41,026

Total Expenses $10,571,220

Net Income $249,072

51 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Net Income Percentage 2.30%

52 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Monthly Financials (May) (Approve)

Section: III. Finance Committee Updates
Item: B. Monthly Financials (May) (Approve)
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Copy of May 2023 Financial Report.xlsx

Executive Summary (2).xlsx

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 53 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Notice
The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

Copy of May 2023 Financial Report.xlsx

54 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM

https://get.adobe.com/reader/


Notice
The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

Executive Summary (2).xlsx

55 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM

https://get.adobe.com/reader/


Coversheet

Vote of SY 23-24 PCs and Color Art purchase (Vote)

Section: III. Finance Committee Updates
Item: C. Vote of SY 23-24 PCs and Color Art purchase (Vote)
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Staff PC Purchase Proposal.pdf

KAIROS_2023 CLSRM FURN_QT#198945_V3_042123.pdf
Q200111_KAIROS_2nd+5thFL Walls_05.05.23.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 56 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



STAFF PC PURCHASE 
PROPOSAL

Nathan Jacobs

57 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Purpose:
● Propose Staff PCs Prices
● Provide full transparency on large 

cost purchases to the board 

58 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



PC Quote 1 - $51,612

59 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



PC Quote 2 - $95,850

60 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



PC Quote 3 - $49,319

61 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



PC Quote 4 - $52,290

62 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Thank You!

63 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Quotation 198945
Quote Date 04/21/23

Customer 061726

Terms 60% Dep; Net 30 Bal

Account Representative MEREDITH 

JONES

NATHAN JACOBS

KAIROS ACADEMIES

2315 MIAMI STREET

SAINT LOUIS MO  63118-3910

ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

KAIROS ACADEMIES

2315 MIAMI STREET

SAINT LOUIS MO  63118-3910

Ship ToQuote To

nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.orgACCOUNTING@KAIROSACADEMIES.ORG

Color Art FurnitureSales Location

2023 2ND FL CLSRM FURN

Extended PriceQuantity Unit PriceDescription

1  108  77.85  8,407.80SMGRV33849 - Groove 18"H A Shell Stack Chair

Shell Finish: Smith System Plastic NAVY - NAVY

Frame Finish: Smith System Paint PLT - PLATINUM

Glides: Standard Nylon Base Glide

SMITH SYST   

Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

Groove

Qty Description

44 CH_01 (22 PER CLASSROOM)

64 EXTRA FOR EXISTING CLASSROOMS

2  108  176.69  19,082.52SMINC03082 - Interchange; Desk-Diamond

Worksurface Finish: Smith System Laminate 499660 - 

HIGH RISE LAMINATE

Edge Type: 1 1/4in Top w 3/8in Bmpr TMld

Edge Finish: Smith System T-Mold NVY - NAVY T MOLD

Frame Finish: Smith System Paint PLT - Platinum

SMITH SYST   

Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

30/34

Qty Description

44 DESK_01 (22 PER CLASSROOM)

64 EXTRA FOR EXISTING CLASSROOMS

3  81  56.32  4,561.92SMINC17576 - Interchange; 3 inch dual wheel casters-Pack of 4, 

Locking

SMITH SYST   

Chief Operating Officer 5/23/23
64 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Quotation 198945
Page 2 / 3 (cont'd)

Extended PriceQuantity Unit PriceDescription

3 Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

CSTR/4

Qty Description

33 DESK_01

48 EXTRA FOR EXISTING CLASSROOMS

4  1  370.49  370.49SMSLT01631 - Silhouette Sit-Stand Student Desk, Collaborative, 

21x30

Worksurface Finish: Smith System Laminate 499660 - 

HIGH RISE LAMINATE

Edge Type: V -3/4in Top w Bullet TMld

Edge Finish: Smith System T-Mold ORG - ORANGE T MOLD

Frame Finish: Smith System Paint PLT - Platinum

SMITH SYST   

Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

20/30

Qty Description

1 LECT_01O

5  1  370.49  370.49SMSLT01631 - Silhouette Sit-Stand Student Desk, Collaborative, 

21x30

Worksurface Finish: Smith System Laminate 499660 - 

HIGH RISE LAMINATE

Edge Type: V -3/4in Top w Bullet TMld

Edge Finish: Smith System T-Mold PRP - PURPLE T MOLD

Frame Finish: Smith System Paint PLT - Platinum

SMITH SYST   

Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

20/30

Qty Description

1 LECT_01P

6  2  44.17  88.34SMSLT76518 - Sit-Stand Book Basket

Bookbox Finish: Smith System Paint BLK - Black

SMITH SYST   

Tag For 2023 ADDED CLASSROOM FURNITURE

BB

Qty Description

2 LECT_01

7  1  4,716.62  4,716.62FREIGHT - FREIGHT

SMITH SYST   

8  1  3,227.00  3,227.00LABOR - LABOR TO INSTALL PRODUCT DURING NORMAL 

BUSINESS HOURS

COO   5/23/23
65 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Quotation 198945
Page 3 / 3 (cont'd)

Extended PriceQuantity Unit PriceDescription

8 COLOR ART   

9  1 N/CN/CSUPPLY CHAIN - Please be advised that the commercial furniture 

industry is experiencing disruptive supply chain issues. This is 

causing extended lead times and could delay your order delivery, 

we are monitoring the situation daily. We are proactively bringing 

this to your attention to keep you informed and to help you make 

business decisions to adjust your orders or projects as needed.

COLOR ART   

COLOR-ART INTEGRATED INTERIORS IS PLEASED TO PRESENT THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR REVIEW AND 

ACCEPTANCE. A 60% DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ORDER ENTRY. **A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL BE 

CHARGED IF THE METHOD OF PAYMENT IS ANYTHING OTHER THAN COMPANY CHECK OR EFT.***

PASS THROUGH TAXES WILL APPLY IF APPLICABLE. PURCHASE IS SUBJECT TO STATE SALES TAX. SELLER 

RETAINS A SECURITY INTEREST.

DUE TO THE INCREASING COMMODITY PRICES, INCREASED FREIGHT RATES AND LABOR PRESSURE, THIS 

QUOTE WILL ONLY BE VALID FOR 30 DAYS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

IF DELIVERY & INSTALLATION IS QUOTED, THE PRICING IS BASED ON DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION DURING 

NORMAL WORKING HOURS, MON-FRI 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

IF YOUR ORDER IS QUOTED TO SHIP DIRECT TO SITE AND NEEDS TO BE REROUTED TO OUR WAREHOUSE TO 

RECEIVE, ADDITIONAL HANDLING AND DELIVERY CHARGES WILL BE APPLIED.

IF PRICING IS BASED ON PRODUCT SHIPPING DIRECTLY TO THE CUSTOMER TO RECEIVE, OFFLOAD AND 

PLACE/INSTALL. COLOR ART TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DAMAGES (VISIBLE OR CONCEALED) WITHIN 7 DAYS OF 

RECEIPT

PRODUCT LEAD TIMES WILL DEPEND ON FABRIC AVAILABILITY AT THE TIME OF ORDER ENTRY.

FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE RECOMMENDED TEXTILES CLEANING PROTOCOLS PUBLISHED BY THE TEXTILE 

MANUFACTURERS WILL VOID THE TEXTILE WARRANTY. COLOR ART WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY 

FAILED UPHOLSTERY WHEN CLIENT CHOOSES TO OPERATE OUTSIDE THE WARRANTY.

BY ACCEPTING THIS QUOTE, YOU ARE AGREEING TO OUR FULL TERMS & CONDITIONS LOCATED HERE: 

WWW.COLOR-ART.COM/TERMS. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS AND IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE 

CONTACT YOUR ACCOUNT MANAGER.

Quotation Totals

Sub Total  40,825.18

CADESIGN DESIGN Actual

 40,825.18Grand Total

End of Quotation

COO 5/23/23
66 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Quotation 200111
Quote Date 05/05/23

Customer 061726

Terms 30% dep bal net 15 d

Account Representative MEREDITH 

JONES

NATHAN JACOBS

KAIROS ACADEMIES

2315 MIAMI STREET

SAINT LOUIS MO  63118-3910

ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

KAIROS ACADEMIES

2315 MIAMI STREET

SAINT LOUIS MO  63118-3910

Ship ToQuote To

nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.orgACCOUNTING@KAIROSACADEMIES.ORG

Color Art FurnitureSales Location

23-166 ARCH WALLS 2ND FL + 5TH FL RECON

Extended PriceQuantity Unit PriceDescription

5TH FLOOR RECONFIGURE

1  1  6,630.00  6,630.00STEELCASE WALLS - Steelcase PRIVACY WALL Parts & 

Components to reconfigure existing product on 5th floor 

based on "PRELIMINARY SHOP DRAWINGS" dated 3/24/2023

•Vapor paint finish to match existing product on 5th floor

•Ceiling height to match existing product on 5th floor

•Excludes power & power components

•Permits are not included in this budget 

•Excludes data

•Excludes frosting or films

•Color Art is not responsible for Building Code requirements. Client / 

Contractor / Design Firm is responsible for ensuring application 

meets all local/applicable building codes and pulling applicable 

permits.

**FIELD DIMENSIONS WILL BE TAKEN BEFORE PRODUCT IS 

ORDERED**

PRICING IS SUBJECT TO REVISION BASED ON FIELD 

DIMENSIONS

After site is field verified, Color Art will generate the “FINAL SHOP 

DRAWINGS” for client to review and approve before product is 

manufactured.

STEELCAS   

2  1  10,085.00  10,085.00CACI - LABOR TO RECONFIGURE AND INSTALL NEW PARTS ON 

5TH FLOOR PRODUCT DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. 

INCLUDES STAIR CARRY. 

NO ELECTRIC

CA CONSTRU   

3  10 ActualActualSPECS1 - DESIGN AUTOCAD AND INSTALLATION DRAWINGS

COO 5/23/23
67 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Quotation 200111
Page 2 / 2 (cont'd)

Extended PriceQuantity Unit PriceDescription

3 CADESIGN   

 16,715.00Sub Total

Total  16,715.00

2ND FLOOR NEW CLASSROOMS

4  1  59,506.25  59,506.25STEELCASE WALLS - Steelcase PRIVACY WALL Parts & 

Components for 2 classrooms on 2ND FL 

based on "PRELIMINARY SHOP DRAWINGS" dated 3/24/2023

•Vapor paint finish to match existing product on 5th floor

•Ceiling height to match existing product on 5th floor

•Excludes power & power components

•Permits are not included in this budget 

•Excludes data

•Excludes frosting or films

•Color Art is not responsible for Building Code requirements. Client / 

Contractor / Design Firm is responsible for ensuring application 

meets all local/applicable building codes and pulling applicable 

permits.

**FIELD DIMENSIONS WILL BE TAKEN BEFORE PRODUCT IS 

ORDERED**

PRICING IS SUBJECT TO REVISION BASED ON FIELD 

DIMENSIONS

After site is field verified, Color Art will generate the “FINAL SHOP 

DRAWINGS” for client to review and approve before product is 

manufactured.

STEELCAS   

5  1  23,655.00  23,655.00CACI - LABOR TO INSTALL NEW PARTS ON 2ND FLOOR 

PRODUCT DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. 

NO ELECTRIC

CA CONSTRU   

6  20 ActualActualSPECS1 - DESIGN AUTOCAD AND INSTALLATION DRAWINGS

CADESIGN   

 83,161.25Sub Total

Total  83,161.25

Quotation Totals

Sub Total  99,876.25

 99,876.25Grand Total

End of Quotation

COO 5/23/23
68 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

Board Approved calendar update (Vote)

Section: VII. CEO Updates
Item: B. Board Approved calendar update (Vote)
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material: 23_24_Kairos Academic Calendar .xlsx

Final Board Dates SY23-24 (1).pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 69 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Notice
The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

23_24_Kairos Academic Calendar .xlsx

70 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM

https://get.adobe.com/reader/


SY 23-24 Board Dates

Board Date Facilities at
2 pm the
last Friday
prior to
Board
Meeting

Programmin
g at 5 pm the
last Monday
prior to the
Board
Meeting

Finance
at 8 am
on the
last
Tuesday
of the
month

Governance
at 6 pm the
Wednesday
Prior to the
Board
Meeting

Executive
Committee
at 7 pm the
Wednesda
y prior to
the Board
Meeting

Board
Retreat

7/22

July Not
Applicable

7/28 Not
Applicable

7/25 Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

August Not
Applicable

8/25 Not
Applicable

8/29 Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Cycle 1 9/21 9/15 9/18 9/19 9/20 9/20

Cycle 2 11/2 10/27 10/30 10/31 11/1 11/1

November 11/17 11/28

Cycle 3 12/14 12/8 12/11 12/12 12/13 12/13

Mid-Year
Board
Retreat Jan 6 or

Jan 13

January Not
Applicable

1/26 Not
Applicable

1/30 Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Cycle 4 2/8 2/23 2/5 2/6 2/7 2/7

March Not
Applicable

3/22 Not
Applicable

3/26 Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Cycle 5 3/28 3/22 3/25 3/26 3/27 3/27

April 4/26 4/30

Cycle 6 5/23 5/17 5/20 5/21 5/22 5/22

Cycle 7 6/27 6/21 6/24 6/25 6/26 6/26

71 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



72 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Coversheet

School Org Goals

Section: VII. CEO Updates
Item: C. School Org Goals
Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:
(Network Version) BOY Ready - Fast Start 23-24 - Goals for Schools 23-24.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 73 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM



Driver Goal Metric Owner Completion Date

MAP Proficiency 90% Basic, 60% Proficient, 30% Advanced on MAP Instructional leaders Q1 (following year)

NWEA Growth 70% of students meet growth target Instructional leaders Q4

CSI Growth 50% of Students meet 2+ Growth Instructional leaders Q4

Mentoring Effectiveness 75% of mentoring expectations met Manager of Student Experience, GTLs Q4

Great Place to Work 85% GPTW Campus Lead Team, GTLs Q4

Avg. Daily Attendance 95% ADA DOO, GTLs, Manager of Student Experience Q4

Stakeholder Satisfaction 85% Satisfaction on EOY Survey Campus Lead Team, GTLs Q4

Student persistence 85% Student Persistence Manager of Student Experience, GTLs, DOO Q1 (following year)

Budget 95% on track with budget Principal, DOO Q1 (following year)

Enrollment 100% Fully enrolled on FDOS/95% enrolled throughout SY DOO, GTLs, Manager of Student Experience Q4

staff retention 85% Employee Retention Campus Lead Team, GTLs Q1 (following year)

FDOS Ready 100% Operational by FDOS Campus Lead Team Q1

74 of 74Powered by BoardOnTrack

Kairos Academies - Kairos Academies Monthly Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday June 29, 2023 at 6:00 PM


	Agenda
	I.F Coversheet for Approve June 1, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes
	Minutes for Kairos Academies Board Meeting on 06-01-23

	II.A Coversheet for KA Strategic Plan (Vote)
	Strategic Plan June 29 Board Meeting.pdf

	II.B Coversheet for MCPSC APR Update
	KA 22FY Annual Board Presentation.pptx

	III.A Coversheet for SY 23-24 Budget (Vote)
	23-24 Budget - Sheet1.pdf

	III.B Coversheet for Monthly Financials (May) (Approve)
	Copy of May 2023 Financial Report.xlsx
	Executive Summary (2).xlsx

	III.C Coversheet for Vote of SY 23-24 PCs and Color Art purchase (Vote)
	Staff PC Purchase Proposal.pdf
	KAIROS_2023 CLSRM FURN_QT#198945_V3_042123.pdf
	Q200111_KAIROS_2nd+5thFL Walls_05.05.23.pdf

	VII.B Coversheet for Board Approved calendar update (Vote)
	23_24_Kairos Academic Calendar .xlsx
	Final Board Dates SY23-24 (1).pdf

	VII.C Coversheet for School Org Goals
	(Network Version) BOY Ready - Fast Start 23-24 - Goals for Schools 23-24.pdf



Dashboard

















































































































































































































Chart Mix

		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		4 Federal Revenue		$12,537		$25,074		$37,611		$50,148		$62,685		$75,222		$87,759		$170,296		$182,833		$195,370		$207,907		$1,209,499

				3 State Revenue		$353,538		$707,076		$1,060,614		$1,414,152		$1,767,690		$2,121,228		$2,474,765		$2,828,303		$3,181,841		$3,535,379		$3,888,917		$4,242,455

				1 Local Revenue		$59,173		$118,347		$177,520		$236,693		$295,866		$355,040		$414,213		$473,386		$532,559		$591,733		$650,906		$710,079

		Actual		4 Federal Revenue		$93,178		$98,164		$98,164		$498,532		$504,549		$506,428		$534,943		$535,366		$627,900		0.0		0.0		0.0

				3 State Revenue		$179,340		$358,337		$625,196		$1,306,609		$1,663,038		$1,924,950		$2,239,881		$2,559,804		$3,076,590		0.0		0.0		0.0

				1 Local Revenue		$55,486		$120,495		$153,927		$184,890		$367,472		$614,160		$745,390		$787,960		$815,760		0.0		0.0		0.0

		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		4 Federal Revenue		$12,537		$25,074		$37,611		$50,148		$62,685		$75,222		$87,759		$3,111,235		$3,123,772		$3,136,309		$3,148,846		$3,161,383

		Budget		3 State Revenue		$353,538		$707,076		$1,060,614		$1,414,152		$1,767,690		$2,121,228		$2,474,765		$2,828,303		$3,181,841		$3,535,379		$3,888,917		$4,242,455

		Budget		1 Local Revenue		$59,173		$118,347		$177,520		$236,693		$295,866		$355,040		$414,213		$473,386		$532,559		$591,733		$650,906		$710,079

		Actual		4 Federal Revenue		$93,178		$98,164		$98,164		$498,532		$504,549		$506,428		$534,943		$535,366		$627,900

		Actual		3 State Revenue		$179,340		$358,337		$625,196		$1,306,609		$1,663,038		$1,924,950		$2,239,881		$2,559,804		$3,076,590

		Actual		1 Local Revenue		$55,486		$120,495		$153,927		$184,890		$367,472		$614,160		$745,390		$787,960		$815,760

		Category		Forecast		Budget		Actual				Category		Stream		Value		vs. Forecast and Budget		% of Forecast (Budget)

		1 Local Revenue		$532,559		$177,520		$815,760				1 Local Revenue		Budget		$710k		

														Actual		$816k				153.2% (114.9%)

		3 State Revenue		$3,181,841		$1,060,614		$3,076,590				3 State Revenue		Budget		$4,242k		

														Actual		$3,077k				96.7% (72.5%)

		4 Federal Revenue		$182,833		$1,026,666		$627,900				4 Federal Revenue		Budget		$1,209k		

														Actual		$628k				343.4% (51.9%)







































		Stream		Category		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		1 Salaries		$91,567		$183,135		$274,702		$366,269		$457,836		$549,404		$640,971		$732,538		$824,105		$915,673		$1,007,240		$1,098,807

		Budget		2 Benefits and Taxes		$26,490		$52,981		$79,471		$105,962		$132,452		$158,943		$185,433		$211,924		$238,414		$264,905		$291,395		$317,886

		Budget		3 Staff Related		$0		$601		$10,136		$10,271		$10,876		$13,181		$13,181		$13,786		$13,921		$14,056		$14,191		$14,632

		Budget		4 Rent		$57,896		$115,792		$173,688		$231,584		$289,480		$347,376		$405,273		$463,169		$521,065		$578,961		$636,857		$694,753

		Budget		5 Occupancy Service		$315		$532,552		$532,867		$533,182		$533,498		$533,813		$534,128		$534,443		$534,758		$535,074		$535,389		$610,404

		Budget		6 Student Expense, Direct		$215,114		$399,911		$520,639		$639,694		$752,690		$880,685		$1,031,930		$1,146,744		$1,261,557		$1,376,370		$1,637,862		$1,752,908

		Budget		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$32,626		$64,551		$96,476		$128,401		$160,326		$192,251		$224,871		$256,796		$288,721		$320,646		$352,571		$384,496

		Budget		8 Office and Business		$85,909		$215,663		$293,295		$351,302		$413,929		$486,936		$544,943		$602,951		$664,288		$722,295		$787,223		$850,906

		Budget		9 Transportation		$729		$1,459		$2,188		$2,917		$3,647		$4,376		$5,105		$5,835		$6,564		$7,293		$8,023		$8,752

		Actual		1 Salaries		$72,030		$142,144		$211,035		$295,537		$366,348		$464,561		$535,276		$602,006		$672,137

		Actual		2 Benefits and Taxes		$17,181		$38,104		$58,392		$82,488		$108,768		$135,150		$150,101		$170,446		$194,583

		Actual		3 Staff Related		$45,351		$45,351		$45,901		$49,381		$52,496		$58,783		$60,919		$63,398		$64,030

		Actual		4 Rent		$19,343		$118,962		$196,582		$265,260		$402,864		$402,864		$540,218		$541,289		$610,800

		Actual		5 Occupancy Service		$99,560		$177,281		$207,792		$208,959		$209,661		$221,127		$221,459		$229,538		$232,401

		Actual		6 Student Expense, Direct		$223,808		$327,241		$429,190		$564,249		$683,710		$832,992		$946,259		$1,096,124		$1,272,309

		Actual		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$25,622		$42,183		$58,563		$95,402		$122,960		$163,750		$181,072		$199,593		$225,335

		Actual		8 Office and Business		$127,338		$184,621		$247,900		$335,576		$392,058		$761,776		$835,085		$1,002,013		$856,954

		Actual		9 Transportation		$5,214		$5,214		$5,214		$5,280		$5,298		$5,376		$5,376		$5,376		$5,376

												Category		Stream		Value		vs. Forecast and Budget		% of Forecast (Budget)

		1 Salaries		$824,105		$274,702		$672,137				1 Salaries		Budget		$1,099k		

														Actual		$672k				81.6% (61.2%)

		2 Benefits and Taxes		$238,414		$79,471		$194,583				2 Benefits and Taxes		Budget		$318k		

														Actual		$195k				81.6% (61.2%)

		3 Staff Related		$13,921		$711		$64,030				3 Staff Related		Budget		$15k		

														Actual		$64k				459.9% (437.6%)

		4 Rent		$521,065		$173,688		$610,800				4 Rent		Budget		$695k		

														Actual		$611k				117.2% (87.9%)

		5 Occupancy Service		$534,758		$75,646		$232,401				5 Occupancy Service		Budget		$610k		

														Actual		$232k				43.5% (38.1%)

		6 Student Expense, Direct		$1,261,557		$491,351		$1,272,309				6 Student Expense, Direct		Budget		$1,753k		

														Actual		$1,272k				100.9% (72.6%)

		7 Student Expense, Indirect		$288,721		$95,775		$225,335				7 Student Expense, Indirect		Budget		$384k		

														Actual		$225k				78.0% (58.6%)

		8 Office and Business		$664,288		$186,618		$856,954				8 Office and Business		Budget		$851k		

														Actual		$857k				129.0% (100.7%)

		9 Transportation		$6,564		$2,188		$5,376				9 Transportation		Budget		$9k		

														Actual		$5k				81.9% (61.4%)















		Stream		Type		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget		Expenses		$510,647		$1,566,644		$1,983,462		$2,369,583		$2,754,734		$3,166,965		$3,585,835		$3,968,184		$4,353,393		$4,735,272		$5,270,751		$5,733,543

		Budget		Revenues		$425,248		$850,496		$1,275,744		$1,700,993		$2,126,241		$2,551,489		$2,976,737		$3,471,985		$3,897,233		$4,322,482		$6,135,730		$8,113,917

		Actual		Expenses		$635,446		$1,081,100		$1,460,570		$1,902,132		$2,344,163		$3,046,379		$3,480,370		$3,917,419		$4,141,559		$0		$0		$0

		Actual		Revenues		$328,005		$576,996		$877,287		$1,990,031		$2,535,059		$3,045,539		$3,520,214		$3,883,130		$4,520,250		$0		$0		$0



		Stream				Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		Budget				-$85,399		-$716,147		-$707,718		-$668,591		-$628,493		-$615,476		-$609,098		-$496,199		-$456,160		-$412,791		$864,979		$2,380,374

		Actual				-$307,441		-$504,104		-$583,283		$87,898		$190,896		-$840		$39,844		-$34,289		$378,691

		Cash

















		Stream				Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Beginning

		Forecast				$1,709,148		$1,078,399		$1,086,829		$1,125,956		$1,166,053		$1,179,071		$1,185,449		$1,298,348		$1,338,387		$1,381,756		$1,271,525		$2,223,037		$1,794,547

		Actual				$1,713,258		$1,517,445		$1,309,374		$1,660,028		$1,778,351		$1,555,516		$1,683,696		$1,615,200		$2,003,566								$1,794,547

		Projected																				$2,003,566		$2,046,935		$1,936,704		$2,888,215

														Budget Per Day				$15,708

														Cash Balance				$1,615,200

														Days of Cash				103





















































































Data

		Stream		Type		Category		Code		7/1/2021		8/1/2021		9/1/2021		10/1/2021		11/1/2021		12/1/2021		1/1/2022		2/1/2022		3/1/2022		4/1/2022		5/1/2022		6/1/2022		7/1/2022		 		7/1/2021		8/1/2021		9/1/2021		10/1/2021		11/1/2021		12/1/2021		1/1/2022		2/1/2022		3/1/2022		4/1/2022		5/1/2022		6/1/2022		7/1/2022

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5113		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75		$21,855.75						$21,855.75		$43,711.50		$65,567.25		$87,423.00		$109,278.75		$131,134.50		$152,990.25		$174,846.00		$196,701.75		$218,557.50		$240,413.25		$262,269.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5151		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92		$709.92						$709.92		$1,419.84		$2,129.76		$2,839.68		$3,549.60		$4,259.52		$4,969.44		$5,679.36		$6,389.28		$7,099.20		$7,809.12		$8,519.04

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5171		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83		$570.83						$570.83		$1,141.66		$1,712.49		$2,283.32		$2,854.15		$3,424.98		$3,995.81		$4,566.64		$5,137.47		$5,708.30		$6,279.13		$6,849.96

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5192		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33		$35,458.33						$35,458.33		$70,916.66		$106,374.99		$141,833.32		$177,291.65		$212,749.98		$248,208.31		$283,666.64		$319,124.97		$354,583.30		$390,041.63		$425,499.96

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5198		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42		$578.42						$578.42		$1,156.84		$1,735.26		$2,313.68		$2,892.10		$3,470.52		$4,048.94		$4,627.36		$5,205.78		$5,784.20		$6,362.62		$6,941.04

		Budget		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5311		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00		$346,763.00						$346,763.00		$693,526.00		$1,040,289.00		$1,387,052.00		$1,733,815.00		$2,080,578.00		$2,427,341.00		$2,774,104.00		$3,120,867.00		$3,467,630.00		$3,814,393.00		$4,161,156.00

		Budget		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5319		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92		$6,774.92						$6,774.92		$13,549.84		$20,324.76		$27,099.68		$33,874.60		$40,649.52		$47,424.44		$54,199.36		$60,974.28		$67,749.20		$74,524.12		$81,299.04

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5412		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64		$4,965.64						$4,965.64		$9,931.28		$14,896.92		$19,862.56		$24,828.20		$29,793.84		$34,759.48		$39,725.12		$44,690.76		$49,656.40		$54,622.04		$59,587.68

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5424																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5441		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00		$70,000.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5445		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52		$7,190.52						$7,190.52		$14,381.04		$21,571.56		$28,762.08		$35,952.60		$43,143.12		$50,333.64		$57,524.16		$64,714.68		$71,905.20		$79,095.72		$86,286.24

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5446		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83		$380.83						$380.83		$761.66		$1,142.49		$1,523.32		$1,904.15		$2,284.98		$2,665.81		$3,046.64		$3,427.47		$3,808.30		$4,189.13		$4,569.96

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5451		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5461		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5465		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5497		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00

		Budget		Expenses		1 Salaries		1131-6111		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25		$90,967.25						$90,967.25		$181,934.50		$272,901.75		$363,869.00		$454,836.25		$545,803.50		$636,770.75		$727,738.00		$818,705.25		$909,672.50		$1,000,639.75		$1,091,607.00

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59		$12,735.59						$12,735.59		$25,471.18		$38,206.77		$50,942.36		$63,677.95		$76,413.54		$89,149.13		$101,884.72		$114,620.31		$127,355.90		$140,091.49		$152,827.08

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97		$5,639.97						$5,639.97		$11,279.94		$16,919.91		$22,559.88		$28,199.85		$33,839.82		$39,479.79		$45,119.76		$50,759.73		$56,399.70		$62,039.67		$67,679.64

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03		$1,319.03						$1,319.03		$2,638.06		$3,957.09		$5,276.12		$6,595.15		$7,914.18		$9,233.21		$10,552.24		$11,871.27		$13,190.30		$14,509.33		$15,828.36

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00		$6,750.00						$6,750.00		$13,500.00		$20,250.00		$27,000.00		$33,750.00		$40,500.00		$47,250.00		$54,000.00		$60,750.00		$67,500.00		$74,250.00		$81,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		$53,222.12		$51,585.42		$43,746.52		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$57,073.82		$44,406.02		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82		$42,073.82						$53,222.12		$104,807.54		$148,554.06		$190,627.88		$232,701.70		$289,775.52		$334,181.54		$376,255.36		$418,329.18		$460,403.00		$502,476.82		$544,550.64

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		$1,817.96		$6,059.90		$6,059.90		$6,059.90		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,817.96		$1,211.98						$1,817.96		$7,877.86		$13,937.76		$19,997.66		$19,997.66		$19,997.66		$21,815.62		$23,633.58		$25,451.54		$27,269.50		$29,087.46		$30,299.44

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		$96,724.70		$14,990.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$147,168.00		$2,016.40						$96,724.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$111,714.70		$258,882.70		$260,899.10

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		$489.12		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$978.24		$489.12		$0.00						$489.12		$1,467.36		$2,445.60		$3,423.84		$4,402.08		$5,380.32		$6,358.56		$7,336.80		$8,315.04		$9,293.28		$9,782.40		$9,782.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00						$2,500.00		$5,000.00		$7,500.00		$10,000.00		$12,500.00		$15,000.00		$17,500.00		$20,000.00		$22,500.00		$25,000.00		$27,500.00		$30,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00		$350.00						$350.00		$700.00		$1,050.00		$1,400.00		$1,750.00		$2,100.00		$2,450.00		$2,800.00		$3,150.00		$3,500.00		$3,850.00		$4,200.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00		$155.00						$155.00		$310.00		$465.00		$620.00		$775.00		$930.00		$1,085.00		$1,240.00		$1,395.00		$1,550.00		$1,705.00		$1,860.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25		$36.25						$36.25		$72.50		$108.75		$145.00		$181.25		$217.50		$253.75		$290.00		$326.25		$362.50		$398.75		$435.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25		$281.25						$281.25		$562.50		$843.75		$1,125.00		$1,406.25		$1,687.50		$1,968.75		$2,250.00		$2,531.25		$2,812.50		$3,093.75		$3,375.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53		$22,729.53						$22,729.53		$45,459.06		$68,188.59		$90,918.12		$113,647.65		$136,377.18		$159,106.71		$181,836.24		$204,565.77		$227,295.30		$250,024.83		$272,754.36

		Budget		Expenses		1 Salaries		1411-6131		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00		$600.00						$600.00		$1,200.00		$1,800.00		$2,400.00		$3,000.00		$3,600.00		$4,200.00		$4,800.00		$5,400.00		$6,000.00		$6,600.00		$7,200.00

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6231		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20		$37.20						$37.20		$74.40		$111.60		$148.80		$186.00		$223.20		$260.40		$297.60		$334.80		$372.00		$409.20		$446.40

		Budget		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6232		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70		$8.70						$8.70		$17.40		$26.10		$34.80		$43.50		$52.20		$60.90		$69.60		$78.30		$87.00		$95.70		$104.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		$4,140.99		$40,390.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$40,390.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,340.99		$4,140.99						$4,140.99		$44,531.98		$48,872.97		$53,213.96		$57,554.95		$61,895.94		$102,286.93		$106,627.92		$110,968.91		$115,309.90		$119,650.89		$123,791.88

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$4,933.25		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50		$9,866.50

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		$0.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$0.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00		$50.00						$0.00		$50.00		$100.00		$150.00		$200.00		$250.00		$250.00		$300.00		$350.00		$400.00		$450.00		$500.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		$0.00		$2,926.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$0.00		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40		$2,669.40						$0.00		$2,926.40		$5,595.80		$8,265.20		$10,934.60		$13,604.00		$13,604.00		$16,273.40		$18,942.80		$21,612.20		$24,281.60		$26,951.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		$0.00		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$0.00		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92		$2,186.92						$0.00		$2,186.92		$4,373.84		$6,560.76		$8,747.68		$10,934.60		$10,934.60		$13,121.52		$15,308.44		$17,495.36		$19,682.28		$21,869.20

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		$0.00		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$0.00		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04		$2,027.04						$0.00		$2,027.04		$4,054.08		$6,081.12		$8,108.16		$10,135.20		$10,135.20		$12,162.24		$14,189.28		$16,216.32		$18,243.36		$20,270.40

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23		$9,176.23						$9,176.23		$18,352.46		$27,528.69		$36,704.92		$45,881.15		$55,057.38		$64,233.61		$73,409.84		$82,586.07		$91,762.30		$100,938.53		$110,114.76

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69		$23,490.69						$23,490.69		$46,981.38		$70,472.07		$93,962.76		$117,453.45		$140,944.14		$164,434.83		$187,925.52		$211,416.21		$234,906.90		$258,397.59		$281,888.28

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6319		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$3,000.00

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6343		$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00		$6,400.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6315		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00		$14,375.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6317		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34		$3,163.34		$833.34		$833.34		$833.34						$833.34		$1,666.68		$2,500.02		$3,333.36		$4,166.70		$5,000.04		$5,833.38		$6,666.72		$9,830.06		$10,663.40		$11,496.74		$12,330.08

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6352		$14,768.35		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54		$4,816.54						$14,768.35		$19,584.89		$24,401.43		$29,217.97		$34,034.51		$38,851.05		$43,667.59		$48,484.13		$53,300.67		$58,117.21		$62,933.75		$67,750.29

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6271		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67		$1,666.67						$1,666.67		$3,333.34		$5,000.01		$6,666.68		$8,333.35		$10,000.02		$11,666.69		$13,333.36		$15,000.03		$16,666.70		$18,333.37		$20,000.04

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6319		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49		$40,258.49						$40,258.49		$80,516.98		$120,775.47		$161,033.96		$201,292.45		$241,550.94		$281,809.43		$322,067.92		$362,326.41		$402,584.90		$442,843.39		$483,101.88

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6371		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00		$4,620.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6411		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,756.16		$4,250.00						$0.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$2,300.00		$9,056.16		$13,306.16

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6411		$0.00		$601.00		$135.00		$135.00		$605.00		$2,305.00		$0.00		$605.00		$135.00		$135.00		$135.00		$441.00						$0.00		$601.00		$736.00		$871.00		$1,476.00		$3,781.00		$3,781.00		$4,386.00		$4,521.00		$4,656.00		$4,791.00		$5,232.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6316		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00		$4,044.00						$4,044.00		$8,088.00		$12,132.00		$16,176.00		$20,220.00		$24,264.00		$28,308.00		$32,352.00		$36,396.00		$40,440.00		$44,484.00		$48,528.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6338		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50		$265.50						$265.50		$531.00		$796.50		$1,062.00		$1,327.50		$1,593.00		$1,858.50		$2,124.00		$2,389.50		$2,655.00		$2,920.50		$3,186.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2331-6361		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40						$169.40		$338.80		$508.20		$677.60		$847.00		$1,016.40		$1,185.80		$1,355.20		$1,524.60		$1,694.00		$1,863.40		$2,032.80

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6412		$0.00		$46,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,425.00						$0.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$46,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$61,333.00		$62,758.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6319		$23,989.30		$29,152.70		$11,289.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,039.30		$7,039.30		$6,039.30		$6,204.30		$6,039.30						$23,989.30		$53,142.00		$64,431.30		$70,470.60		$76,509.90		$82,549.20		$88,588.50		$94,627.80		$101,667.10		$107,706.40		$113,910.70		$119,950.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6411		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34		$83.34						$83.34		$166.68		$250.02		$333.36		$416.70		$500.04		$583.38		$666.72		$750.06		$833.40		$916.74		$1,000.08

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6332		$145.84		$2,745.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84		$145.84						$145.84		$2,891.68		$3,037.52		$3,183.36		$3,329.20		$3,475.04		$3,620.88		$3,766.72		$3,912.56		$4,058.40		$4,204.24		$4,350.08

		Budget		Expenses		4 Rent		2542-6333		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08		$57,896.08						$57,896.08		$115,792.16		$173,688.24		$231,584.32		$289,480.40		$347,376.48		$405,272.56		$463,168.64		$521,064.72		$578,960.80		$636,856.88		$694,752.96

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6411		$0.00		$527,421.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,700.00						$0.00		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$527,421.32		$602,121.32

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6319		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6412		$0.00		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00		$1,800.00

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6341		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33		$234.33						$234.33		$468.66		$702.99		$937.32		$1,171.65		$1,405.98		$1,640.31		$1,874.64		$2,108.97		$2,343.30		$2,577.63		$2,811.96

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6342		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00		$495.00						$495.00		$990.00		$1,485.00		$1,980.00		$2,475.00		$2,970.00		$3,465.00		$3,960.00		$4,455.00		$4,950.00		$5,445.00		$5,940.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6319		$7.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00		$7.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$744.05		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10		$1,488.10

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75		$678.75						$678.75		$1,357.50		$2,036.25		$2,715.00		$3,393.75		$4,072.50		$4,751.25		$5,430.00		$6,108.75		$6,787.50		$7,466.25		$8,145.00

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58		$9,954.58						$9,954.58		$19,909.16		$29,863.74		$39,818.32		$49,772.90		$59,727.48		$69,682.06		$79,636.64		$89,591.22		$99,545.80		$109,500.38		$119,454.96

		Budget		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73		$21,241.73						$21,241.73		$42,483.46		$63,725.19		$84,966.92		$106,208.65		$127,450.38		$148,692.11		$169,933.84		$191,175.57		$212,417.30		$233,659.03		$254,900.76

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5141																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5161																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5172																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5471																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5841																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6337																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6343																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6391																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6412																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Budget		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6319																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5113		$14,087.28		$50,662.05		$28,829.07		$27,812.29		$17,222.54		$25,275.74		$30,377.61		$29,693.94		$25,861.26		$249,821.78										$14,087.28		$64,749.33		$93,578.40		$121,390.69		$138,613.23		$163,888.97		$194,266.58		$223,960.52		$249,821.78								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5141		$0.18				$0.20		$0.35				$0.19		$0.19		$0.19		$0.17		$1.47										$0.18		$0.18		$0.38		$0.73		$0.73		$0.92		$1.11		$1.30		$1.47								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5151		$545.00		$3,400.00		$1,345.00		$529.35		$1,655.45		$4,088.40		$145.00		$1,539.35		$1,554.40		$14,801.95										$545.00		$3,945.00		$5,290.00		$5,819.35		$7,474.80		$11,563.20		$11,708.20		$13,247.55		$14,801.95								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5161				$110.00																$110.00										$0.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00		$110.00								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5171				$160.00		$2,490.00		-$40.00		$500.00		$295.00						$225.00		$3,630.00										$0.00		$160.00		$2,650.00		$2,610.00		$3,110.00		$3,405.00		$3,405.00		$3,405.00		$3,630.00								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5172		$490.00		$2,379.50		$752.27		$280.00		$390.00		$580.00		$505.00		$180.00		$50.00		$5,606.77										$490.00		$2,869.50		$3,621.77		$3,901.77		$4,291.77		$4,871.77		$5,376.77		$5,556.77		$5,606.77								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5179										$1,753.06										$1,753.06										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06		$1,753.06								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5192		$37,308.65		$8,297.04		$15.28		$2,138.71		$161,061.00		$216,449.00		$100,202.00		$11,156.05		$109.20		$536,736.93										$37,308.65		$45,605.69		$45,620.97		$47,759.68		$208,820.68		$425,269.68		$525,471.68		$536,627.73		$536,736.93								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5198		$251.00						$242.41												$493.41										$251.00		$251.00		$251.00		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41		$493.41								

		Actual		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5311		$168,508.00		$170,136.00		$257,019.00		$671,537.00		$350,761.00		$252,900.00		$305,895.00		$310,939.00		$507,771.00		$2,995,466.00										$168,508.00		$338,644.00		$595,663.00		$1,267,200.00		$1,617,961.00		$1,870,861.00		$2,176,756.00		$2,487,695.00		$2,995,466.00								

		Actual		Revenues		3 State Revenue		0000-5319		$10,832.29		$8,860.70		$9,840.03		$9,875.65		$5,667.97		$9,012.59		$9,035.71		$8,983.83		$9,015.59		$81,124.36										$10,832.29		$19,692.99		$29,533.02		$39,408.67		$45,076.64		$54,089.23		$63,124.94		$72,108.77		$81,124.36								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5412				$4,986.02								$1,879.43						$9,689.45		$16,554.90										$0.00		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$4,986.02		$6,865.45		$6,865.45		$6,865.45		$16,554.90								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5424																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5441																		$74,515.26		$74,515.26										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,515.26								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5445		$4,180.68						$6,802.44		$5,287.01				$18,684.09		$0.00		$7,676.92		$42,631.14										$4,180.68		$4,180.68		$4,180.68		$10,983.12		$16,270.13		$16,270.13		$34,954.22		$34,954.22		$42,631.14								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5446		$275.75						$673.89		$729.71				$3,725.96		$423.62		$651.82		$6,480.75										$275.75		$275.75		$275.75		$949.64		$1,679.35		$1,679.35		$5,405.31		$5,828.93		$6,480.75								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5451		$73,511.06																		$73,511.06										$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06		$73,511.06								

		Actual		Expenses		1 Salaries		1131-6111		$72,029.51		$70,114.35		$68,891.04		$84,501.85		$70,811.68		$96,112.10		$70,715.41		$66,730.43		$70,130.27		$670,036.64										$72,029.51		$142,143.86		$211,034.90		$295,536.75		$366,348.43		$462,460.53		$533,175.94		$599,906.37		$670,036.64								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		$10,444.28		$10,166.60		$9,989.22		$12,252.76		$10,267.71		$14,240.74		$9,900.13		$9,342.28		$11,049.22		$97,652.94										$10,444.28		$20,610.88		$30,600.10		$42,852.86		$53,120.57		$67,361.31		$77,261.44		$86,603.72		$97,652.94								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		$4,436.47		$4,241.12		$4,175.76		$5,146.98		$4,226.36		$5,989.42		$4,276.93		$4,038.89		$4,172.85		$40,704.78										$4,436.47		$8,677.59		$12,853.35		$18,000.33		$22,226.69		$28,216.11		$32,493.04		$36,531.93		$40,704.78								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		$1,037.56		$991.87		$976.59		$1,203.73		$988.42		$1,400.73		$1,000.24		$944.57		$975.90		$9,519.61										$1,037.56		$2,029.43		$3,006.02		$4,209.75		$5,198.17		$6,598.90		$7,599.14		$8,543.71		$9,519.61								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		$1,263.08		$5,523.47		$5,145.66		$5,493.11		$10,796.88		$4,751.37		-$226.26		$6,019.70		$7,938.33		$46,705.34										$1,263.08		$6,786.55		$11,932.21		$17,425.32		$28,222.20		$32,973.57		$32,747.31		$38,767.01		$46,705.34								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		$57,108.68		$34,607.81		$35,839.74		$49,022.78		$44,235.29		$58,722.16		$50,116.67		$41,230.00		$42,057.47		$412,940.60										$57,108.68		$91,716.49		$127,556.23		$176,579.01		$220,814.30		$279,536.46		$329,653.13		$370,883.13		$412,940.60								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		$24.85		$74.74		$2,301.25		$270.59		$258.88		$217.07		$60.00		$932.80		$2,408.67		$6,548.85										$24.85		$99.59		$2,400.84		$2,671.43		$2,930.31		$3,147.38		$3,207.38		$4,140.18		$6,548.85								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		$66,376.65		$75.90		$172.10				$10.99		$3,107.24		$276.29		$1,661.78		$10,625.80		$82,306.75										$66,376.65		$66,452.55		$66,624.65		$66,624.65		$66,635.64		$69,742.88		$70,019.17		$71,680.95		$82,306.75								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431				$2,512.09				$43.52		$3,215.85				$454.88				$2,319.00		$8,545.34										$0.00		$2,512.09		$2,512.09		$2,555.61		$5,771.46		$5,771.46		$6,226.34		$6,226.34		$8,545.34								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		$28,271.54		$24,204.68		$24,204.68		$28,652.82		$28,446.64		$29,417.30		$21,301.41		$29,018.75		$28,160.00		$241,677.82										$28,271.54		$52,476.22		$76,680.90		$105,333.72		$133,780.36		$163,197.66		$184,499.07		$213,517.82		$241,677.82								

		Actual		Expenses		1 Salaries		1411-6131												$2,100.00								$2,100.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6231																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		2 Benefits and Taxes		1411-6232																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		$3,327.44		$5,228.55		$2,228.55		$5,701.56		$1,999.74		$7,319.58		$2,089.37		$19,451.93		$25,099.00		$72,445.72										$3,327.44		$8,555.99		$10,784.54		$16,486.10		$18,485.84		$25,805.42		$27,894.79		$47,346.72		$72,445.72								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		$105.21		$133.13		$939.56		$1,740.70		$934.31		$234.51		$189.13		$518.20		$2,090.25		$6,885.00										$105.21		$238.34		$1,177.90		$2,918.60		$3,852.91		$4,087.42		$4,276.55		$4,794.75		$6,885.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		$38.04		$59.95		$168.60		$283.59		$123.00		$1,138.13		$231.96				$339.47		$2,382.74										$38.04		$97.99		$266.59		$550.18		$673.18		$1,811.31		$2,043.27		$2,043.27		$2,382.74								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		$1,925.00		$2,285.00		$2,669.11		$1,377.50		$2,745.54		$423.50		$3,212.00		$430.00		$346.50		$15,414.15										$1,925.00		$4,210.00		$6,879.11		$8,256.61		$11,002.15		$11,425.65		$14,637.65		$15,067.65		$15,414.15								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		$412.50		$2,200.00		$2,983.80		$6,184.39		$3,662.74		$3,300.00		$3,300.00		$1,650.00		$6,105.00		$29,798.43										$412.50		$2,612.50		$5,596.30		$11,780.69		$15,443.43		$18,743.43		$22,043.43		$23,693.43		$29,798.43								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		$618.75		$1,655.33		$741.00		$6,987.19		$1,197.90		$2,985.66		$1,001.00		$2,002.00		$2,894.67		$20,083.50										$618.75		$2,274.08		$3,015.08		$10,002.27		$11,200.17		$14,185.83		$15,186.83		$17,188.83		$20,083.50								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		$8,801.12		$7,907.73		$7,907.73		$9,382.29		$11,035.33		$15,455.86		$9,411.78		$22,000.00		$22,000.00		$113,901.84										$8,801.12		$16,708.85		$24,616.58		$33,998.87		$45,034.20		$60,490.06		$69,901.84		$91,901.84		$113,901.84								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		$31,500.34		$21,447.68		$21,563.19		$25,695.58		$21,717.68		$26,990.12		$21,759.97		$30,800.00		$30,800.00		$232,274.56										$31,500.34		$52,948.02		$74,511.21		$100,206.79		$121,924.47		$148,914.59		$170,674.56		$201,474.56		$232,274.56								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6319		$45,000.00				$550.00		$3,293.55		$2,159.48		$1,869.05		$2,136.30		$2,418.30		$600.00		$58,026.68										$45,000.00		$45,000.00		$45,550.00		$48,843.55		$51,003.03		$52,872.08		$55,008.38		$57,426.68		$58,026.68								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2213-6343								$151.13												$151.13										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13		$151.13								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6315		$10,600.00				$9,000.00						$1,000.00								$20,600.00										$10,600.00		$10,600.00		$19,600.00		$19,600.00		$19,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00		$20,600.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6317		$391.44		$286.59		$219.02						$302.90				$1,584.00		$7,700.00		$10,483.95										$391.44		$678.03		$897.05		$897.05		$897.05		$1,199.95		$1,199.95		$2,783.95		$10,483.95								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2311-6352		$8,503.50				$357.00		$774.00		$1,074.00		$1,074.00		$5,353.00		$1,074.00		$1,074.00		$19,283.50										$8,503.50		$8,503.50		$8,860.50		$9,634.50		$10,708.50		$11,782.50		$17,135.50		$18,209.50		$19,283.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6271																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6319		$66,963.11		$39,006.59		$39,042.12		$66,651.46		$38,520.21		$347,598.70		$44,475.01		$141,182.99		-$190,993.69		$592,446.50										$66,963.11		$105,969.70		$145,011.82		$211,663.28		$250,183.49		$597,782.19		$642,257.20		$783,440.19		$592,446.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6371		$2,330.00		$750.00																$3,080.00										$2,330.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00		$3,080.00								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6411		$84.34		$75.51		$16.03		$154.60		$2,086.34		$88.95		$57.28				$1,555.90		$4,118.95										$84.34		$159.85		$175.88		$330.48		$2,416.82		$2,505.77		$2,563.05		$2,563.05		$4,118.95								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6411		$350.61						$36.01		$955.20		$4,141.99				$60.78		$31.11		$5,575.70										$350.61		$350.61		$350.61		$386.62		$1,341.82		$5,483.81		$5,483.81		$5,544.59		$5,575.70								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6316		$3,435.15		$3,443.43		$3,420.00		$3,454.18		$3,437.62		$3,457.52		$3,157.36		$4,274.30		$3,064.27		$31,143.83										$3,435.15		$6,878.58		$10,298.58		$13,752.76		$17,190.38		$20,647.90		$23,805.26		$28,079.56		$31,143.83								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6338		$232.59		$232.59		$429.26		$232.59		$232.59		$873.95		$232.59		$232.59		$600.21		$3,298.96										$232.59		$465.18		$894.44		$1,127.03		$1,359.62		$2,233.57		$2,466.16		$2,698.75		$3,298.96								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2331-6361		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$169.40		$48.00						$1,064.40										$169.40		$338.80		$508.20		$677.60		$847.00		$1,016.40		$1,064.40		$1,064.40		$1,064.40								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6412		$6,758.02																		$6,758.02										$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02		$6,758.02								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6319		$27,790.50		$13,439.02		$8,431.09		$16,357.72		$11,070.54		$14,749.16		$19,986.24		$18,505.32		$31,893.27		$162,222.86										$27,790.50		$41,229.52		$49,660.61		$66,018.33		$77,088.87		$91,838.03		$111,824.27		$130,329.59		$162,222.86								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2511-6411																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6332		$32,314.20		$150.00		$109.46		$567.34		$28.04		$7,946.07				$20.74		$30.00		$41,165.85										$32,314.20		$32,464.20		$32,573.66		$33,141.00		$33,169.04		$41,115.11		$41,115.11		$41,135.85		$41,165.85								

		Actual		Expenses		4 Rent		2542-6333		$19,343.47		$99,618.47		$77,620.45		$68,677.22		$137,604.44				$137,354.44		$1,071.00		$69,510.22		$610,799.71										$19,343.47		$118,961.94		$196,582.39		$265,259.61		$402,864.05		$402,864.05		$540,218.49		$541,289.49		$610,799.71								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6411		$64,294.92		$55,558.81		$29,307.27		$329.81		$504.78		$2,925.85		$283.45		$58.48		$2,833.55		$156,096.92										$64,294.92		$119,853.73		$149,161.00		$149,490.81		$149,995.59		$152,921.44		$153,204.89		$153,263.37		$156,096.92								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6319								$100.00												$100.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00		$100.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2546-6412		$2,781.00																		$2,781.00										$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00		$2,781.00								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6341		$1,463.98						$66.50		$17.50		$78.00								$1,625.98										$1,463.98		$1,463.98		$1,463.98		$1,530.48		$1,547.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98		$1,625.98								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6342																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6319		$7.00		$234.00										$21.00						$262.00										$7.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$241.00		$262.00		$262.00		$262.00								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		$63.05		$113.85		$25.44		$123.39		$715.71		$2,480.74		-$104.75		$40.79		$294.27		$3,752.49										$63.05		$176.90		$202.34		$325.73		$1,041.44		$3,522.18		$3,417.43		$3,458.22		$3,752.49								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		$585.00						$1,215.00		$855.00		$1,215.00						$602.55		$4,472.55										$585.00		$585.00		$585.00		$1,800.00		$2,655.00		$3,870.00		$3,870.00		$3,870.00		$4,472.55								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		$6,572.74						$17,188.33		$9,916.15		$14,199.75						$6,026.09		$53,903.06										$6,572.74		$6,572.74		$6,572.74		$23,761.07		$33,677.22		$47,876.97		$47,876.97		$47,876.97		$53,903.06								

		Actual		Expenses		7 Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		$18,355.68		$16,153.24		$16,186.78		$18,028.49		$15,948.00		$21,756.12		$17,173.95		$18,480.00		$18,480.00		$160,562.26										$18,355.68		$34,508.92		$50,695.70		$68,724.19		$84,672.19		$106,428.31		$123,602.26		$142,082.26		$160,562.26								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5461		$7,219.91																		$7,219.91										$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91		$7,219.91								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5465		$7,990.51																		$7,990.51										$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51		$7,990.51								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5471														$6,104.46						$6,104.46										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,104.46		$6,104.46		$6,104.46								

		Actual		Revenues		4 Federal Revenue		0000-5497								$392,891.84												$392,891.84										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84		$392,891.84								

		Actual		Revenues		1 Local Revenue		0000-5841		$2,804.38																		$2,804.38										$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38		$2,804.38								

		Actual		Expenses		3 Staff Related		2323-6319												$276.00								$276.00										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$276.00		$276.00		$276.00		$276.00								

		Actual		Expenses		5 Occupancy Service		2542-6319				$21,843.25		$925.00						$425.00				$8,000.00				$31,193.25										$0.00		$21,843.25		$22,768.25		$22,768.25		$22,768.25		$23,193.25		$23,193.25		$31,193.25		$31,193.25								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1131-6337		$25,336.00		$1,100.00								$1,108.80								$27,544.80										$25,336.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$26,436.00		$27,544.80		$27,544.80		$27,544.80		$27,544.80								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411						$398.65								$94.60		$170.01		$1,278.63		$1,941.89										$0.00		$0.00		$398.65		$398.65		$398.65		$398.65		$493.25		$663.26		$1,941.89								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6343				$2.00				$4.00		$12.99		$478.86				$27.52				$525.37										$0.00		$2.00		$2.00		$6.00		$18.99		$497.85		$497.85		$525.37		$525.37								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6391												$47.50								$47.50										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47.50		$47.50		$47.50		$47.50								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2321-6412		$201.98																		$201.98										$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98		$201.98								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		2331-6319		$47.20		$47.20		$2,365.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$47.20		$2,742.80										$47.20		$94.40		$2,459.60		$2,506.80		$2,554.00		$2,601.20		$2,648.40		$2,695.60		$2,742.80								

		Actual		Expenses		9 Transportation		2551-6319		$3,750.00																		$3,750.00										$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00		$3,750.00								

		Actual		Expenses		6 Student Expense, Direct		1913-6319														$4,604.83		$3,029.43				$7,634.26										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,604.83		$7,634.26		$7,634.26								

		Actual		Expenses		8 Office and Business		PayPal Fe																														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































qboIS

				Kairos Academies

				Statement of Activity

				July 2021 - March 2022

						Jul 2021		Aug 2021		Sep 2021		Oct 2021		Nov 2021		Dec 2021		Jan 2022		Feb 2022		Mar 2022		Total

				Revenue

		0000-5100		0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5113		0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		14,087.28 		50,662.05 		28,829.07 		27,812.29 		17,222.54 		25,275.74 		30,377.61 		29,693.94 		25,861.26 		249,821.78 

		0000-5141		0000-5141 Interest		0.18 				0.20 		0.35 				0.19 		0.19 		0.19 		0.17 		1.47 

		0000-5151		0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils		545.00 		3,400.00 		1,345.00 		529.35 		1,655.45 		4,088.40 		145.00 		1,539.35 		1,554.40 		14,801.95 

		0000-5161		0000-5161 Food Sales to Adults				110.00 																110.00 

		0000-5171		0000-5171 Student Activities Student Fees				160.00 		2,490.00 		-40.00 		500.00 		295.00 						225.00 		3,630.00 

		0000-5172		0000-5172 Bookstore Sales		490.00 		2,379.50 		752.27 		280.00 		390.00 		580.00 		505.00 		180.00 		50.00 		5,606.77 

		0000-5179		0000-5179 Other Student Activity Income										1,753.06 										1,753.06 

		0000-5192		0000-5192 Gifts		37,308.65 		8,297.04 		15.28 		2,138.71 		161,061.00 		216,449.00 		100,202.00 		11,156.05 		109.20 		536,736.93 

		0000-5198		0000-5198 Miscellaneous Revenues		251.00 						242.41 												493.41 

		0000-5199		0000-5199 Fund Transfers In		89,210.90 		91,037.41 		89,178.27 		108,598.43 		97,091.05 		434,675.64 		85,666.45 		87,075.87 		94,266.57 		1,176,800.59 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		$141,893.01 		$156,046.00 		$122,610.09 		$139,561.54 		$279,673.10 		$681,363.97 		$216,896.25 		$129,645.40 		$122,066.60 		$1,989,755.96 

		0000-5300		0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5311		0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		168,508.00 		170,136.00 		257,019.00 		671,537.00 		350,761.00 		252,900.00 		305,895.00 		310,939.00 		507,771.00 		2,995,466.00 

		0000-5319		0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		10,832.29 		8,860.70 		9,840.03 		9,875.65 		5,667.97 		9,012.59 		9,035.71 		8,983.83 		9,015.59 		81,124.36 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		$179,340.29 		$178,996.70 		$266,859.03 		$681,412.65 		$356,428.97 		$261,912.59 		$314,930.71 		$319,922.83 		$516,786.59 		$3,076,590.36 

		0000-5400		0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources																				0.00 

		0000-5412		0000-5412 Medicaid				4,986.02 								1,879.43 						9,689.45 		16,554.90 

		0000-5441		0000-5441 IDEA Entitlement Funds, Part B IDEA																		74,515.26 		74,515.26 

		0000-5445		0000-5445 School Lunch Program		4,180.68 						6,802.44 		5,287.01 				18,684.09 		0.00 		7,676.92 		42,631.14 

		0000-5446		0000-5446 School Breakfast Program		275.75 						673.89 		729.71 				3,725.96 		423.62 		651.82 		6,480.75 

		0000-5451		0000-5451 Title I		73,511.06 																		73,511.06 

		0000-5461		0000-5461 Title IV.A Student Support and Academic Enrichment		7,219.91 																		7,219.91 

		0000-5465		0000-5465 Title II.A		7,990.51 																		7,990.51 

		0000-5471		0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program														6,104.46 						6,104.46 

		0000-5497		0000-5497 Other Federal Sources								392,891.84 												392,891.84 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		$93,177.91 		$4,986.02 		$0.00 		$400,368.17 		$6,016.72 		$1,879.43 		$28,514.51 		$423.62 		$92,533.45 		$627,899.83 

		0000-5800		0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs																				0.00 

		0000-5841		0000-5841 Transportation Sharing, Non-Disabled		2,804.38 																		2,804.38 

		Total 000		Total 0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs		$2,804.38 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$2,804.38 

		Total Rev		Total Revenue		$417,215.59 		$340,028.72 		$389,469.12 		$1,221,342.36 		$642,118.79 		$945,155.99 		$560,341.47 		$449,991.85 		$731,386.64 		$5,697,050.53 

		Gross Pro		Gross Profit		$417,215.59 		$340,028.72 		$389,469.12 		$1,221,342.36 		$642,118.79 		$945,155.99 		$560,341.47 		$449,991.85 		$731,386.64 		$5,697,050.53 

		Expenditu		Expenditures

		0000-6100		0000-6100 Salaries																				0.00 

		1131-6111		1131-6111 MS Instruction Cert FT		72,029.51 		70,114.35 		68,891.04 		84,501.85 		70,811.68 		96,112.10 		70,715.41 		66,730.43 		70,130.27 		670,036.64 

		1411-6131		1411-6131 Student Activities Supp Pay												2,100.00 								2,100.00 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6100 Salaries		$72,029.51 		$70,114.35 		$68,891.04 		$84,501.85 		$70,811.68 		$98,212.10 		$70,715.41 		$66,730.43 		$70,130.27 		$672,136.64 

		0000-6200		0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes																				0.00 

		1131-6211		1131-6211 MS Instruction Cert PRS		10,444.28 		10,166.60 		9,989.22 		12,252.76 		10,267.71 		14,240.74 		9,900.13 		9,342.28 		11,049.22 		97,652.94 

		1131-6231		1131-6231 MS Instruction Social Security		4,436.47 		4,241.12 		4,175.76 		5,146.98 		4,226.36 		5,989.42 		4,276.93 		4,038.89 		4,172.85 		40,704.78 

		1131-6232		1131-6232 MS Instruction Medicare		1,037.56 		991.87 		976.59 		1,203.73 		988.42 		1,400.73 		1,000.24 		944.57 		975.90 		9,519.61 

		1131-6241		1131-6241 MS Instruction Employee Insurance		1,263.08 		5,523.47 		5,145.66 		5,493.11 		10,796.88 		4,751.37 		-226.26 		6,019.70 		7,938.33 		46,705.34 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		$17,181.39 		$20,923.06 		$20,287.23 		$24,096.58 		$26,279.37 		$26,382.26 		$14,951.04 		$20,345.44 		$24,136.30 		$194,582.67 

		0000-6399		0000-6399 Fund Transfers Out		89,210.90 		91,037.41 		89,178.27 		108,598.43 		97,091.05 		434,675.64 		85,666.45 		87,075.87 		94,266.57 		1,176,800.59 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs																				0.00 

		2213-6319		2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services		45,000.00 				550.00 		3,293.55 		2,159.48 		1,869.05 		2,136.30 		2,418.30 		600.00 		58,026.68 

		2213-6343		2213-6343 Prof Dev (Instructional) Travel								151.13 												151.13 

		2323-6319		2323-6319 Staff Relations Professional Services												276.00 								276.00 

		2323-6411		2323-6411 Staff Relations Supplies		350.61 						36.01 		955.20 		4,141.99 				60.78 		31.11 		5,575.70 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		$45,350.61 		$0.00 		$550.00 		$3,480.69 		$3,114.68 		$6,287.04 		$2,136.30 		$2,479.08 		$631.11 		$64,029.51 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-2 Rent																				0.00 

		2542-6333		2542-6333 Facilities Rent		19,343.47 		99,618.47 		77,620.45 		68,677.22 		137,604.44 				137,354.44 		1,071.00 		69,510.22 		610,799.71 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		$19,343.47 		$99,618.47 		$77,620.45 		$68,677.22 		$137,604.44 		$0.00 		$137,354.44 		$1,071.00 		$69,510.22 		$610,799.71 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service																				0.00 

		2331-6361		2331-6361 IT Admin Communication		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		169.40 		48.00 						1,064.40 

		2542-6319		2542-6319 Facilities Professional Services				21,843.25 		925.00 						425.00 				8,000.00 				31,193.25 

		2542-6332		2542-6332 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance		32,314.20 		150.00 		109.46 		567.34 		28.04 		7,946.07 				20.74 		30.00 		41,165.85 

		2542-6411		2542-6411 Facilities Supplies		64,294.92 		55,558.81 		29,307.27 		329.81 		504.78 		2,925.85 		283.45 		58.48 		2,833.55 		156,096.92 

		2546-6319		2546-6319 Security Professional Services								100.00 												100.00 

		2546-6412		2546-6412 Security Tech Supplies		2,781.00 																		2,781.00 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		$99,559.52 		$77,721.46 		$30,511.13 		$1,166.55 		$702.22 		$11,466.32 		$331.45 		$8,079.22 		$2,863.55 		$232,401.42 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct																				0.00 

		1131-6319		1131-6319 MS Instruction Professional Services		57,108.68 		34,607.81 		35,839.74 		49,022.78 		44,235.29 		58,722.16 		50,116.67 		41,230.00 		42,057.47 		412,940.60 

		1131-6337		1131-6337 MS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance		25,336.00 		1,100.00 								1,108.80 								27,544.80 

		1131-6411		1131-6411 MS Instruction Supplies		24.85 		74.74 		2,301.25 		270.59 		258.88 		217.07 		60.00 		932.80 		2,408.67 		6,548.85 

		1131-6412		1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies		66,376.65 		75.90 		172.10 				10.99 		3,107.24 		276.29 		1,661.78 		10,625.80 		82,306.75 

		1131-6431		1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks				2,512.09 				43.52 		3,215.85 				454.88 				2,319.00 		8,545.34 

		1221-6319		1221-6319 Special Education Professional Services		28,271.54 		24,204.68 		24,204.68 		28,652.82 		28,446.64 		29,417.30 		21,301.41 		29,018.75 		28,160.00 		241,677.82 

		1221-6411		1221-6411 Special Education Supplies						398.65 								94.60 		170.01 		1,278.63 		1,941.89 

		1411-6319		1411-6319 Student Activities Professional Services		3,327.44 		5,228.55 		2,228.55 		5,701.56 		1,999.74 		7,319.58 		2,089.37 		19,451.93 		25,099.00 		72,445.72 

		1411-6411		1411-6411 Student Activities Supplies		105.21 		133.13 		939.56 		1,740.70 		934.31 		234.51 		189.13 		518.20 		2,090.25 		6,885.00 

		1913-6319		1913-6319 Tuition to Other Districts														4,604.83 		3,029.43 				7,634.26 

		2142-6319		2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		1,925.00 		2,285.00 		2,669.11 		1,377.50 		2,745.54 		423.50 		3,212.00 		430.00 		346.50 		15,414.15 

		2152-6319		2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		412.50 		2,200.00 		2,983.80 		6,184.39 		3,662.74 		3,300.00 		3,300.00 		1,650.00 		6,105.00 		29,798.43 

		2162-6319		2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services		618.75 		1,655.33 		741.00 		6,987.19 		1,197.90 		2,985.66 		1,001.00 		2,002.00 		2,894.67 		20,083.50 

		2191-6319		2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services		8,801.12 		7,907.73 		7,907.73 		9,382.29 		11,035.33 		15,455.86 		9,411.78 		22,000.00 		22,000.00 		113,901.84 

		2211-6319		2211-6319 Inst Support Professional Services		$31,500.34 		$21,447.68 		$21,563.19 		$25,695.58 		$21,717.68 		$26,990.12 		$21,759.97 		$30,800.00 		$30,800.00 		$232,274.56 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		223,808.08 		103,432.64 		101,949.36 		135,058.92 		119,460.89 		149,281.80 		117,871.93 		152,894.90 		176,184.99 		1,279,943.51 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect																				0.00 

		2134-6411		2134-6411 Nursing Supplies		38.04 		59.95 		168.60 		283.59 		123.00 		1,138.13 		231.96 				339.47 		2,382.74 

		2562-6319		2562-6319 Food Preparation Professional Services		7.00 		234.00 										21.00 						262.00 

		2562-6411		2562-6411 Food Preparation Supplies		63.05 		113.85 		25.44 		123.39 		715.71 		2,480.74 		-104.75 		40.79 		294.27 		3,752.49 

		2563-6319		2563-6319 Food Delivery Professional Services		585.00 						1,215.00 		855.00 		1,215.00 						602.55 		4,472.55 

		2563-6391		2563-6391 Food Delivery Contracted Food Service		6,572.74 						17,188.33 		9,916.15 		14,199.75 						6,026.09 		53,903.06 

		2911-6319		2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services		$18,355.68 		$16,153.24 		$16,186.78 		$18,028.49 		$15,948.00 		$21,756.12 		$17,173.95 		$18,480.00 		$18,480.00 		$160,562.26 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		25,621.51 		16,561.04 		16,380.82 		36,838.80 		27,557.86 		40,789.74 		17,322.16 		18,520.79 		25,742.38 		225,335.10 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense																				0.00 

		2311-6315		2311-6315 Board Audit		10,600.00 				9,000.00 						1,000.00 								20,600.00 

		2311-6317		2311-6317 Board Legal		391.44 		286.59 		219.02 						302.90 				1,584.00 		7,700.00 		10,483.95 

		2311-6352		2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		8,503.50 				357.00 		774.00 		1,074.00 		1,074.00 		5,353.00 		1,074.00 		1,074.00 		19,283.50 

		2321-6319		2321-6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		66,963.11 		39,006.59 		39,042.12 		66,651.46 		38,520.21 		347,598.70 		44,475.01 		141,182.99 		-190,993.69 		592,446.50 

		2321-6343		2321-6343 Exec Admin Travel				2.00 				4.00 		12.99 		478.86 				27.52 				525.37 

		2321-6371		2321-6371 Exec Admin Dues and Memberships		2,330.00 		750.00 																3,080.00 

		2321-6391		2321-6391 Exec Admin Platforms												47.50 								47.50 

		2321-6411		2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		84.34 		75.51 		16.03 		154.60 		2,086.34 		88.95 		57.28 				1,555.90 		4,118.95 

		2321-6412		2321-6412 Exec Admin Tech Supplies		201.98 																		201.98 

		2331-6316		2331-6316 IT Admin Data Processing		3,435.15 		3,443.43 		3,420.00 		3,454.18 		3,437.62 		3,457.52 		3,157.36 		4,274.30 		3,064.27 		31,143.83 

		2331-6319		2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		47.20 		47.20 		2,365.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		47.20 		2,742.80 

		2331-6338		2331-6338 IT Admin Tech Rental		232.59 		232.59 		429.26 		232.59 		232.59 		873.95 		232.59 		232.59 		600.21 		3,298.96 

		2331-6412		2331-6412 IT Admin Tech Supplies		6,758.02 																		6,758.02 

		2511-6319		2511-6319 Business Office Professional Services		$27,790.50 		$13,439.02 		$8,431.09 		$16,357.72 		$11,070.54 		$14,749.16 		$19,986.24 		$18,505.32 		$31,893.27 		$162,222.86 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		127,337.83 		57,282.93 		63,279.72 		87,675.75 		56,481.49 		369,718.74 		73,308.68 		166,927.92 		-145,058.84 		856,954.22 

		0000-6XXX		0000-6XXX-7 Transportation																				0.00 

		2551-6319		2551-6319 Contracted Pupil Transportation Professional Services		3,750.00 																		3,750.00 

		2551-6341		2551-6341 Contracted Pupil Transportation To and From School		$1,463.98 						$66.50 		$17.50 		$78.00 								$1,625.98 

		Total 000		Total 0000-6XXX-7 Transportation		5,213.98 		0.00 		0.00 		66.50 		17.50 		78.00 		0.00 		0.00 		0.00 		5,375.98 

		PayPal Fe		PayPal Fees								$2.44 		$5.05 		$1.50 		$1.24 		$5.83 		$4.79 		$20.85 

		Total Exp		Total Expenditures		$724,656.80 		$536,691.36 		$468,648.02 		$550,163.73 		$539,126.23 		$1,136,893.14 		$519,659.10 		$524,130.48 		$318,411.34 		$5,318,380.20 

		Net Opera		Net Operating Revenue		-$307,441.21 		-$196,662.64 		-$79,178.90 		$671,178.63 		$102,992.56 		-$191,737.15 		$40,682.37 		-$74,138.63 		$412,975.30 		$378,670.33 

		Net Reven		Net Revenue		-307,441.21 		-196,662.64 		-79,178.90 		671,178.63 		102,992.56 		-191,737.15 		40,682.37 		-74,138.63 		412,975.30 		378,670.33 





				Saturday, Feb 12, 2022 06:46:21 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































YTD Income Statement

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activity

		July - May 2023												FY23 Budget												Updated FY22 Budget and YTD Forecast

														Calendar Days YTD		91.67%				Budget Before		2/28/2023				Calendar Days YTD		100.00%				Budget Before		6/30/2022

				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		42 Capital Projects Fund		Total				FY23 Budget		YTD %				Forecast		YTD %				FY22 Budget (Updated)		YTD %				Forecast		YTD %

		Revenue

		   0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources										0000-5100																

		      0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		521,947.49 						521,947.49 		0000-5113		565,213.29 		92.35%				262,269.00 		199.01%				319,840.96 		163.19%				262,269.00 		199.01%

		      0000-5141 Interest		2.02 						2.02 		0000-5141		1.39 		145.32%										0.00 								

		      0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils		9,485.20 						9,485.20 		0000-5151		20,071.41 		47.26%				8,519.04 		111.34%				8,519.00 		111.34%				8,519.04 		111.34%

		      0000-5161 Food Sales to Adults								0.00 		0000-5161		0.00 												0.00 								

		      0000-5171 Student Activities Student Fees		33,630.38 						33,630.38 		0000-5171		13,790.00 		243.88%				6,849.96 		490.96%				6,850.00 		490.95%				6,849.96 		490.96%

		      0000-5172 Bookstore Sales		398.97 						398.97 		0000-5172		800.64 		49.83%										0.00 								

		      0000-5179 Other Student Activity Income								0.00 		0000-5179		2,804.00 		0.00%										0.00 								

		      0000-5192 Gifts		660,320.86 

: Includes:
$611,352 Opport Trust Grant 
$10,000 New School Venture Fd
$20,000 Project Lead the Way HS Grant						660,320.86 		0000-5192		732,751.00 		90.12%				425,499.96 		155.19%				562,986.93 		117.29%				562,986.93 		117.29%		OT add'l 44,550.00 recev

		      0000-5198 Miscellaneous Revenues		9,797.07 

: Includes $3,093.96 Treas 310 Misc Pay that is not shown on the MO Vendor Pay website.  Not sure what it is for.  						9,797.07 		0000-5198		9,059.00 		108.15%				6,941.04 		141.15%				6,941.00 		141.15%				6,941.04 		141.15%

														0.00 												0.00 								

		   Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		$1,235,581.99 		$0.00 				$1,235,581.99 		Total 000		$1,344,490.73 		91.90%				$710,079.00 		174.01%				$905,137.89 		136.51%				$847,565.97 		145.78%

		   0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources										0000-5300																

		      0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		2,669,103.98 		2,244,676.78 				4,913,780.76 		0000-5311		5,044,307.59 		97.41%				4,161,156.00 		118.09%				3,936,812.38 		124.82%				2,490,661.62 		197.29%

		      0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		155,434.82 		0.00 				141,323.38 		0000-5319		169,603.00 		83.33%

		      0000-5384 School Safety Grant		75,635.00 		0.00 				75,635.00 		0000-5384		75,635.00 		100.00%										0.00 								

		   Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		$2,900,173.80 		$2,244,676.78 		$0.00 		$5,130,739.14 		Total 000		$5,289,545.59 		97.00%				$4,161,156.00 		123.30%				$3,936,812.38 		130.33%				$2,490,661.62 		206.00%

		   0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources										0000-5400																

		      0000-5412 Medicaid		69,180.60 						69,180.60 		0000-5412		45,000.00 		153.73%				59,587.68 		116.10%				16,554.90 		417.89%				16,554.90 		417.89%

		      0000-5422  ESSER III Revenue 		1,040,909.10 						1,040,909.10 

: Esser III reimbursement will carry over 23-24 FY. We will revise June budget to reflect reimbursement		0000-5422		1,359,483.14 		76.57%										1,423,087.86 		73.14%				1,423,087.86 		73.14%

		      0000-5423 ESSER II Revenue		83,495.75 						83,495.75 		0000-5423		83,455.75 		100.05%										333,253.00 		25.05%				333,253.00 		25.05%

		      0000-5439 ARP- IDEA 611 Entitlement Funds		20,747.00 						20,747.00 				20,747.00 		100.00%

		      0000-5441 IDEA Entitlement Funds, Part B IDEA		104,292.10 						104,292.10 

: Received $33.363. 81. This will reflected in April budget.		0000-5441		117,597.09 		88.69%				70,000.00 		148.99%				90,645.00 		115.06%				90,645.00 		115.06%

		      0000-5445 School Lunch Program & Lunch Supply Chain		14,148.91 						14,148.91 		0000-5445		60,460.08 		23.40%				86,286.24 		16.40%				86,286.26 		16.40%				86,286.24 		16.40%		PER Dese We will not get paid until july

		      0000-5446 School Breakfast Program		1,698.77 						1,698.77 		0000-5446		7,188.01 		23.63%				4,569.96 		37.17%				4,570.00 		37.17%				4,569.96 		37.17%

		      0000-5451 Title I		783,858.05 						783,858.05 		0000-5451		827,780.75 		94.69%				194,040.01 		403.97%				73,511.06 		1066.31%				73,511.06 		1066.31%

		      0000-5461 Title IV.A Student Support and Academic Enrichment		29,681.73 						29,681.73 		0000-5461		20,000.00 		148.41%				20,000.00 		148.41%				7,219.91 		411.11%				7,219.91 		411.11%

		      0000-5465 Title II.A		35,687.42 						35,687.42 		0000-5465		58,304.98 		61.21%				22,492.00 		158.67%				7,990.51 		446.62%				7,990.51 		446.62%

		      0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program		0.00 						0.00 		0000-5471		0.00 												0.00 								

		      0000-5497 Other Federal Sources		248,791.55 

: Includes:
$190,005.00 CSP grant
$ 7,000.00 Teacher Retention grant
$51,786.55 IAL grant
						248,791.55 

: We are submitting $196k for CSP reimbursement. $40K for IAL Reimbursement		0000-5497		248,791.55 		100.00%				752,523.00 		33.06%				895,042.64 		27.80%				895,042.64 		27.80%		188980

: IAL Grant we will add to 23-24 budget to cover Librarian salary and and libray supplies

		   Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		$2,432,490.98 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$2,432,490.98 		Total 000		$2,848,808.35 		85.39%				$1,209,498.89 		201.12%				$2,938,161.14 		82.79%				$2,938,161.08 		82.79%

		   0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs								0.00 		0000-5800																

		      0000-5841 Transportation Sharing, Non-Disabled		0.00 						0.00 		0000-5841		0.00 												0.00 						0.00 		

		   Total 0000-5800 Amounts Received From Other LEAs		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		Total 000		$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		Total Revenue		$6,568,246.77 		$2,244,676.78 		$0.00 		$8,812,923.55 		Total Rev		$9,482,844.67 		92.94%				$6,080,733.89 		144.93%				$7,780,111.41 		113.28%				$6,276,388.67 		140.41%		9,614,098.42



												Expenditu																

		Expenditures																										

		   0000-6100 Salaries										0000-6100																

		      1131-6111 MS Instruction FT		290,664.27 		930,999.46 				1,221,663.73 		1131-6111		1,450,000.00 		84.25%				1,091,607.00 		111.91%				1,091,607.00 		111.91%				1,091,607.00 		111.91%

		      1151-6111  HS Instruction FT		70,387.62 		456,949.22 				527,336.84 				593,232.92 		88.89%

		      0000-6121 Substitutes				151,947.78 				151,947.78 				92,135.03 		164.92%

		      1221-6111 Special Education FT		130,234.72 		82,598.57 				212,833.29 		1221-6111		250,000.00 		85.13%										0.00 								

		     1411-6111  Student Activities Salaries				22,284.60 				22,284.60 				24,174.00 		92.18%

		      1411-6131 Student Activities Supp Pay		8,000.00 						8,000.00 				3,500.00 		228.57%				7,200.00 		7763.55%				7,200.00 		7763.55%				7,200.00 		7763.55%

		      2112-6151  Attendance/Registrar		35,437.10 						35,437.10 				14,288.70 		248.01%

		     2113-6111  Social Worker				43,259.52 				43,259.52 				56,000.00 		77.25%

		     2122-6151  Counseling - Restore. Justice		131,623.13 						131,623.13 				183,851.01 		71.59%

		      2322-6151 Community Relations		162,969.99 						162,969.99 				172,344.74 		94.56%

		      2411-6151 Other Student Support (School Leaders)		498,999.95 						498,999.95 				491,752.21 		101.47%

		     2211-6151 Improvement of Instruction		62,854.71 						62,854.71 				35,905.50 		175.06%

		     2222-6151  Library				27,061.79 				27,061.79 				14,963.00 		180.86%

		     2321-6151 Office of Superintendent - noncert		558,975.37 						558,975.37 		1411-6131		586,166.36 		95.36%																		$5,718,916.53 

		     2331-6151 Support Services - Tech		39,098.80 						39,098.80 				49,008.81 		79.78%

		    2511-6151  Business Office		76,554.85 						76,554.85 				100,000.00 		76.55%

		     2643-6151 Talent Director		53,892.17 						53,892.17 				56,062.00 		96.13%

		    2134-6151  Nurse		32,477.64 						32,477.64 				35,000.00 		92.79%

		    2911-6151 Support Services - noncert		135,968.92 						135,968.92 				152,398.14 		89.22%

		   Total 0000-6100 Salaries		$2,288,139.24 		$1,715,100.94 		$0.00 		$4,003,240.18 		Total 000		$4,360,782.42 		91.80%				$1,091,607.00 		366.73%				$1,091,607.00 		366.73%				$1,091,607.00 		366.73%

		   0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes										0000-6200																

		       6211/6211 Retirement		335,298.71 		254,938.69 				590,237.40 		6211/6211		650,000.00 		90.81%										0.00 								

		       6231  Social Security		139,374.01 		103,547.35 				242,921.36 		6231 Soci		265,000.00 		91.67%										0.00 								

		       6232 Medicare		32,595.53 		24,216.78 				56,812.31 		6232 Medi		65,634.11 		86.56%										0.00 								

		      6241 Employee Insurance/Workers comp		193,613.15 		146,873.02 				340,486.17 		6241 Empl		377,500.00 		90.20%										0.00 								

		   Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		$700,881.40 		$529,575.84 		$0.00 		$1,230,457.24 		Total 000		$1,358,134.11 		90.60%				$0.00 						$0.00 						$0.00 		

		   0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs										0000-6XXX																

		      2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services		22,463.14 

: Includes $12,750 KJ Consulting						22,463.14 		2213-6319		25,000.00 		89.85%				3,000.00 		748.77%				66,826.68 		33.61%				66,826.68 		33.61%

		      2213-6343 Prof Dev (Instructional) Travel		2,198.90 						2,198.90 		2213-6343		4,500.00 		48.86%				6,400.00 		34.36%				1,000.00 		219.89%				1,000.00 		219.89%

		      2213-6411  Prof Dev Supplies		1,078.72 						1,078.72 				683.35 		157.86%

		      2323-6319 Staff Relations Professional Services		23,153.91 

: Includes:
$9,912 holiday party
$10,000 4Green Ed Consulting						23,153.91 		2323-6319		13,153.91 		176.02%										0.00 								

		      2323-6411 Staff Relations Supplies		38,873.65 						38,873.65 		2323-6411		35,000.00 		111.07%				5,232.00 		743.00%				5,232.00 		743.00%				5,232.00 		743.00%

		     2644-6319 Prof Dev (Non-Instructional) Professional Services		$9,451.19 						9,451.19 				$3,597.30 		262.73%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		$97,219.51 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$97,219.51 		Total 000		$81,934.56 		118.66%				$14,632.00 		664.43%				$73,058.68 		133.07%				$73,058.68 		133.07%

		   0000-6XXX-2 Rent										0000-6XXX																

		      2542-6333 Facilities Rent		1,018,554.72 						1,018,554.72 		2542-6333		1,087,496.19 		93.66%				694,752.96 		146.61%				885,508.55 		115.02%				885,508.55 		115.02%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		$1,018,554.72 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$1,018,554.72 		Total 000		$1,087,496.19 		93.66%				$694,752.96 		146.61%				$885,508.55 		115.02%				$885,508.55 		115.02%

		   0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service										0000-6XXX																

		      2542-6319/6331 Facilities Professional Services		138,466.99 

: Includes:

$41k Meramec Builders - painting/furniture moving/furniture assembly

$10k TSI - add HS to bell zone 
janitorial services

$60k Janitorial services & commercial carpet cleaning

$25k Engineering study for new building
						138,466.99 		2542-6319		90,329.67 		153.29%

: Cost associated with plant operation..										0.00 								

		      2542-6332 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance		5,868.90 						5,868.90 		2542-6332		10,000.00 		58.69%				4,350.08 		134.91%				46,714.85 		12.56%				46,714.85 		12.56%

		      2542-6361  Facilities Phone/Internet		15,136.24 						15,136.24 				10,088.64 		150.03%

		      2542-6411 Facilities Supplies		22,295.10 						22,295.10 		2542-6411		75,000.00 		29.73%				602,121.32 		3.70%				228,291.13 		9.77%				228,291.13 		9.77%

		      2540/4000-6521/6540  Facilities Capital Projects						1,168,459.39 

: Includes:
$855k Building Improve (escrow of 125k refunded in April)
$143k US Title Co
$50k Building design/Zone drawings
$37k 9th gr furniture
$10k Cafeteria stools/tables
$10k library furniture
$8k Security Cameras
$7k Intercom		1,168,459.39 		2540/4000		1,132,963.39 		103.13%

: CPH HS Renovation payment. Payment to prepare HS Site
										0.00 								

		      2546-6412/6319 Security Tech Supplies		4,976.44 						4,976.44 		2546-6412		4,776.45 		104.19%				1,800.00 		276.47%				2,781.00 		178.94%				2,781.00 		178.94%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		$186,743.67 		$0.00 		$1,168,459.39 		$1,355,203.06 		Total 000		$1,323,158.15 		102.42%				$608,271.40 		222.80%				$277,786.98 		487.86%				$277,786.98 		487.86%

		   0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct										0000-6XXX																

		      1131-6319 MS Instruction Professional Services		11,780.15 						11,780.15 		1131-6319		25,000.00 		47.12%				544,550.64 		2.16%				530,987.49 		2.22%				530,987.49 		2.22%

		      1131-6337 MS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance		13,098.42 

: Gadellnet & AP Switch
						13,098.42 		1131-6337		18,000.00 		72.77%										0.00 								

		      1131-6411 MS Instruction Supplies		14,157.84 						14,157.84 		1131-6411		11,370.00 		124.52%				30,299.44 		46.73%				10,075.99 		140.51%				10,075.99 		140.51%

		      1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies		120,985.35 

: Includes:
Chromebooks &  & IXL site licenses
Additional Chromebooks paid for in March  & April (CSP)						120,985.35 		1131-6412		120,985.35 		100.00%				260,899.10 		46.37%				165,270.85 		73.20%				165,270.85 		73.20%

		      1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks		1,556.81 						1,556.81 		1131-6431		1,500.00 		103.79%				9,782.40 		15.91%				9,782.30 		15.91%				9,782.40 		15.91%

		     1131-6441  MS Library Books - IAL		8,295.94 						8,295.94 				7,683.13 		107.98%

		      1151-6337 HS Instruction Tech Install, Repair, Maintenance		6,246.05 

: GadellNet - AP & Switch Deployment						6,246.05 				6,246.05 		100.00%

		     1151-6319  HS Instruction Professional Services		3,954.85 						3,954.85 				3,954.85 		100.00%

		      1151-6411 HS Instruction Supplies		5,065.22 						5,065.22 				7,500.00 		67.54%

		      1151-6412 HS Instruction Tech Supplies		62,280.27 

: Includes:
Additional Chromebooks paid for in March & April (CSP)						62,280.27 				62,280.27 		100.00%

		      1151-6431 HS Instruction Textbooks		0.00 						0.00 				0.00 		

		      1151-6541 HS Classroom Furniture						37,430.89 

: 9th Grade classroom furniture purchased Nov 2022 (CSP)		37,430.89 				0.00 		

		      1221-6311/6319 Special Education Pupil/Profess. Serv.		46,233.50 						46,233.50 		1221-6311		29,486.00 		156.80%										0.00 								

		      1221-6411 Special Education Supplies		2,401.79 						2,401.79 		1221-6411		4,250.00 		56.51%										3,401.00 		70.62%				3,401.42 		70.61%

		      1411-6319/6343 Student Activities Professional Serv/Travel		36,596.02 

: Includes:
$15k + for DC trip						36,596.02 		1411-6319		45,000.00 		81.32%				123,791.88 		29.56%				123,791.94 		29.56%				123,791.88 		29.56%

		      1411/1421-6411 Student Activities Supplies		27,505.26 						27,505.26 		1411/1421		25,000.00 		110.02%										0.00 								

		      1421-6319 Student Athletics Prof Services		7,319.50 						7,319.50 				9,696.45 		75.49%

		      1913-6319 Tuition to Other Districts		58,038.40 						58,038.40 

: This line will increase due to4x students at Logos $10k per month				80,000.00 		72.55%										0.00 								

		      2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		35,939.00 						35,939.00 		2142-6319		17,004.00 		211.36%				26,951.00 		133.35%				26,950.97 		133.35%				26,951.00 		133.35%

		      2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		50,476.25 						50,476.25 		2152-6319		50,000.00 		100.95%				21,869.20 		230.81%				21,869.14 		230.81%				21,869.20 		230.81%

		      2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services		19,400.00 						19,400.00 		2162-6319		17,000.00 		114.12%				20,270.40 		95.71%				20,270.34 		95.71%				20,270.40 		95.71%

		      2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services		0.00 						0.00 		2191-6319		0.00 						110,114.76 		0.00%				161,014.62 		0.00%				161,018.94 		0.00%

		      2211-6319/6411 Inst Support Professional Services & Supplies		7,087.14 						7,087.14 				1,551.25 		456.87%

		     2222-6541 Library Furniture - IAL						9,947.80 

: Library furniture purchased Nov 2022 (IAL)		9,947.80 

		     3812-6319  Afterschool Care		8,000.00 						8,000.00 		2211-6319		4,000.00 		200.00%				281,888.28 		2.84%				330,738.23 		2.42%				330,738.28 		2.42%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		$546,417.76 		$0.00 		$47,378.69 		$593,796.45 		Total 000		$547,507.35 		108.45%				$1,430,417.10 		41.51%				$1,404,152.87 		42.29%				$1,404,157.85 		42.29%

		   0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect										0000-6XXX																

		     2114-6319  Pupil Accounting		0.00 

: Moved Dean's expense to instructional services, Powerschool to 2411-6319, and Powerschool training to 2644-6319
						0.00 				0.00 		

		      2134-6411 Nursing Supplies		1,835.14 						1,835.14 		2134-6411		2,000.00 		91.76%				500.00 		367.03%				2,582.74 		71.05%				2,582.74 		71.05%

		      2411-6319 Office of the Principal Professional Services		19,225.00 

: Teaming Solutions (PowerSchool)						19,225.00 				15,452.50 

: moved Pupil Accting budget down to line up with reclassified Power School expenses/JL 5/11/23		124.41%

		      2411-6411  Office of Princ Supplies		1,233.26 						1,233.26 				375.24 		328.66%

		      2562-6319 Food Preparation Professional Services		0.00 						0.00 		2562-6319		220.00 		0.00%				7.00 		0.00%				262.00 		0.00%				262.00 		0.00%

		      2562-6471 Food Supplies/Contracted Food Service		131,089.18 						131,089.18 

: Meeting schedule with DESE for reimbursement		2562-6471		77,048.56 		170.14%				119,454.96 		109.74%				0.00 								

		      2562-6411/6541 Food Preparation Equipment						16,826.94 

: cafeteria furniture $10,543 (CSP), convection oven & equip from Ford Hotel Supply		16,826.94 		2562-6411		3,346.83 		502.77%				1,488.10 		1130.77%				4,907.74 		342.87%				4,907.74 		342.87%

		      2563-6391 Food Delivery Contracted Food Service		0.00 						0.00 		2563-6391		0.00 												119,455.00 		0.00%				119,454.96 		0.00%

		      2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services		3,224.25 						3,224.25 				2,820.50 		114.31%

		     3912-6319  Parent Involve - Purch services		6,111.21 						6,111.21 		2911-6319		3,750.00 		162.97%				254,900.76 		2.40%				254,900.76 		2.40%				254,900.76 		2.40%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		$162,718.04 		$0.00 		$16,826.94 		$179,544.98 		Total 000		$105,013.63 		170.97%				$376,350.82 		47.71%				$382,108.24 		46.99%				$382,108.20 		46.99%

		   0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense										0000-6XXX																

		      2311-6315 Board Audit		13,000.00 						13,000.00 		2311-6315		25,250.00 		51.49%				14,375.00 		90.43%				20,600.00 		63.11%				20,600.00 		63.11%

		      2311-6317 Board Legal		54,500.08 						54,500.08 		2311-6317		50,000.00 		109.00%				12,330.08 		442.01%				12,330.00 		442.01%				12,330.08 		442.01%

		       Retirement Payback		706,113.76 						706,113.76 				775,627.00 		91.04%

		      2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		22,980.50 						22,980.50 		2311-6352		25,000.00 		91.92%				67,750.29 		33.92%				22,610.50 		101.64%				22,610.50 		101.64%

		      2321-6271 Exec Admin Unemployment		0.00 						0.00 		2321-6271		0.00 						20,000.04 		0.00%										20,000.04 		0.00%

		      2321-6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		319,689.08 

: Includes:

$127k BelievED Consulting (OpTrust)
$32k Simmons Consulting
$45k KJ Consulting
$23k Gama Consulting
$20k Britt Kelleher Jones Consult
$11k Versa Impact Group
$10k Fox Fellowship Cohort 2
$10k Scott Clithero Consulting
$8k Carol Mendez Consulting
		

: Includes $12,750 KJ Consulting						319,689.08 		2321-6319		217,493.37 		146.99%

: Reimbursable professional services				483,101.88 		66.17%				509,765.94 		62.71%				509,765.98 		62.71%

		      2321-6343 Exec Admin Travel		92,212.20 						92,212.20 		2321-6343		57,776.24 		159.60%										0.00 								

		      2321-6361 Exec Admin Communications 		7.58 

: Most of expenses were moved to Community Engage/Recruit:
Presort - postcards, etc $12k
FedEx - flyers/referral cards $1k		

: Includes:
$9,912 holiday party
$10,000 4Green Ed Consulting						7.58 				0.00 								

		      2321-6371 Exec Admin Dues and Memberships		4,674.40 						4,674.40 		2321-6371		1,763.00 		265.14%				4,620.00 		101.18%				4,620.00 		101.18%				4,620.00 		101.18%

		      2321/2331-6391 Exec Admin Platforms		60,279.73 

: Includes:
22k board On Track paid in Oct/March
SchoolMint $7800
K12 ITC Meraki $12,637
												

: Reimbursable professional services		

: Includes:
$611,352 Opport Trust Grant 
$10,000 New School Venture Fd
$20,000 Project Lead the Way HS Grant						60,279.73 		2321/2331		40,867.21 		147.50%										0.00 								

		      2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		26,014.81 						26,014.81 		2321-6411		16,131.80 		161.26%				13,306.16 		195.51%				13,306.16 		195.51%				13,306.16 		195.51%

		      2321-6412 Exec Admin Tech Supplies		6,853.92 						6,853.92 		2321-6412		4,989.29 		137.37%										0.00 								

		     2322-6319/6343  Community Engage./Stud Recruit Serv/Travel		15,100.68 

: Includes: Presort & Vistaprint - flyers, mailers
Keaton - recruitment services		

: Includes $3,093.96 Treas 310 Misc Pay that is not shown on the MO Vendor Pay website.  Not sure what it is for.  						15,100.68 				14,220.98 		106.19%

		     2322-6411/6491  Community Service Supplies		8,002.21 						8,002.21 				0.00 		

		      2331-6316 IT Admin Tech-Related Services		34,514.70 

: Moved from 2331-6319
Gadell Net Support
Brooke Thibodaux website services						34,514.70 		2331-6316		0.00 						48,528.00 		71.12%				41,236.96 		83.70%				41,236.96 		83.70%

		      2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		0.00 

: Moved to 2331-6316
Gadell Net support
Brook Thibodaux website services						0.00 		2331-6319		26,752.79 		0.00%										0.00 								

		      2331-6338/6339 IT Admin Tech Rental		9,940.10 

: GHA Tech & Adobe Acropro		

: Includes:

$41k Meramec Builders - painting/furniture moving/furniture assembly

$10k TSI - add HS to bell zone 
janitorial services

$60k Janitorial services & commercial carpet cleaning

$25k Engineering study for new building
						9,940.10 		2331-6338		4,242.28 		234.31%				3,186.00 		311.99%				3,186.00 		311.99%				3,186.00 		311.99%

		      2331-6412 IT Admin Tech Supplies		19,951.03 						19,951.03 		2331-6412		10,361.15 		192.56%				62,758.00 		31.79%				6,758.02 		295.22%				6,758.02 		295.22%

		      2511-6319/6391 Business Office Professional Services/platforms		158,703.77 

: Includes: Asana, LDR, KEB payroll exam, Payroll fees, Stripe fees, Sage Intaact subscription/license						158,703.77 		2511-6319		90,193.48 		175.96%				119,950.00 		132.31%				120,750.04 		131.43%				108,425.12 		146.37%

		      2511-6411 Business Office Supplies		12,388.31 						12,388.31 				3,401.73 		364.18%

		      2511-6544 Business Office Tech Software - Implementation						12,750.00 

: Initial acquisition/implementation fees for Sage Intaact software system								

: Cost associated with plant operation..		

: Includes:
$855k Building Improve (escrow of 125k refunded in April)
$143k US Title Co
$50k Building design/Zone drawings
$37k 9th gr furniture
$10k Cafeteria stools/tables
$10k library furniture
$8k Security Cameras
$7k Intercom		

: Esser III reimbursement will carry over 23-24 FY. We will revise June budget to reflect reimbursement		

: Gadellnet & AP Switch
												

: CPH HS Renovation payment. Payment to prepare HS Site
		

: Includes:
Chromebooks &  & IXL site licenses
Additional Chromebooks paid for in March  & April (CSP)						

: Received $33.363. 81. This will reflected in April budget.		

: GadellNet - AP & Switch Deployment						12,750.00 				0.00 		

		     2591-6398  Fundraising Purch Serv		3,617.40 						3,617.40 		2511-6411		1,380.15 		262.10%				1,000.08 		361.71%				1,000.00 		361.74%				1,000.08 		361.71%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		$1,568,544.26 		$0.00 		$12,750.00 		$1,581,294.26 		Total 000		$1,365,450.47 		115.81%				$850,905.53 		185.84%				$756,163.62 		209.12%				$763,838.94 		207.02%

		   0000-6XXX-7 Transportation										0000-6XXX																

		    3611-6341  Contracted Transport - homeless		14,696.00 						14,696.00 		3611-6341		9,382.00 		156.64%										0.00 								

		      2553-6341 Contracted Pupil Transportation-Disabled		25,435.70 						25,435.70 		2553-6341		13,024.00 		195.30%

: Cost associated with MKV and transportation to and from Logos.

		

: Includes:
$190,005.00 CSP grant
$ 7,000.00 Teacher Retention grant
$51,786.55 IAL grant
		

: Includes:
Additional Chromebooks paid for in March & April (CSP)						

: We are submitting $196k for CSP reimbursement. $40K for IAL Reimbursement		

: 9th Grade classroom furniture purchased Nov 2022 (CSP)		

: Includes:
$15k + for DC trip						

: This line will increase due to4x students at Logos $10k per month																										

: IAL Grant we will add to 23-24 budget to cover Librarian salary and and libray supplies		

: Library furniture purchased Nov 2022 (IAL)		

: Moved Dean's expense to instructional services, Powerschool to 2411-6319, and Powerschool training to 2644-6319
		

: Teaming Solutions (PowerSchool)										

: moved Pupil Accting budget down to line up with reclassified Power School expenses/JL 5/11/23		

: Meeting schedule with DESE for reimbursement		

: cafeteria furniture $10,543 (CSP), convection oven & equip from Ford Hotel Supply																		0.00 								

		      2551-6341/6342 Other Contract Pupil Transportation -Non-Route		14,918.43 						14,918.43 		2551-6341		7,920.00 		188.36%				2,811.96 		530.53%				1,625.98 		917.50%				1,625.98 		917.50%

		   Total 0000-6XXX-7 Transportation		$55,050.13 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$55,050.13 		Total 000		$30,326.00 		181.53%				$2,811.96 		1957.71%				$1,625.98 		3385.66%				$1,625.98 		3385.66%

		   PayPal Fees								0.00 		PayPal Fe																

		Total Expenditures		$6,624,268.73 		$2,244,676.78 		$1,245,415.02 		$10,114,360.53 		Total Exp		$10,259,802.88 		98.58%				$5,076,948.77 		199.22%				$4,879,211.92 		207.29%				$4,886,892.18 		206.97%		11,033,847.85

		Net Revenue		-$56,021.96 		-$0.00 		-$1,245,415.02 		-$1,301,436.98 		Net Reven		-$776,958.21 		167.50%				$1,003,785.12 		-129.65%				$2,900,899.49 		-44.86%				$1,389,496.49 		-93.66%































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































YTD Balance Sheet

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Financial Position

		As of May 31, 2023



				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		42 Capital Projects Fund		Not Specified		Total				7/1/22 Balances		Change in Balance

		ASSETS

		   Current Assets

		      Bank Accounts

		         0000-1111 Cash PNC Operating		560,512.48 						0.00 		560,512.48 				832035.9		-271,523.42 

		         0000-1112 Cash PNC Money Market		0.00 								0.00 				22880.97		-22,880.97 

		         0000-1113 Cash FB Operating		1,366,381.12 								1,366,381.12 				2379895.02		-1,013,513.90 

		         0000-1122 Bill.com Money In Clearing		0.00 						0.00 		0.00 						0.00 

		         0000-1132 Petty Cash		0.00 								0.00 						0.00 

		         0000-1133 PayPal		4,328.12 								4,328.12 				3909.3		418.82 

		         0000-2113 Bill.com Money Out Clearing		0.00 						0.00 		0.00 						0.00 

		         Expensify Clearing Account		0.00 								0.00 						0.00 

		      Total Bank Accounts		$1,931,221.72 		0.00 		0.00 		$0.00 		$1,931,221.72 						-1,307,499.47 		change in cash

		      Accounts Receivable

		         0000-1200 Accounts Receivable (A/R)		8,961.86 		0.00 				0.00 		8,961.86 						-8,961.86 

		      Total Accounts Receivable		$8,961.86 		$0.00 				$0.00 		$8,961.86 

		      Other Current Assets

		         0000-1114 Undeposited Funds		0.00 								0.00 

		      Total Other Current Assets		$0.00 								$0.00 

		   Total Current Assets		$1,940,183.58 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$1,940,183.58 

		   Non-Current Assets

		      0000-1263 Security Deposits		3,500.00 		0.00 				0.00 		3,500.00 						-3,500.00 

		   Total Non-Current Assets		$3,500.00 		$0.00 				$0.00 		$3,500.00 

		   Fixed Assets																										0.0162888652

		      0000-1521 Facilities Buildings and Remodeling		$339,202.28 								$339,202.28 				339202.28		$0.00 

		   Total Fixed Assets		$339,202.28 						#REF!		$339,202.28 

		TOTAL ASSETS		$2,282,885.86 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$2,282,885.86 

		LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

		   Liabilities

		      Current Liabilities

		         Accounts Payable

		            0000-2111 Accounts Payable - General		0.00 		0.00 		0.00 		0.00 		0.00 

		         Total Accounts Payable		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 

		         Credit Cards

		            Expensify Card Liability Account		0.00 		0.00 						0.00 				650.48		-650.48 

		         Total Credit Cards		$0.00 		$0.00 						$0.00 																								7/1/2022		10/31/2022		-122

		         Other Current Liabilities

		            0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings

		               Payroll Clearing		-749.46 

: Most is amount due from employees  for 7/29 double payments 		0.00 						-749.46 				0		-749.46 

		               Bill.com Clearing		0.00 		0.00 						0.00 				0		0.00 

		               0000-2156 Group Health and Life Insurance Payable		-4,707.30 		0.00 						-4,707.30 				3199.67		-7,906.97 

		               0000-2158 Teacher Retirement Payable		42,642.38 		0.00 						42,642.38 				27757.73		14,884.65 

		            Total 0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings		$37,185.62 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$37,185.62 						6,228.22 

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		$37,185.62 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$37,185.62 

		      Total Current Liabilities		$37,185.62 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$37,185.62 

		   Total Liabilities		$37,185.62 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$37,185.62 

		   Equity

		      Opening balance equity		3,547,137.22 				0.00 				3,547,137.22 				3546315.59		821.63 

		      Net Revenue		-1,301,436.98 		0.00 		0.00 				-1,301,436.98 

		   Total Equity		$2,245,700.24 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$2,245,700.24 

		TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		$2,282,885.86 		$0.00 		$0.00 		#REF!		$2,282,885.86 						171.15 



				-$1,301,436.98 

				0.00 

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































http://bill.com/

YTD Cash Flows

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Cash Flows

		May 2023



				Total

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Net Income/Loss		-$1,301,436.98		(ties to YTD Income Statement)

		Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash provided by operations:

		0000-1200 Accounts Receivable (A/R)		-8,961.86 

		0000-1263 Security Deposits		-3,500.00 

		0000-2111 Accounts Payable - General		0.00 

		 Adjustment to beg. fund balance		171.15 

: wrote off beginning expensify liability since we switched to cash basis recording of CC transactions and also adjusted beg cash balance for some incorrect 6/30 outstanding items.

		Expensify Card Liability Account		0.00 

		 Payroll Clearing		-749.46 

		2156 Group Health and Life Insurance Payable		-7,906.97 

		2158 Teacher Retirement Payable		14,884.65 

		Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash provided by operations		-$6,062.49

		Net cash provided by operating activities		-$1,307,499.47

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		4051-1521 Facilities Buildings and Remodeling		$0.00		Net Income/Loss includes capital expense of		1,168,459.39 

		Net cash provided by investing activities		$0.00



		Net increase (decrease) in Cash		-$1,307,499.47

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents		$3,238,721.19

		Cash at end of period		$1,931,221.72



		BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES:

		Prior month adjustment - Change in Deposit in Transit amount from MyPay 





		TOTAL BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES		$   - 0

		Corrected cash at end of period		$   1,931,221.72		$   (0.00)



		Bank Account		PNC Checking		PNC Money Mkt		First Bank		Paypal		Total

		Beginning cash balance		$   832,035.90		$   22,880.97		$   2,379,895.02		$   3,909.30		$   3,238,721.19

		Ending cash balance		$   560,512.48		$   - 0		$   1,366,381.12		$   4,328.12		$   1,931,221.72

		Change in cash		$   (271,523.42)		$   (22,880.97)		$   (1,013,513.90)		$   418.82		$   (1,307,499.47)



		Check and Receipt Registers										Total

		Voided payment - January Paychex

		Bank register - Debits										$   758,567.30

		Bank register - Credits										$   1,464,785.46

		Current Month change in cash										$   706,218.16

		July through Previous Month change in cash										$   (2,013,717.63)

		YTD change in cash										$   (1,307,499.47)

												$   0.00

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Copy of YTD Cash Flows

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Cash Flows

		July 2022



				Total

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Net Revenue		-152,362.24 		(ties to YTD Income Statement)

		Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash provided by operations:

		0000-1200 Accounts Receivable (A/R)		0.00 

		0000-2111 Accounts Payable - General		0.00 

		   Bill.com Clearing		0.00 

		Expensify Card Liability Account		0.00 

		   Payroll Clearing		-749.46 

		0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings:0000-2156 Group Health and Life Insurance Payable		-7,906.97 

		0000-2150 Payroll Deductions and Withholdings:0000-2158 Teacher Retirement Payable		14,884.65 

		Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Revenue to Net Cash prov:ided by operations		$6,228.22 

		Net cash provided by operating activities		-$146,134.02 

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		4051-1521 Facilities Buildings and Remodeling		0.00 

		Net cash provided by investing activities		$0.00 



		Net increase (decrease) in Cash		-146,134.02 

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents		3,238,721.19 

		Cash at end of period		3,092,587.17 



		BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES:







		TOTAL BOOK/BANK DIFFERENCES		$   - 0

		Corrected cash at end of period		$   3,092,587.17



		Bank Account		PNC Checking		PNC Money Mkt		First Bank		Paypal		Total

		Beginning cash balance		$   832,035.90		$   22,880.97		$   2,379,895.02		$   3,909.30		$   3,238,721.19

		Ending cash balance		$   560,512.48		$   - 0		$   1,366,381.12		$   4,328.12		$   1,931,221.72

		Change in cash		$   (271,523.42)		$   (22,880.97)		$   (1,013,513.90)		$   418.82		$   (1,307,499.47)



		Check and Receipt Registers										Total

		Difference in Beg. Cash Balance per Books from Prior Month

		Outstanding PNC checks

		Credit card pmts not clearing until June

		Bank register - Debits										#REF!

		Bank register - Credits										#REF!

		Current Month change in cash										#REF!

		July through Previous Month change in cash

		YTD change in cash										#REF!

												#REF!















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































http://bill.com/

Daily CF

		Status		Date		Description		Amount		What is it?		Beginning		End		Unbooked		MM		First Bank		Paypal		Total		Cash Flow		Difference		D^2

		Unbooked		Through March				$208.62

		Booked										$401,521.24		$344,578.19				$22,467.49		$3,000,823.60		$3,435.07		$3,371,304.35

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,435.07		$370,480.75

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,467.49				$3,679.60		$370,725.28

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,880.92				$3,679.60		$371,138.71

		Booked										$344,578.19		$344,578.19				$22,880.92		$2,724,356.22		$3,679.60		$3,095,494.93		$3,428,283.31

														275274.66				matched		$2,724,873.36

														$69,303.53		Stripe transactions clearing 6/2				-$517.14







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Receipt Register

		Kairos Academies

		Account QuickReport

		June 2022



				Date		Transaction Type		Num		Name		Memo/Description		Account		Class		Customer		Clr		Amount

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































WADA

				DESE Payment 		Budget		End of Year Expected Payment		Scenario: March*

		Actual ADA		352.0		383.7		355.4		356.0



		Projected ADA		352.0		383.7		352.0		355.7

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		45.37

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36.0		35.40

		IEP Count		0		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Total WADA		433.4		458.20		433.36		436.46



		Per WADA		$9,224.68		$9,400.00		$9,225		$9,334.67



		Total State Aid		$3,997,625		$4,307,063		$3,997,625		$4,074,292



		Total State Aid (less Sponsor)		$3,937,660		$4,242,457		$3,946,697		$4,031,397

		Charter payment		$21,674				$21,674

		Prior Year Correction		$31,301				$31,580		$31,580

		Total		$3,990,635		$4,242,457		$3,999,951		$4,044,758

		Difference to budget		-$251,821		$0		-$242,506		-$197,699

				-158090.22		0.00		-178842.67		-291955.68

				Budget		Actual

		Weighted Attendance		92%		91.7%

		Attendance of enrolled students		92%		92.4%		(91.9% attendance used to account for snow days)



		*Based on an enrollment of 388 for the remainder of the year

		** Based on an enrollment of 387 for the remainder of the year

		SY23 Prior Year Correction						$9,315













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Bank Register

		Kairos Academies

		Bank Account Register

		May 2023

		FIRST BANK

														Checks/		Deposits/

		Date		Reference				Description						Payments		Additions		Balance		Beg. Bal. per Aug Rpt		Diff

								Beginning Balance										634,479.85 

		05/01/23		Bill0501				Voided pymt to PowerSchool								8,941.88		643,421.73

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Airbnb - PD trip						818.00				642,603.73

		05/01/23		Exp0501				CVS Pharmacy - supplies for team testing - AS						287.89				642,315.84

		05/01/23		Exp0501				DFW Taxi Limo Service - travel for PD trip - AD						40.00				642,275.84

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Durham School Services - field trip trans.						1,505.00				640,770.84

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Durham School Services - field trip trans.						1,192.00				639,578.84

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Family Dollar - Birthday brunch - HS						27.85				639,550.99

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Hudson News - PD trip						8.96				639,542.03

		05/01/23		Exp0501				South Side Space - room rental						30.00				639,512.03

		05/01/23		Exp0501				South Side Space - room rental						20.00				639,492.03

		05/01/23		Exp0501				South Side Space - room rental						10.00				639,482.03

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Embassy Suites - PD trip						449.48				639,032.55

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Sam's Club - Talent Show supplies						228.25				638,804.30

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Save-A-Lot - Birthday brunch supplies - HS						51.42				638,752.88

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Target - office supplies for network - AD						69.24				638,683.64

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Target - student recruitment incentives - AD						343.27				638,340.37

		05/01/23		Exp0501				The Home Depot - Instructional supplies - HS						202.92				638,137.45

		05/01/23		Exp0501				The Webstaurant Store - Marketing materials storage						248.71				637,888.74

		05/01/23		Exp0501				Uber Eats - food for staff						60.24				637,828.50

		05/01/23		Southside				South Side Space - rent - 6						1,475.00				636,353.50

		05/01/23		Southside				South Side Space - rent - 8						860.00				635,493.50

		05/01/23		Southside				South Side Space - rent - 1						1,475.00				634,018.50

		05/02/23		Deposit				Deposit - Donations - individual ($1000)/Foundation HS ($5000)								6,000.00		640,018.50

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Schnucks - talent show supplies - HS						22.34				639,996.16

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Southwest Airlines - airfare for conference						428.96				639,567.20

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Julia Anne Wise - teacher appreciation tshirts						195.00				639,372.20

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Costco - Stategy event supplies						197.31				639,174.89

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Jazzhr - recruiting tracking software						239.00				638,935.89

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Southwest Airlines - conference airfare						62.01				638,873.88

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Adobe Acropro - mthly subscription						19.99				638,853.89

		05/02/23		Exp0502				Airbnb - return credit								83.40		638,937.29

		05/03/23		Exp0503				Best Buy - remote for lobby tv						53.96				638,883.33

		05/03/23		Exp0503				Egift Card - Natl Principal Appreciation Month						100.00				638,783.33

		05/03/23		Exp0503				Expensify - mthly subscription						171.00				638,612.33

		05/03/23		Exp0503				Amazeclean - cleaning srvcs						112.50				638,499.83

		05/03/23		Exp0503				South Side Space - room rent						1,138.20				637,361.63

		05/03/23		Exp0503				Spreadshirt - Values Launch Merch.						341.10				637,020.53

		05/04/23		Exp0504				Amazon - MAP testing materials						568.19				636,452.34

		05/04/23		Exp0504				Durham School Services - 7th grade field trip trans.						1,373.50				635,078.84

		05/04/23		Exp0504				Spreadshirt - onboarding/team bldg swag						132.92				634,945.92

		05/04/23		Exp0504				Talkroute - mthly subscription						59.00				634,886.92

		05/04/23		Exp0504				The Webstaurant Store - refund of tax								16.67		634,903.59

		05/04/23		Exp0504				The Benevolent King - Natl Principal Appreciation gift						100.00				634,803.59

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Sally Lemkemeier - OPS support						403.75				634,399.84

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Gama Consulting - mthly consulting CEO, COO, Schools						4,615.49				629,784.35

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Vashaunta Harris - ldrshp coaching for K.Reyes						500.00				629,284.35

		05/05/23		Bill0505				LevelField Charter Partners - real estate support for HS expan						8,500.00				620,784.35

		05/05/23		Bill0505				LDR ADMServices - financial srvcs						9,468.80				611,315.55

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Teaming Solutions - PowerSchool/MOSIS mthly fee						2,000.00				609,315.55

		05/05/23		Bill0505				American Dining Creation/KC Commissary - student meals						4,207.80				605,107.75

		05/05/23		Bill0505				American Dining Creation/KC Commissary - student meals						4,383.45				600,724.30

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Accord Building Services - day porter srvcs - Feb						5,926.00				594,798.30

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Accord Building Services - day porter srvcs - Apr						5,926.00				588,872.30

		05/05/23		Bill0505				TSI Global Companies, LLC - intercom install.						6,996.00				581,876.30

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Public School Retirement System - rtrmnt - 4/30						45,200.53				536,675.77

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Pamela Erker - psychological evals - Apr						4,630.00				532,045.77

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Sci Engineering Inc - Phase 1: site assessment						2,600.00				529,445.77

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Better Business Planning - COBRA Admin fees						53.25				529,392.52

		05/05/23		Bill0505				GHA Technologies, Inc. - Hexagram metric weight sets						40.24				529,352.28

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Gadell Net Consulting Services, Inc. - CSP - Microsoft 365						63.80				529,288.48

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Gadell Net Consulting Services, Inc. - Guru Care						1,000.00				528,288.48

		05/05/23		Bill0505				PowerSchool - subscription						8,941.88				519,346.60

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Concordia Publishing House - trash srvcs						325.00				519,021.60

		05/05/23		Bill0505				Concordia Publishing House - rent - June						88,623.34				430,398.26

		05/05/23		EFT				United Healthcare - Med/Dent/Vis insurance - May						34,975.49				395,422.77

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Amazon - furniture for HS space						53.60				395,369.17

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Amazon - hand sanitizer						301.26				395,067.91

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Cortex Garage - parking at convention						10.00				395,057.91

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Cortex Garage - parking - ldrshp mtg						5.00				395,052.91

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Lowe's - totes/locks/power washer						316.43				394,736.48

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Panera Bread - mtg food						20.73				394,715.75

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Pizzahut - instructional mtg lunch						68.20				394,647.55

		05/05/23		Exp0505				Teatopia - mtg food						13.71				394,633.84

		05/08/23		Deposit				Deposit - Dept of Treasury misc pay - CSP Grant								190,005.00		584,638.84

		05/08/23		Deposit				Deposit - $17,700 escrow refund/$50 student srvc fee - DC Trip								17,750.00		602,388.84

		05/08/23		Deposit				Deposit - Dept of Treasury misc pay - IAL Grant								16,256.61		618,645.45

		05/08/23		Exp Cash 
Back				Expensify Cash Back								293.45		618,938.90

		05/08/23						Amazon - book for history class						14.99				618,923.91

		05/08/23		Exp0508				Spreadshirt - Values Merch						316.02				618,607.89

		05/08/23		Exp0508				The Mud House Cafe - food						27.88				618,580.01

		05/08/23		Exp0508				The Kansas City Star						9.99				618,570.02

		05/08/23		Exp0508				Uber Eats - BMI boys mtg w/CEO - HS						61.05				618,508.97

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Target - Teacher Appreciation gift/EOC testing						109.54				618,399.43

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Airbnb - retreat space for SLTA						610.14				617,789.29

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Senthai - ldrship team lunch						222.25				617,567.04

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Micro Center - tech dept monitor						199.99				617,367.05

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Sam's Club - MAP celebration materials						217.31				617,149.74

		05/09/23		Exp0509				Sam's Club - teacher appreciation gift cards						146.94				617,002.80

		05/10/23		Exp0510				A-1 Sign - outdoor banner						585.00				616,417.80

		05/10/23		Exp0510				Durham School Services - field trip transp.						1,373.50				615,044.30

		05/10/23		Exp0510				Marriott - hotel to FOX fellowship conference						207.33				614,836.97

		05/10/23		Exp0510				Marriott - hotel for FOX fellowship conference						207.33				614,629.64

		05/10/23		Exp0510				Julia Anne Wise - teacher appreciation shirts						381.50				614,248.14

		05/10/23		Exp0510				Julia Anne Wise - teacher appreciation shirts						195.00				614,053.14

		05/10/23		Exp0510				USPS - postage						25.20				614,027.94

		05/10/23		Fee				First Bank - analysis activity fee						42.48				613,985.46

		05/11/23		Deposit				Deposit - account verification								0.01		613,985.47

		05/11/23		DESE				DESE Deposit								324,901.66		938,887.13

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Amazon - MAP testing ear buds						103.98				938,783.15

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Amazon - book: Mathematical Mindset						12.25				938,770.90

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Amazon - testing supplies						103.98				938,666.92

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Amazon - nursing supplies						8.26				938,658.66

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Facebook - recruitment ads						372.57				938,286.09

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Lyft - conference transportation						30.00				938,256.09

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Panera Bread - teacher appreciation meals						436.77				937,819.32

		05/11/23		Exp0511				Willies Pizza - conference meals						17.17				937,802.15

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Asca - Dream Big ASCA Annual conference expenses						459.00				937,343.15

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Asca - ASCA conference expenses						129.00				937,214.15

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Ikea - teacher appreciation plants						93.67				937,120.48

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Lyft - NSVF confernce transp.						69.65				937,050.83

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Southwest Airlines - candidate for interview transp.						579.96				936,470.87

		05/12/23		Exp0512				St. Louis Pose 360 - MS dance photo booth						250.00				936,220.87

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Walgreens - nurse appreciation day supplies						42.75				936,178.12

		05/12/23		Exp0512				Willies Pizza - NSVF conference meals						20.10				936,158.02

		05/15/23		DD				Direct Deposit						122,042.73				814,115.29

		05/15/23		Exp0515				KcBourbon Bistro - NSVF conference meal						34.15				814,081.14

		05/15/23		Exp0515				Lets Do Lunch - employee lunch						747.00				813,334.14

		05/15/23		Exp0515				Lyft - travel for PIR candidate						37.75				813,296.39

		05/15/23		Exp0515				Lyft - travel for PIR candidate						14.62				813,281.77

		05/15/23		Exp0515				Hussein Ali - NSVF conference transp.						49.45				813,232.32

		05/15/23		Exp0515				Plucku Nola - NSVF conference meal						21.60				813,210.72

		05/15/23		Garnishment				Garnishment						225.00				812,985.72

		05/15/23		Paychex				Paychex - paryoll fees - 5/15						653.82				812,331.90

		05/15/23		Tax				Tax Remittance						43,317.96				769,013.94

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Sam's Club - snacks for NWEA MAP testing						181.52				768,832.42

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Shawanda.g.aber - MS formal dance srvces						1,200.00				767,632.42

		05/16/23		Exp0516				The Best Steakhouse - staff food						52.70				767,579.72

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Southwest Airlines - CEO travel to Natl Charter conf.						454.46				767,125.26

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Southwest Airlines - COO travel to Natl Charter conf.						454.46				766,670.80

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Southwest Airlines - COS travel to Natl Charter conf.						454.46				766,216.34

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Southwest Airlines - CSO travel to Natl Charter conf.						454.46				765,761.88

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Southwest Airlines - MDS travel to Natl Charter conf.						454.46				765,307.42

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Uber Eats - student incentive meal						56.85				765,250.57

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Uber Eats refund for student incentive meal								48.18		765,298.75

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Ballpark Village - parking for PIR candidate mtg						8.00				765,290.75

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Hilton 360 - mtg with PIR candidate						162.00				765,128.75

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Louisiana Fish & Chicken - student food for 8th gr dance						403.96				764,724.79

		05/16/23		Exp0516				South Side Space - 1st  mth rent/deposit						7,005.00				757,719.79

		05/16/23		Exp0516				New Orleans - NSVF conference meal						11.75				757,708.04

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Save-A-Lot - snacks for study power & focus hr - MS						11.80				757,696.24

		05/16/23		Exp0516				Sheraton Hotel - NSVF conference lodging						745.47				756,950.77

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Airbnb - retreat space for SLTA						610.14				756,340.63

		05/17/23		Exp0517				CVS Pharmacy - supplies for network office						147.15				756,193.48

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Durham School Services - field trip transp.						1,090.00				755,103.48

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Durham School Services - field trip transp.						1,046.00				754,057.48

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Amazeclean - cleaning srvcs						112.50				753,944.98

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Society for Human Resource - mbmbrshp - PD						2,195.00				751,749.98

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Taxi Driver - travel to Holdsworth cntr training						81.34				751,668.64

		05/17/23		Exp0517				Uber Eats - meal for Holdsworth training						30.22				751,638.42

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Burger King - meal for Holdsworth ctr training						14.21				751,624.21

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Innovative Heights Chest - MS activity						149.64				751,474.57

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Innovative Heights Chest - MS activity						29.98				751,444.59

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Lyft - Holdsworth ctr training transp.						37.09				751,407.50

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Schnucks - snacks for tutoring						107.38				751,300.12

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Schnucks - Core Values supplies						150.00				751,150.12

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Southwest Airlines - ldrshp team stepback flights						2,213.72				748,936.40

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Southwest Airlines - Holdsworth ctr training flight						239.96				748,696.44

		05/18/23		Exp0518				Whistlepitch - staff/student recruitment txting platform						517.82				748,178.62

		05/19/23		Deposit				Spreadshirt earnings								520.50		748,699.12

		05/19/23		Exp0519				Amazon - monitor for network office						159.99				748,539.13

		05/19/23		Exp0519				LinkedIn - recruitment ads						20.92				748,518.21

		05/19/23		Exp0519				Earthbound Beer - faculty recruitment event						7.64				748,510.57

		05/19/23		Exp0519				Tower Grove Farmer - Tower Grove Park table fee						25.00				748,485.57

		05/19/23		Exp0519				Wlv Adv - SHRM conference deposit						298.42				748,187.15

		05/22/23		Deposit				Deposit - Double Good - individual donations toward DC trip								3,594.00		751,781.15

		05/22/23		DESE				DESE Deposit								760,202.40		1,511,983.55

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Amazon - 5th gr end of cycle awards						14.99				1,511,968.56

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Lyft - FOX Fellowship transp.						139.91				1,511,828.65

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Prime 55 Restaurant - GPTW meal						176.81				1,511,651.84

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Julia Anne Wise - teacher appreciation shirts						381.50				1,511,270.34

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Midtown Stl - Principal Stepback lunch						73.33				1,511,197.01

		05/22/23		Exp0522				Silver Town Car - cab transp						73.16				1,511,123.85

		05/22/23		Trans				Closed PNC MM - transfer to FB								26,242.66		1,537,366.51

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Lydia Schuchard - Spanish classes - May						600.00				1,536,766.51

		05/23/23		Bill0523				His Kingdom Carriers LLC - field trip trans.						550.00				1,536,216.51

		05/23/23		Bill0523				American Dining Creation/KC Commissary - student meals						4,265.70				1,531,950.81

		05/23/23		Bill0523				American Dining Creation/KC Commissary - student meals						4,039.65				1,527,911.16

		05/23/23		Bill0523				New York Life Group Insurance Company - Vol benefits - Apr						2,610.27				1,525,300.89

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Public School Retirement System - rtrmnt - 5/15 payroll						42,110.92				1,483,189.97

		05/23/23		Bill0523				SumnerOne - copier lease/overage charges						2,508.71				1,480,681.26

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Claim Care - Direct IEP therapy prgrm - MO Healthnet						618.46				1,480,062.80

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Mission St. Louis - Beyond School - Apr						1,000.00				1,479,062.80

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Brooke Thibodaux - consultive & website design srvcs - Mar						330.00				1,478,732.80

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Honesty Staggs - SLP srvcs						4,510.00				1,474,222.80

		05/23/23		Bill0523				Urban Improvement Conlomerate LLC - zoning drawings - HS						20,000.00				1,454,222.80

		05/23/23		Exp0523				Marcus Ronnies Cine - HS incentive field trip						608.00				1,453,614.80

		05/23/23		Exp0523				Airport Taxi - transp.						50.25				1,453,564.55

		05/23/23		Exp0523				Julia Anne Wise - 8th gr graduation shirts						688.50				1,452,876.05

		05/24/23		Exp0524				Dashpass - to be refunded						9.99				1,452,866.06

		05/24/23		Exp0524				LinkedIn - recruitment ads						99.03				1,452,767.03

		05/24/23		Exp0524				Viarosa12 - staff PD						222.00				1,452,545.03

		05/24/23		Exp0524				Southwest Airlines - FOX Fellowship flight						40.00				1,452,505.03

		05/26/23		Bill0526				Bill.com voided pymt refund - Tdw Academy								2,250.00		1,454,755.03

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Adobe Acropro - mthly subscription						19.99				1,454,735.04

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Airbnb - refund for retreat space for SLTA								610.14		1,455,345.18

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Airbnb - refund for retreat space for SLTA								610.14		1,455,955.32

		05/26/23		Exp0526				J2 Efax Services - online faxing sub.						18.99				1,455,936.33

		05/26/23		Exp0526				BILL.COM - mthly subscription						502.61				1,455,433.72

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Uber Rides - credit for school consultant trip						70.70				1,455,363.02

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Lyft - FOX Fellowship transp.						28.17				1,455,334.85

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Mailchimp - email mgmt platform - mthly sub.						114.75				1,455,220.10

		05/26/23		Exp0526				Southwest Airlines - SHRM conference						454.26				1,454,765.84

		05/30/23		DESE				DESE Deposit								97,114.74		1,551,880.58

		05/30/23		Exp0530				Adobe Acropro - mthly subscription						19.99				1,551,860.59

		05/30/23		Exp0530				OfficeMax/Depot - NDL supplies						470.49				1,551,390.10

		05/31/23		DD				Direct Deposit						144,144.40				1,407,245.70

		05/31/23		Exp0531				Amazeclean - cleaning services						112.50				1,407,133.20

		05/31/23		Exp0531				LinkedIn - recruitment ads						93.75				1,407,039.45

		05/31/23		Exp0531				Jazzhr - recruiting tracking software						239.00				1,406,800.45

		05/31/23		Exp0531				Viarosa12 - refund - staff PD								222.00		1,407,022.45

		05/31/23		Exp0531				Bauer Photograph - 8th gr promotion pictures						350.00				1,406,672.45

		05/31/23		Garnishment				Garnishment						225.00				1,406,447.45

		05/31/23		Tax				Tax Remittance						48,165.48				1,358,281.97

		05/31/23		Wixpos				Wixpos Deposits - DC Trip student payments								8,099.15		1,366,381.12

																										Change in Cash - FB

								Totals						731,861.32		1,463,762.59		1,366,381.12								731,901.27



		PNC CHECKING

														Checks/		Deposits/

		Date		Reference				Description						Payments		Additions		Balance

								Beginning Balance										559,952.93

		05/02/23		408.08				Jean Petty - net pay (tutoring)						408.08				559,544.85

		05/04/23		deposit				Amazon smile								15.42		559,560.27

		05/08/23		Deposit				Facebook donation								50.00		559,610.27

		05/15/23		Deposit				Network for Good								875.00		560,485.27

		05/22/23		deposit				Amazon SMile								82.45		560,567.72

		05/31/23		bank fee				bank analysis charge						55.24				560,512.48



								Totals						463.32		1,022.87		560,512.48







		PNC MONEY MARKET

														Checks/		Deposits/

		Date		Reference				Description						Payments		Additions		Balance

								Beginning Balance										26,242.66

		05/22/23		Trans				Closed PNC MM - transfer to FB						26,242.66				0.00



								Totals						26242.66		0.00		0.00





		PAY PAL



		Date																Net

								Beginning Balance											4,328.12

																		4,328.12

								Totals							0.00		0.00		4,328.12

																						change in cash

										Total all accounts				758,567.30		1,464,785.46						706,218.16



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































January Income Statement

		Kairos Academies

		Statement of Activity

		January 2022

				10 General Fund		20 Teachers Fund		Total

		Revenue

		   0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5113 School District Trust Fund (Proposition C)		30,377.61 				30,377.61 

		      0000-5141 Interest		0.19 				0.19 

		      0000-5151 Food Sales to Pupils		185.00 				185.00 

		      0000-5172 Bookstore Sales		505.00 				505.00 

		      0000-5192 Gifts		100,202.00 				100,202.00 

		      0000-5199 Fund Transfers In				85,666.45 		85,666.45 

		   Total 0000-5100 Revenues from Local Sources		$131,269.80 		$85,666.45 		$216,936.25 

		   0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5311 Basic Formula - State Monies		305,895.00 				305,895.00 

		      0000-5319 Basic Formula - Classroom Trust Fund		9,035.71 				9,035.71 

		   Total 0000-5300 Revenues from State Sources		$314,930.71 		$0.00 		$314,930.71 

		   0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources						0.00 

		      0000-5445 School Lunch Program		18,684.09 				18,684.09 

		      0000-5446 School Breakfast Program		3,725.96 				3,725.96 

		      0000-5471 School Child Nutrition Program		6,104.46 				6,104.46 

		   Total 0000-5400 Revenues from Federal Sources		$28,514.51 		$0.00 		$28,514.51 

		Total Revenue		$474,715.02 		$85,666.45 		$560,381.47 

		Gross Profit		$474,715.02 		$85,666.45 		$560,381.47 

		Expenditures

		   0000-6100 Salaries						0.00 

		      1131-6111 MS Instruction Cert FT				70,715.41 		70,715.41 

		   Total 0000-6100 Salaries		$0.00 		$70,715.41 		$70,715.41 

		   0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes						0.00 

		      1131-6211 MS Instruction Cert PRS				9,900.13 		9,900.13 

		      1131-6231 MS Instruction Social Security				4,276.93 		4,276.93 

		      1131-6232 MS Instruction Medicare				1,000.24 		1,000.24 

		      1131-6241 MS Instruction Employee Insurance				-226.26 		-226.26 

		   Total 0000-6200 Benefits and Taxes		$0.00 		$14,951.04 		$14,951.04 

		   0000-6399 Fund Transfers Out		85,666.45 				85,666.45 

		   0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs						0.00 

		      2213-6319 Prof Dev (Instructional) Professional Services		2,136.30 				2,136.30 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-1 Staff-Related Costs		$2,136.30 		$0.00 		$2,136.30 

		   0000-6XXX-2 Rent						0.00 

		      2542-6333 Facilities Rent		68,677.22 				68,677.22 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-2 Rent		$68,677.22 		$0.00 		$68,677.22 

		   0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service						0.00 

		      2542-6411 Facilities Supplies		283.45 				283.45 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-3 Occupancy Service		$283.45 		$0.00 		$283.45 

		   0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct						0.00 

		      1131-6319 MS Instruction Professional Services		49,066.67 				49,066.67 

		      1131-6412 MS Instruction Tech Supplies		276.29 				276.29 

		      1131-6431 MS Instruction Textbooks		454.88 				454.88 

		      1221-6319 Special Education Professional Services		21,301.41 				21,301.41 

		      1221-6411 Special Education Supplies		94.60 				94.60 

		      1411-6319 Student Activities Professional Services		2,089.37 				2,089.37 

		      1411-6411 Student Activities Supplies		189.13 				189.13 

		      2142-6319 Psychological Services Professional Services		2,209.75 				2,209.75 

		      2152-6319 Speech Pathology Professional Services		3,300.00 				3,300.00 

		      2162-6319 Occupational Therapy Professional Services		1,001.00 				1,001.00 

		      2191-6319 Behavior Professional Services		9,411.78 				9,411.78 

		      2211-6319 Inst Support Professional Services		21,759.97 				21,759.97 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-4 Student Expense, Direct		$111,154.85 		$0.00 		$111,154.85 

		   0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect						0.00 

		      2134-6411 Nursing Supplies		231.96 				231.96 

		      2562-6319 Food Preparation Professional Services		21.00 				21.00 

		      2562-6411 Food Preparation Supplies		-104.75 				-104.75 

		      2911-6319 Building Operations Professional Services		17,173.95 				17,173.95 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-5 Student Expense, Indirect		$17,322.16 		$0.00 		$17,322.16 

		   0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense						0.00 

		      2311-6352 Board Liability Insurance		5,353.00 				5,353.00 

		      2321-6319 Exec Admin Professional Services		44,475.01 				44,475.01 

		      2321-6411 Exec Admin Supplies		57.28 				57.28 

		      2331-6316 IT Admin Data Processing		3,535.36 				3,535.36 

		      2331-6319 IT Admin Professional Services		47.20 				47.20 

		      2331-6338 IT Admin Tech Rental		232.59 				232.59 

		      2511-6319 Business Office Professional Services		5,940.35 				5,940.35 

		   Total 0000-6XXX-6 Office and Business Expense		$59,640.79 		$0.00 		$59,640.79 

		   PayPal Fees		1.24 				1.24 

		Total Expenditures		$344,882.46 		$85,666.45 		$430,548.91 

		Net Operating Revenue		$129,832.56 		$0.00 		$129,832.56 

		Net Revenue		$129,832.56 		$0.00 		$129,832.56 







		Monday, Feb 07, 2022 10:54:22 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































DataSettings

		Variable

		Month Start		3/1/2022

		Month End		3/31/2022















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































FY22 Budget

		in_is		category		function_object		type		total		7/1/2021		7/15/2021		8/1/2021		8/15/2021		9/1/2021		9/15/2021		10/1/2021		10/15/2021		11/1/2021		11/15/2021		12/1/2021		12/15/2021		1/1/2022		1/15/2022		2/1/2022		2/15/2022		3/1/2022		3/15/2022		4/1/2022		4/15/2022		5/1/2022		5/15/2022		6/1/2022		6/15/2022

		0000-5113		Local Revenue		0000-5113		Revenues		$262,269.00		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75

		0000-5151		Local Revenue		0000-5151		Revenues		$8,519.00		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92

		0000-5171		Local Revenue		0000-5171		Revenues		$6,850.00		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83

		0000-5192		Local Revenue		0000-5192		Revenues		$425,500.00		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33		$0.00		$35,458.33

		0000-5198		Local Revenue		0000-5198		Revenues		$6,941.00		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42

		0000-5311		State Revenue		0000-5311		Revenues		$4,161,156.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00

		0000-5319		State Revenue		0000-5319		Revenues		$81,299.00		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92

		0000-5412		Federal Revenue		0000-5412		Revenues		$59,587.71		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64		$0.00		$4,965.64

		0000-5422		Federal Revenue		0000-5422		Revenues		$1,951,884.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,388,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$563,884.00

		0000-5441		Federal Revenue		0000-5441		Revenues		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5445		Federal Revenue		0000-5445		Revenues		$86,286.26		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52

		0000-5446		Federal Revenue		0000-5446		Revenues		$4,570.00		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83

		0000-5451		Federal Revenue		0000-5451		Revenues		$194,040.01		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		0000-5461		Federal Revenue		0000-5461		Revenues		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		0000-5465		Federal Revenue		0000-5465		Revenues		$22,492.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		0000-5497		Federal Revenue		0000-5497		Revenues		$752,523.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$752,523.00

		1131-6111		Salaries		1131-6111		Expenses		$1,091,607.00		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		Expenses		$152,827.02		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		Expenses		$67,679.63		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		Expenses		$15,828.30		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		Expenses		$81,000.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00

		1131-6319		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		Expenses		$544,550.64		$580.42		$52,641.70		$580.42		$51,005.00		$580.42		$43,166.10		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$56,493.40		$580.42		$43,825.60		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40

		1131-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		Expenses		$30,299.48		$908.98		$908.98		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$3,029.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$908.98		$605.99		$605.99

		1131-6412		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		Expenses		$260,899.10		$96,724.70		$0.00		$14,990.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$147,168.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,016.40

		1131-6431		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		Expenses		$9,782.30		$0.00		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		Expenses		$30,000.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		Expenses		$4,200.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		Expenses		$1,860.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		Expenses		$435.00		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		Expenses		$3,375.00		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		Expenses		$272,754.37		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53

		1411-6131		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6131		Expenses		$7,200.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6231		Expenses		$446.40		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6232		Expenses		$104.40		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70

		1411-6319		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		Expenses		$123,791.94		$0.00		$4,140.99		$36,150.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$40,290.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$0.00		$4,140.99

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		Expenses		$9,866.50		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2134-6411		Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		Expenses		$500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00		$25.00

		2142-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		Expenses		$26,950.97		$0.00		$0.00		$1,591.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$0.00		$0.00		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70

		2152-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		Expenses		$21,869.14		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46

		2162-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		Expenses		$20,270.34		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52

		2191-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		Expenses		$110,114.72		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23

		2211-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		Expenses		$281,888.23		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69

		2213-6319		Staff Related		2213-6319		Expenses		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2213-6343		Staff Related		2213-6343		Expenses		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2311-6315		Office and Business Expense		2311-6315		Expenses		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2311-6317		Office and Business Expense		2311-6317		Expenses		$12,330.00		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$2,746.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67

		2311-6352		Office and Business Expense		2311-6352		Expenses		$57,798.50		$942.10		$13,826.25		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44		$942.10		$3,874.44

		2321-6271		Office and Business Expense		2321-6271		Expenses		$20,000.00		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67

		2321-6319		Office and Business Expense		2321-6319		Expenses		$483,101.84		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49

		2321-6371		Office and Business Expense		2321-6371		Expenses		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6411		Office and Business Expense		2321-6411		Expenses		$13,306.16		$0.00		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,631.16		$125.00		$4,125.00		$125.00

		2323-6411		Staff Related		2323-6411		Expenses		$5,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$533.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$1,267.50		$1,037.50		$0.00		$0.00		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$373.50

		2331-6316		Occupancy Service		2331-6316		Expenses		$48,528.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00		$0.00		$4,044.00

		2331-6338		Occupancy Service		2331-6338		Expenses		$3,186.00		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6361		Expenses		$2,032.80		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40

		2331-6412		Office and Business Expense		2331-6412		Expenses		$62,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,425.00		$0.00

		2511-6319		Office and Business Expense		2511-6319		Expenses		$119,950.04		$0.00		$23,989.30		$23,113.40		$6,039.30		$5,250.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$7,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$165.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30

		2511-6411		Office and Business Expense		2511-6411		Expenses		$1,000.00		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67

		2542-6332		Occupancy Service		2542-6332		Expenses		$4,350.00		$72.92		$72.92		$2,672.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92		$72.92

		2542-6333		Rent		2542-6333		Expenses		$694,753.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00		$57,896.08		$0.00

		2542-6411		Occupancy Service		2542-6411		Expenses		$602,121.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$527,421.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,700.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6319		Expenses		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2546-6412		Occupancy Service		2546-6412		Expenses		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2551-6341		Transportation		2551-6341		Expenses		$2,812.00		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33		$0.00		$234.33

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6342		Expenses		$5,940.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00

		2562-6319		Occupancy Service		2562-6319		Expenses		$7.00		$0.00		$7.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2562-6411		Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		Expenses		$1,488.10		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$744.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		Expenses		$8,145.00		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75

		2563-6391		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		Expenses		$119,455.00		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58

		2911-6319		Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		Expenses		$254,900.76		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73

		0000-5141		Local Revenue		0000-5141		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5161		Local Revenue		0000-5161		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5172		Local Revenue		0000-5172		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5471		Federal Revenue		0000-5471		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5841		Local Revenue		0000-5841		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2323-6319		Staff Related		2323-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2542-6319		Occupancy Service		2542-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		1131-6317		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		1221-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6343		Office and Business Expense		2321-6343		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6391		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6412		Office and Business Expense		2321-6412		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2331-6319		Office and Business Expense		2331-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































FY22 Budget Update

		in_is		category		function_object		type		total		7/1/2021		7/15/2021		8/1/2021		8/15/2021		9/1/2021		9/15/2021		10/1/2021		10/15/2021		11/1/2021		11/15/2021		12/1/2021		12/15/2021		1/1/2022		1/15/2022		2/1/2022		2/15/2022		3/1/2022		3/15/2022		4/1/2022		4/15/2022		5/1/2022		5/15/2022		6/1/2022		6/15/2022

		0000-5113		Local Revenue		0000-5113		Revenues		$319,840.96		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75		$0.00		$21,855.75

		0000-5151		Local Revenue		0000-5151		Revenues		$8,519.00		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92		$0.00		$709.92

		0000-5171		Local Revenue		0000-5171		Revenues		$6,850.00		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83		$0.00		$570.83

		0000-5192		Local Revenue		0000-5192		Revenues		$562,986.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$537,986.93		$0.00		$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5198		Local Revenue		0000-5198		Revenues		$6,941.00		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42		$0.00		$578.42

		0000-5311		State Revenue		0000-5311		Revenues		$3,936,812.38		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		$346,763.00		$0.00		-$488,484.19		$0.00		-$488,484.19

		0000-5319		State Revenue		0000-5319		Revenues		$107,945.18		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92		$0.00		$6,774.92

		0000-5412		Federal Revenue		0000-5412		Revenues		$16,554.90		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,554.90		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5422		Federal Revenue		0000-5422		Revenues		$1,423,087.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,382,498.69		$40,589.17		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5423		Federal Revenue		0000-5423		Revenues		$333,253.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$242,797.25		$0.00		$0.00		$90,455.75		$0.00

		0000-5441		Federal Revenue		0000-5441		Revenues		$90,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00

		0000-5445		Federal Revenue		0000-5445		Revenues		$86,286.26		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52		$0.00		$7,190.52

		0000-5446		Federal Revenue		0000-5446		Revenues		$4,570.00		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83		$0.00		$380.83

		0000-5451		Federal Revenue		0000-5451		Revenues		$73,511.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,040.01

		0000-5461		Federal Revenue		0000-5461		Revenues		$7,219.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00

		0000-5465		Federal Revenue		0000-5465		Revenues		$7,990.51		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,492.00

		0000-5497		Federal Revenue		0000-5497		Revenues		$895,042.64		$392,891.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$502,150.80		$0.00

		1131-6111		Salaries		1131-6111		Expenses		$1,091,607.00		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25		$0.00		$90,967.25

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6211		Expenses		$152,827.02		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59		$0.00		$12,735.59

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6231		Expenses		$67,679.63		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97		$0.00		$5,639.97

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6232		Expenses		$15,828.30		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03		$0.00		$1,319.03

		#N/A		Benefits and Taxes		1131-6241		Expenses		$81,000.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00		$0.00		$6,750.00

		1131-6319		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6319		Expenses		$530,987.49		$580.42		$52,641.70		$580.42		$51,005.00		$580.42		$43,166.10		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$41,493.40		$580.42		$56,493.40		$580.42		$43,825.60		$580.42		$34,405.40		$22,457.27		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40		$580.42		$34,405.40

		1131-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6411		Expenses		$10,075.99		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,075.99		$0.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		$1,000.00

		1131-6412		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6412		Expenses		$165,270.85		$84,301.01		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,969.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		1131-6431		Student Expense, Direct		1131-6431		Expenses		$9,782.30		$0.00		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$489.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6151		Expenses		$30,000.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6211		Expenses		$4,200.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00		$0.00		$350.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6231		Expenses		$1,860.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00		$0.00		$155.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6232		Expenses		$435.00		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25		$0.00		$36.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6241		Expenses		$3,375.00		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25		$0.00		$281.25

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6319		Expenses		$272,754.37		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53		$0.00		$22,729.53

		1221-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$3,401.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$351.07		$0.00		$1,646.07		$0.00		$351.07

		1411-6131		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6131		Expenses		$7,200.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00		$0.00		$600.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6231		Expenses		$446.40		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20		$0.00		$37.20

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6232		Expenses		$104.40		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70		$0.00		$8.70

		1411-6319		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6319		Expenses		$123,791.94		$0.00		$4,140.99		$36,150.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$40,290.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$100.00		$4,240.99		$0.00		$4,140.99

		#N/A		Student Expense, Direct		1411-6411		Expenses		$9,866.50		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,933.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2134-6411		Student Expense, Indirect		2134-6411		Expenses		$2,582.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,382.74		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$100.00

		2142-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2142-6319		Expenses		$26,950.97		$0.00		$0.00		$1,591.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$0.00		$0.00		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70		$1,334.70

		2152-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2152-6319		Expenses		$21,869.14		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$0.00		$0.00		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46		$1,093.46

		2162-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2162-6319		Expenses		$20,270.34		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$0.00		$0.00		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52		$1,013.52

		2191-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2191-6319		Expenses		$161,014.62		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$9,176.23		$0.00		$13,197.95		$0.00		$13,197.95		$0.00		$12,778.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02		$0.00		$17,028.02

		2211-6319		Student Expense, Direct		2211-6319		Expenses		$330,738.23		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$23,490.69		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$34,728.19		$0.00		$27,390.69

		2213-6319		Staff Related		2213-6319		Expenses		$66,826.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,826.68		$0.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		$2,000.00

		2213-6343		Staff Related		2213-6343		Expenses		$1,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		2222-6411		Expenses		$26,720.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,720.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2311-6315		Office and Business Expense		2311-6315		Expenses		$20,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,375.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		6,225.00 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2311-6317		Office and Business Expense		2311-6317		Expenses		$12,330.00		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$2,746.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67		$416.67

		2311-6352		Office and Business Expense		2311-6352		Expenses		$22,610.50		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		20,359.50 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,251.00

		2321-6271		Office and Business Expense		2321-6271		Expenses				$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67		$0.00		$1,666.67

		2321-6319		Office and Business Expense		2321-6319		Expenses		$509,765.94		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$40,258.49		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31		$0.00		$45,591.31

		2321-6371		Office and Business Expense		2321-6371		Expenses		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,620.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6411		Office and Business Expense		2321-6411		Expenses		$13,306.16		$0.00		$0.00		$2,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,631.16		$125.00		$4,125.00		$125.00

		2323-6411		Staff Related		2323-6411		Expenses		$5,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$533.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$1,267.50		$1,037.50		$0.00		$0.00		$67.50		$537.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$67.50		$373.50

		2331-6316		Occupancy Service		2331-6316		Expenses		$41,236.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,396.96		$0.00		$3,420.00		$0.00		$3,420.00

		2331-6338		Occupancy Service		2331-6338		Expenses		$3,186.00		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50		$0.00		$265.50

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2331-6361		Expenses		$2,032.80		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40		$0.00		$169.40

		2331-6412		Office and Business Expense		2331-6412		Expenses		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2511-6319		Office and Business Expense		2511-6319		Expenses		$120,750.04		$0.00		$23,989.30		$23,113.40		$6,039.30		$5,250.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$6,039.30		$0.00		$7,039.30		$0.00		$6,758.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2511-6411		Office and Business Expense		2511-6411		Expenses		$1,000.00		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67		$41.67

		2542-6332		Occupancy Service		2542-6332		Expenses		$46,714.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		41,714.85 		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$2,500.00

		2542-6333		Rent		2542-6333		Expenses		$885,508.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		748,154.15 		$0.00		$68,677.20		$0.00		$68,677.20

		2542-6411		Occupancy Service		2542-6411		Expenses		$228,291.13		$178,291.13		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,000.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Occupancy Service		2546-6319		Expenses		$40,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2546-6412		Occupancy Service		2546-6412		Expenses		$2,781.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2,781.00 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2551-6341		Transportation		2551-6341		Expenses		1,625.98 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1,625.98 		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6342		Expenses		$5,940.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00		$0.00		$495.00

		2562-6319		Occupancy Service		2562-6319		Expenses		$262.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2562-6411		Student Expense, Indirect		2562-6411		Expenses		$4,907.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,407.74		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6319		Expenses		$8,145.00		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75		$0.00		$678.75

		2563-6391		Student Expense, Indirect		2563-6391		Expenses		$119,455.00		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58		$0.00		$9,954.58

		2911-6319		Student Expense, Indirect		2911-6319		Expenses		$254,900.76		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73		$0.00		$21,241.73

		0000-5141		Local Revenue		0000-5141		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5161		Local Revenue		0000-5161		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5172		Local Revenue		0000-5172		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5471		Federal Revenue		0000-5471		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		0000-5841		Local Revenue		0000-5841		Revenues		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2323-6319		Staff Related		2323-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2542-6319		Occupancy Service		2542-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Student Expense, Direct		1131-6317		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		1221-6411		Student Expense, Direct		1221-6411		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6343		Office and Business Expense		2321-6343		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Office and Business Expense		2321-6391		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2321-6412		Office and Business Expense		2321-6412		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		2331-6319		Office and Business Expense		2331-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		#N/A		Transportation		2551-6319		Expenses		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Revenue Projections

		Key Revenue Projections						Key

				Realistic						Additional Expense

		STATE		$4,159,071						Change from last month



		GRANTS

		TOT		$300,000

		NSVF		$227,500

		STOP Award		$100,000

		Other		$6,972

		GRANTS		$634,472



		FEDERAL

		Title I		$441,283

		Title IIa		$33,878

		Title IV		$17,991



		ESSER II		$326,253

		ESSER III		$1,782,452



		SPED Part B		$95,313

		CSP		$779,644				~$60-80K in additional projected expenses for a security system ($40K); data agglomeration, visualization, and report card software ($20K); and (potentially) additional furniture ($20K)

		Breakfast Grant		$2,205				2,205

		IAL		$136,540				~$78K covers planned for expenses

		Medicaid		$13,731

		FEDERAL		$3,629,289



		TOTAL		$8,422,832





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































First Bank

						debits		credits		balance

				Beginning Balance						79,946.78

		4/6/2022		KAIROS ACADEMIES FI				1		79,947.78		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		KAIROS ACADEMIES FIRST BANK TEST\

		4/8/2022		KAIROS ACADEMIES CA				1,000,000.00		1,079,947.78		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		KAIROS ACADEMIES CASH DISB 220408

		4/15/2022		415105157				0.35		1,079,948.13		RTP Credit		PAYMENT FROM BILL.COM 215376358 20220415021000021P1BRJPM00510039866

		4/15/2022		Brex Inc. PA				0.01		1,079,948.14		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		Brex Inc. PAYMENTS 220415 BREXI7YXqtkbENBREXI7YXqtkbEN

		4/15/2022		Brex Inc. PA		0.01				1,079,948.13		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Brex Inc. PAYMENTS NTE*ZZZ*Brex Card Payment\BREXI7YXqtkVRL

		4/20/2022		STRIPE TR				778.2		1,080,726.33		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220420 ST-I5N7P0J5U5O8ST-I5N7P0J5U5O8

		4/21/2022		ST. OF MISSOURI VE				364,120.17		1,444,846.50		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		ST. OF MISSOURI VENDOR PAY 220421 E00004192204627E00004192204627

		4/21/2022		STRIPE TR				253.69		1,445,100.19		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220421 ST-N6O0B3L9W7V6ST-N6O0B3L9W7V6

		4/22/2022		STRIPE TR				222.4		1,445,322.59		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220422 ST-P2T6X1B5E8M4ST-P2T6X1B5E8M4

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va				1.04		1,445,323.63		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 2204221523928

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va		0.32				1,445,323.31		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 220422 15239281523928

		4/22/2022		Expensify, Inc. Va		0.72				1,445,322.59		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		Expensify, Inc. Validation 220422 15239281523928

		4/25/2022		STRIPE TR				332.09		1,445,654.68		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220425 ST-B9F2Z6L7R8S2ST-B9F2Z6L7R8S2

		4/25/2022		SELECTIVE INS SE		1,076.00				1,444,578.68		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		SELECTIVE INS SELECTIVE 220425

		4/26/2022		STRIPE TR				885.92		1,445,464.60		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220426 ST-F0L3C0O5L0P1ST-F0L3C0O5L0P1

		4/27/2022		ST. OF MISSOURI VE				1,625,295.94		3,070,760.54		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		ST. OF MISSOURI VENDOR PAY 220427 E00004252202573E00004252202573

		4/27/2022		STRIPE TR				212.03		3,070,972.57		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220427 ST-Y1E2S6U7O3J9ST-Y1E2S6U7O3J9

		4/28/2022		STRIPE TR				4.59		3,070,977.16		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220428 ST-S1T0V8L8Y3U5ST-S1T0V8L8Y3U5

		4/28/2022		PAYCHEX TPS TA		18,425.93				3,052,551.23		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		PAYCHEX TPS TAXES 220428 97031200001034X97031200001034X

		4/28/2022		PAYCHEX PA		51,732.22				3,000,819.01		PREAUTHORIZED ACH DEBIT		PAYCHEX PAYROLL 220428 97036000004259X97036000004259X

		4/29/2022		STRIPE TR				4.59		3,000,823.60		PREAUTHORIZED ACH CREDIT		STRIPE TRANSFER 220429 ST-R2K2E0M5G0I1ST-R2K2E0M5G0I1

				NOTE:  This is the detail used to update the Daily Cash Flow tab





Brex

		Date		Vendor		Amount		Purchaser













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Expensify

		Original Merchant		Posted date		Sales date		Original Amount		First name		Last name		Email		Expense status		Report name		Report status		Submitted to		Report URL		Comment		External ID

		Adobe *acropro Subs		5/26/2023		5/25/2023 9:20		$   (19.99)		Marnae		Chavers		marnae.chavers@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R004t7FSXZlO		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004t7FSXZlO				0bae6ef3-6cee-4350-b83f-188e99e7c2f7

		Airbnb Hm3nzccf4p		5/1/2023		5/1/2023 8:12		$   83.40		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- return credit		8c003329-1417-4b49-804b-9ade960423d0

		Airbnb Hmksbzxqej		5/24/2023		5/24/2023 7:56		$   610.14		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Refund for Retreat space for SLTÂ		d0a5ec98-7724-4f27-a7e6-dd8fe49a3124

		Airbnb Hmksbzxqej		5/24/2023		5/24/2023 7:56		$   610.14		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Refund for Retreat space for SLTÂ		9a345d4e-3835-4826-a779-ad0471aed96f

		Airbnb * Hmksbzxqej		5/7/2023		5/6/2023 18:56		$   (610.14)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Retreat space for SLTÂ		76b0e26e-7788-4272-89bd-38900012b88c

		Airbnb * Hmksbzxqej		5/16/2023		5/15/2023 21:27		$   (610.14)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Retreat space for SLTÂ		890d89d9-99ae-4b54-949c-7ed0b5c271b7

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/18/2023		5/17/2023 14:53		$   (159.99)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- monitor for network office		2742255f-97f7-4f3c-9c33-bd5eb7cd13e8

		Ballpark Village		5/13/2023		5/12/2023 3:08		$   (8.00)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Parking for PIR candidate meeting		7e222ca7-1647-46f8-89fa-7c3dec6e8947

		Burger King E16 Stl		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 22:28		$   (14.21)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Meal for travel to holdsworth center training		37f1eab1-26a6-4e19-a0db-2f76fb50eef5

		Cvs/pharmacy #06893		5/16/2023		5/16/2023 2:46		$   (147.15)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Supplies for network office		1b9c4687-1ef1-4e33-9b86-3989383d6b73

		Dl*uber Rides		5/25/2023		5/24/2023 0:13		$   (70.70)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AS- Uber credits for school consultant June trip		94dc0f5b-f8bf-4afa-ae4a-8ad53c2178c3

		Hilton 360 Bar		5/13/2023		5/12/2023 2:24		$   (162.00)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Meeting with PIR candidate		c2cf8188-03e4-46a1-8928-a59430cd7aec

		Kc Bourbon Bistro		5/12/2023		5/10/2023 6:23		$   (34.15)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- meal for NSVF conference		7319bf7b-025e-40c5-a95f-2be57fda7c74

		Louisiana Fish & Chicken		5/13/2023		5/12/2023 21:07		$   (403.96)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		MS- Student food for 8th grade dance		46379818-9288-444f-bbc6-d4b5e7079703

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 0:20		$   (30.00)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel at NSVF Conference		1a855f48-2ee3-4144-85db-baf42f6e940b

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/11/2023		5/9/2023 3:45		$   (69.65)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel at NSVF Conference		e6ec4af0-2b8d-4407-80e9-839338076790

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/12/2023		5/11/2023 3:08		$   (14.62)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel for PIR Candidate from airport		a1ab3690-dec4-4484-bb89-be5a58e29907

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/12/2023		5/11/2023 10:58		$   (37.75)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel for PIR Candidate from airport		93f705bb-03a5-48e8-8944-bf2ab56a54a3

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 21:48		$   (37.09)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel from Holdsworth center training		80307fff-80a7-4a1e-b970-860428524b65

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 17:34		$   (35.05)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		830c39a0-42fd-4194-9417-ef2f6f4b3d68

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 21:42		$   (17.69)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		854aa8b1-0386-4132-ad1e-2af6e363bd0c

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 22:54		$   (23.24)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		bd1e7751-79de-4186-9b2b-74fd653914e4

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 23:28		$   (16.49)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		1019d86f-ddcd-4d37-af5d-530737e71463

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/19/2023 1:42		$   (9.02)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		44d5cdc8-2e3b-441c-9140-0660391fb533

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/25/2023		5/23/2023 8:22		$   (28.17)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		a60bc092-7726-47c5-97c7-2876f268963b

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/31/2023		5/29/2023 5:10		$   (36.85)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel at greenhouse E3 conference		5aceed22-1c35-4ffe-8cdc-3f9f3c18b4c6

		Marriott Houston West		5/9/2023		5/7/2023 14:13		$   (207.33)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AS- hotel for FOX Fellowship		981d41d1-4065-4df5-ae2c-3e8d21ae4ea9

		Marriott Houston West		5/9/2023		5/7/2023 14:13		$   (207.33)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- CEO hotel to FOX fellowship CSGF		4da279f0-443b-43a8-8f5d-33ca5464531d

		New Orleans Airport		5/13/2023		5/11/2023 12:01		$   (11.75)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- meal at NSVF Conference		0fb228e2-af49-4ba5-bb6d-aedc15de7d5b

		Sheraton New Orleans		5/13/2023		5/9/2023 4:11		$   (745.47)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD-hotel for NSVF Conference		f904f6a6-71f7-4b2a-b975-b5484dd8500f

		Southwes		5/11/2023		5/9/2023 15:03		$   (579.96)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD - Incoming candidate for interview		a21f2840-82aa-4340-982d-eeddca3d16d5

		Southwes		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 14:27		$   (454.46)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- MDS travel to national charter conference (June)		245285c7-a9d2-4053-9d02-0d5c61c888a8

		Southwes		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 14:28		$   (454.46)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- CSO travel to national charter conference (June)		a6d3cdb5-bec6-40e8-8516-5f8fbda17794

		Southwes		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 14:30		$   (454.46)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- COS travel to national charter conference (June)		3f16f176-077b-4774-8b0b-0e160e28d28d

		Southwes		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 14:31		$   (454.46)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- COO travel to national charter conference (June)		5b7c570e-6168-4bf2-9275-b79488b907bc

		Southwes		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 14:33		$   (454.46)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- CEO travel to national charter conference (June)		5b098a25-3ef0-4290-8b29-f9d5d010aac0

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:33		$   (361.95)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		56a4c2b5-7f48-410a-86df-a418cb54930c

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:34		$   (361.95)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		70636dfe-9697-4590-8a11-1d1c671f89d6

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:36		$   (361.95)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		c4df60f4-db73-499d-8924-823f238393a3

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:37		$   (361.95)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		d1b02658-21d9-4b98-b99d-eafc3b797e7d

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:39		$   (382.96)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		e0eaabdc-c03b-4063-9f90-203241c52834

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 15:41		$   (382.96)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Leadership team stepback travel (July)		7e919bfc-cefa-40cc-9057-d33e4652439a

		Southwes		5/17/2023		5/15/2023 16:42		$   (239.96)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel to holdsworth center training		031e3366-cdb5-4fb3-b625-c3ce93ef61d1

		Southwes		5/23/2023		5/21/2023 22:20		$   (40.00)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- travel from FOX Fellowship		2259db6b-fe56-41d7-a44c-db4b5c277c1f

		Southwes		5/31/2023		5/30/2023 4:09		$   (130.20)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- flight from Greenhouse E3 Training		86ad0948-314a-4f45-a675-dd52a5fc4397

		Southwes		5/31/2023		5/30/2023 4:11		$   (529.95)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel for MDS to RELAY Training		77c10cd1-0c21-498f-966d-77eae4bf46ff

		Sq *hussein Ali		5/12/2023		5/11/2023 14:48		$   (49.45)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel to NSVF Conference		4d6201a6-94fd-4a21-b985-fd5387dbca49

		Sq *plucku Nola		5/12/2023		5/11/2023 5:18		$   (21.60)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- meal at NSVF Conference		1632e335-a8b1-4783-aa7c-92b0ba384b1c

		Sq *taxi Driver		5/16/2023		5/16/2023 2:22		$   (81.34)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Travel to Holdsworth center training		08284fd3-eeff-4f2c-9b79-c9b423c614c9

		Uber * Eats Pending		5/5/2023		5/3/2023 19:24		$   (61.05)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		HS- BMI boys meeting with CEO		33fb0e7a-4b7e-493e-9ce6-119adf8f63db

		Uber * Eats Pending		5/14/2023		5/13/2023 2:55		$   (56.85)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		MS- Student incentive meal		1a54b52a-fb50-4f79-9edb-5fdbcf08f913

		Uber *austinwingco		5/16/2023		5/16/2023 2:52		$   (30.22)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- Meal for Holdsworth training		48fd3eb1-c018-4c6d-81ab-f08cd3e84eb4

		Uber Eats		5/14/2023		5/14/2023 6:03		$   48.18		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		MS- Refund for student incentiveÂ		fb5d9ecb-3946-4ca4-a167-b03916fb8ec6

		Willie's 705 Canal		5/11/2023		5/9/2023 18:31		$   (20.10)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- meal for NSVF conference		057dc387-78fb-461e-8d18-f3f8004e21e3

		Willie's 707 Canal		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 4:46		$   (17.17)		khalil		Graham		khalil.graham@kairosacademies.org		reported		K. Graham May 1st-June3rd 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDm		AD- meal for NSVF conference		9fcc70eb-5ada-4e1d-9b1c-cb5ad3b3ef9d

		A-1 Sign Co		5/9/2023		5/8/2023 15:32		$   (585.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS		Outdoor Banner		dd7fa66a-35eb-44d5-8357-26374cd433be

		Adobe *acropro Subs		5/1/2023		4/30/2023 14:57		$   (19.99)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				f273f5c4-e3af-4f4b-9e65-d9f0bc166d46

		Adobe *acropro Subs		5/24/2023		5/23/2023 9:57		$   (19.99)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe				90c801ec-fd88-428b-9a57-ceba3137d3a3

		Bill Com Inc		5/25/2023		5/23/2023 17:56		$   (502.61)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe				bd405799-68c4-4271-a230-7e4dc5f0e7d4

		Cortex Lot		5/4/2023		5/3/2023 16:56		$   (5.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS		School Leadership Meeting		96ee7066-96e8-4dc0-902c-da1d7671e0f0

		Durham School Services		5/3/2023		5/2/2023 22:21		$   (1,373.50)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS		7th Grade TRip		e2308d8f-25af-469d-8d69-cecbbc554ec8

		Durham School Services		5/9/2023		5/8/2023 21:13		$   (1,373.50)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WUGTlHFWP		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWP		Trip buses		62a983ec-fa7c-4c20-a4d1-7d7b37650269

		Durham School Services		5/16/2023		5/15/2023 17:03		$   (1,046.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		Field Trip Transportation		a70a8551-d720-4fec-8061-27e3cf60c1be

		Durham School Services		5/16/2023		5/15/2023 20:24		$   (1,090.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QgPislVrV		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrV				1563e981-e03d-43cf-a15f-bb1f19ffac52

		Expensify.com		5/2/2023		5/1/2023 16:28		$   (171.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				07dd8a83-fda9-4d22-8c48-b26c8ffa6630

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		5/2/2023		5/1/2023 10:30		$   (112.50)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				295b6e9a-31bf-4411-bef5-fdd49326c406

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		5/16/2023		5/15/2023 23:25		$   (112.50)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		Cleaning admin		e59c8ff8-a076-4a9a-932b-b91c2fedfd57

		Fsp*amazeclean Llc		5/28/2023		5/27/2023 20:27		$   (112.50)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QgPislVrV		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrV		Admin Office Cleaning		630efcb7-113e-4e62-a18c-f653122ad56a

		Innovative Heights Chest		5/17/2023		5/16/2023 18:02		$   (149.64)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009Qnhz7MaZ		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009Qnhz7MaZ				cf907a6f-57c0-40cf-bfd0-7ce6dc6c69e0

		Innovative Heights Chest		5/17/2023		5/16/2023 18:50		$   (29.98)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe				97cb65da-ddb5-42b2-a592-2474721a66d2

		J2 Efax Services		5/24/2023		5/23/2023 16:24		$   (18.99)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe				dc3cb9a3-2029-4714-81db-392f71be1237

		Lets Do Lunch		5/12/2023		5/11/2023 11:44		$   (747.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WUGTlHFWP		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWP		Employee lunch		2f70b599-6dee-4734-b9bc-f67d320e0233

		Micro Center Brntwd-095		5/6/2023		5/4/2023 23:24		$   (199.99)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS		Tech department monitor		b81d27cc-de4e-423c-aa67-15a5835b4c14

		Nebulastl.com		5/2/2023		5/1/2023 6:32		$   (1,138.20)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe				4e867f28-6e3f-472f-bede-ee6112a9b892

		Nebulastl.com		5/13/2023		5/12/2023 14:12		$   (7,005.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WUGTlHFWP		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWP		First month rent Nebula and Deposit.		8810a423-7bdc-49c2-a69c-0d66022e63e7

		Panera Bread #601228 O		5/4/2023		5/2/2023 18:44		$   (20.73)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				d2547d12-845a-458a-b2af-f1fa7e0167d6

		Paypal *shawanda.g.aber		5/14/2023		5/11/2023 17:25		$   (1,200.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WUGTlHFWP		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWP		MS Formal Dance		9ccf8d0c-4204-4226-874b-79765c4d2091

		Paypal *viarosa12		5/23/2023		5/22/2023 13:42		$   (222.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		Staff PD		17e9ad86-7bd0-4eef-b1cc-7f8ae5edc443

		Paypal *viarosa12		5/30/2023		5/30/2023 6:00		$   222.00		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QgPislVrV		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrV		Counseling This is a refund		f7ca701a-8f29-45d6-be18-0eedbf0414ed

		Seamlss*thebeststeakho		5/14/2023		5/12/2023 16:25		$   (52.70)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00WUGTlHFWP		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWP		Staff food		414fbeb4-e5d1-48a8-9b08-bce14cc17e3a

		Societyforhumanresource		5/16/2023		5/15/2023 18:55		$   (2,195.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		Professional development		c92905ed-9ab9-4d2a-976c-803bd29e1ed8

		Southwes		5/25/2023		5/23/2023 13:06		$   (454.26)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		SHRM Conference		66dc023c-e15e-42ec-8f98-d7a32772d2e6

		Sq *teatopia?		5/4/2023		5/3/2023 18:40		$   (13.71)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				d392371d-34ee-4b26-b6bd-ab7b656d13de

		Sq *the Mud House		5/5/2023		5/4/2023 14:53		$   (27.88)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				0f54b815-910b-400d-8899-a78a89f25351

		Talkroute.com		5/3/2023		5/2/2023 13:37		$   (59.00)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				abd8777a-0860-4b24-9e1d-2ae7b5731a73

		The Kansas City Star		5/5/2023		5/4/2023 13:36		$   (9.99)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00CzfFDawbS		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbS				845de7a5-8225-42a6-82cf-fe64a2f65c9a

		Wlv Adv Deposit		5/18/2023		5/17/2023 0:02		$   (298.42)		Bennie		Jackson		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R009bP7zctBe		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBe		SHRM Conference		052dd33e-4833-4ef0-8cd7-252a556319c1

		Amazon.com Amzn.com/bi		5/4/2023		5/3/2023 11:32		$   (301.26)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00J0KLKCHQ7		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00J0KLKCHQ7		Hand sanitizer for campus		a578026e-076a-4511-8e41-6f2379929f77

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 17:16		$   (8.26)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Ir2bUsXb3		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ir2bUsXb3				d121a543-d178-4f93-adfd-cf544af870ff

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 20:56		$   (103.98)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00OpJkr3cZ8		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OpJkr3cZ8		Testing Supplies		5a3e602f-b81d-4eb5-9354-2e5919df451f

		Cortex Garage		5/4/2023		5/3/2023 17:26		$   (10.00)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00J0KLKCHQ7		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00J0KLKCHQ7		Parking at CIC		5db4410a-e489-4432-b042-d8293f733cb6

		Lyft *temp Auth Hold		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 14:45		$   (38.42)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Cspf3Xxvm		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvm		Travel to STL Airport from home		b3f07891-ff5f-4dc4-a299-d6abb30bdddc

		Sq *airport Taxi 15		5/20/2023		5/20/2023 2:28		$   (50.25)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Cspf3Xxvm		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvm		Transport from Airport to home		c649686a-710d-492c-8d9f-9bba2b67d14d

		Sq *silver Town Car #1		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 19:16		$   (73.16)		Nathan		Jacobs		nathan.jacobs@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Cspf3Xxvm		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvm		Taxi from Houston Hobby to Marriott		b4f363e5-6fbb-484e-ab47-4e8a86226904

		Facebk Smbuxptdf2		5/10/2023		5/10/2023 5:00		$   (372.57)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		Facebook Marketing		bc4e7bfb-cde4-4572-ad59-419ef87b7a07

		Linkedin Ads 8302665186		5/18/2023		5/17/2023 11:01		$   (20.92)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		Linkedin Marketing		1fb9f605-0f0f-4268-87ed-e7b665135a71

		Linkedin Ads 8321694796		5/23/2023		5/23/2023 9:19		$   (99.03)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		Linkedin Marketing		e7d4e1a6-c5db-41fa-be45-7f49419c2d04

		Linkedin Ads 8342790836		5/29/2023		5/29/2023 9:19		$   (93.75)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		Linkedin Marketing		5888b545-80c6-427b-a8a6-b92673ab582b

		Mailchimp *misc		5/25/2023		5/24/2023 7:06		$   (114.75)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		email management platform monthly		fed0f683-d5b0-4f28-b2d9-ddbfa089a56c

		Spreadshirt.com		5/2/2023		4/27/2023 19:37		$   (341.10)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00cxs13fj9I		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cxs13fj9I		Kairos Values Launch Merchandise Order #2		7323dd19-0d94-4d5f-bdfd-be9a7ad6f9b8

		Spreadshirt.com		5/5/2023		5/3/2023 1:34		$   (316.02)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00cxs13fj9I		Approved		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cxs13fj9I		Kairos Values Merchandise final order		d7cd3a4b-014b-440a-8386-ba160556e650

		Whistlepitch		5/17/2023		5/16/2023 21:27		$   (517.82)		Jack		Krewson		jack@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00F6fyCgCdv		Open		beth.mertz@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv		staff / student recruitment texting platform		a94d9707-a63f-4daf-a2c8-197d687d2860

		The Webstaurant Store Inc		5/3/2023		5/3/2023 8:17		$   16.67		Stuart		Murray		stuart.murray@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00XHZ4rz6it		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00XHZ4rz6it				6bafdcc6-1710-4174-8047-aac9552b8c43

		Amazon.com		5/4/2023		5/3/2023 18:15		$   (53.60)		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00L44wqB5Jj		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00L44wqB5Jj		Furniture for HS space		50cdcb30-c053-419b-b6f5-c8bcdf132589

		Amazon.com		5/5/2023		5/4/2023 15:25		$   (14.99)		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel April 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00c69DTqOLu		Book for history class		77b783ff-853a-4cfb-a792-2922ac76b2ab

		Marcus Ronnies Cine Bo		5/20/2023		5/19/2023 14:22		$   (608.00)		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00bp3DgvW5n		HS incentive trip		998a1e7f-bd7e-4a2d-9d28-370562a578ce

		Panera Bread #601228 O		5/10/2023		5/7/2023 17:33		$   (436.77)		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001sZxBP9LL		Middle +High school teacher appreciation		07b53b88-23e2-4891-87f5-38169995d561

		Target T-1515		5/8/2023		5/7/2023 18:19		$   (109.54)		Nilesh		Patel		nilesh@kairosacademies.org		reported		Patel May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001sZxBP9LL		HS teacher appreciation goodie bag+ EOC testing		86baf52b-42a8-4c8e-ab35-de100dc66fbf

		- Asca -		5/11/2023		5/10/2023 18:03		$   (129.00)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqw		American School Counselor Association (Francelle Neal)		659c197f-9b05-4cf9-b701-30c8430365e4

		- Asca -		5/11/2023		5/10/2023 18:13		$   (459.00)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqw		Dream Big ASCA Annual Conference		d361cac2-051f-4c97-9e46-b4d36c78ae6c

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/3/2023		5/1/2023 20:32		$   (568.19)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00A1LLsjIlz		MAP Testing Materials		02ccd4cf-5305-4bc0-ac44-88e6883e1a94

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 21:42		$   (14.99)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		KAM 5th Grade End of Cycle Awards		92c16a22-41a6-409d-a1cc-7cd637f7a12c

		Dd *doordash Chipotle		5/31/2023		5/30/2023 16:43		$   (189.73)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton June 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NWOvZyWfu		Leadership Team Lunch		56e89a11-666b-4498-bc57-6e5c9d0a10aa

		Dd *doordash Senthai-a		5/6/2023		5/4/2023 17:08		$   (222.25)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzl		Leadership Team Lunch with Consultant Dr. Green		95070aa9-fdb8-4c0d-9f0a-62e55ecaf189

		Ikea St Louis		5/11/2023		5/10/2023 19:18		$   (93.67)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqw		Teacher Appreciation Plants		92f0414a-401f-4bf4-9136-0986e8ebb873

		Officemax/depot 6713		5/26/2023		5/24/2023 22:50		$   (470.49)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00FwySxFMSk		NDL Supplies		40c3290d-6691-452e-b87b-f60e6cfaf0ae

		Prime 55		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 2:03		$   (176.81)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		GPTW Dinner		2106a5fe-5c96-4266-be5a-0e5727f337a0

		Sams Club #6474		5/6/2023		5/5/2023 14:45		$   (217.31)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzl		MAP Celebration Materials		91b2dd4b-1189-490c-bd60-22537ef03888

		Sams Club #6474		5/6/2023		5/5/2023 14:47		$   (146.94)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzl		Teacher Appreciation $5 Starbucks Gift Cards		0a3a552a-f7f1-4949-a5d5-2cbd1074eda5

		Sams Club #8125		5/15/2023		5/14/2023 19:27		$   (181.52)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		Snacks for NWEA MAP Testing		92924701-f326-4675-951e-560e42a063c6

		Schnucks South City		5/17/2023		5/16/2023 19:25		$   (107.38)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		KA Snacks for Tutoring		e7d4ce4e-f2ac-4d39-acfa-9a2c0fd938f5

		Schnucks South City		5/17/2023		5/16/2023 19:26		$   (150.00)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		Core Values		6c29ffd2-dc84-4b84-947f-2b1809d1bb80

		Sq *julia Anne Wise		5/9/2023		5/8/2023 21:48		$   (381.50)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzl		MS & HS Teacher Appreciation Tee-shirts		2b6ec3a7-a809-4cc4-89df-6641106227f1

		Sq *julia Anne Wise		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 19:48		$   (381.50)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1		KA Teacher's Appreciation Tee-Shirts		629f1629-f692-46ea-90c2-d7da5d7ba694

		Sq *julia Anne Wise		5/20/2023		5/19/2023 20:49		$   (688.50)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00399A6aMxz		8th Grade Graduation Tee-Shirts		16270cb9-af07-4edb-93fe-96be828edeb9

		Sq *st. Louis Pose 360		5/11/2023		5/10/2023 17:45		$   (250.00)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton May 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqw		KAMS Formal Dance 360 Booth		2e43ed28-f6c5-4ca3-8489-f98f58817120

		Wpy*c Bauer Photograph		5/30/2023		5/29/2023 16:52		$   (350.00)		Tambra		Pendleton		tambra.pendleton@kairosacademies.org		reported		Pendleton June 2023		Approved		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NWOvZyWfu		8th Grade Promotion Pictures		ff2c0dcb-4309-4293-bfee-42e9991d7497

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 21:05		$   (103.98)		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QXRoEAWoM		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoM		MAP Testing Ear Buds		ef390cda-cf54-470f-bf12-1aa09817470f

		Best Buy		5/2/2023		5/1/2023 22:26		$   (53.96)		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		April Expenses		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OI5GrC0p6		Remote for lobby TVâ€™s		00cd26c8-23d5-402c-b162-620a8c2fcb1a

		Lowe's #753		5/4/2023		5/2/2023 22:39		$   (316.43)		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		April Expenses		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OI5GrC0p6		Totes for field trip lunches, locks for recess lot. Power washer for recess lot		d618403e-e8bb-42d4-b5de-1eb765346a7d

		Usps Po 2871930181		5/9/2023		5/8/2023 14:28		$   (25.20)		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QXRoEAWoM		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoM		Stamps		82c95acd-d0c6-4ef7-b5fc-07e6d1ee227a

		Walgreens #3686		5/11/2023		5/10/2023 13:41		$   (42.75)		Kayla		Reyes		kayla.reyes@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00QXRoEAWoM		Processing		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoM		Nurse Appreciation Day		9f752736-5489-4211-bcd7-4ca0e638b1ff

		Jazzhr		5/30/2023		5/29/2023 11:07		$   (239.00)		Tommie		Traylor		tommie.traylor@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Au9u44kCY		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Au9u44kCY				6d39cb0e-b083-4234-a665-80d36f69915f

		Sq *earthbound Beer		5/18/2023		5/17/2023 22:54		$   (7.64)		Tommie		Traylor		tommie.traylor@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00Au9u44kCY		Open				https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Au9u44kCY				7e9fb823-dabd-458d-9238-d8b5af88b0bc

		Amzn Mktp Us		5/10/2023		5/9/2023 16:25		$   (12.25)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood May 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00eFTs1RqNO		Book: Mathematical Mindset for Summit Learning		fefae5ee-c8ee-4b99-a7ed-d695f8256713

		Doordash Dashpass		5/23/2023		5/22/2023 17:54		$   (9.99)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		unreported												1d9c7caf-2544-4058-8fe3-c9a91b8a2d1c

		Egift Card888 267 0447		5/2/2023		5/2/2023 3:20		$   (100.00)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFt		National Principal Appreciation Month		c3f073c5-7f7d-4b89-ae41-b2111f143be9

		Pizza Hut 004941		5/4/2023		5/2/2023 17:39		$   (68.20)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFt		Instructional Session #10 lunch		fea66447-61df-48be-9d77-63c548edcdd9

		Spreadshirt.com		5/3/2023		5/2/2023 3:01		$   (132.92)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFt		Onboarding Swag and Teambuilding supplies		985dff85-8f76-4f8b-b682-dab1328e0b7c

		Sq *julia Anne Wise		5/9/2023		5/9/2023 2:29		$   (195.00)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood May 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00eFTs1RqNO		Teacher Appreciation T-shirts		2f3c0725-70bd-4c0c-9cb9-9f1532dd0994

		Sq *midtown Stl - Papp		5/19/2023		5/18/2023 17:31		$   (73.33)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood May 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cU7qaY64R		Principal Stepback Lunch		13b44cb1-57ff-4d0e-8e57-30cc07cfab04

		Tst* The Benevolent King		5/3/2023		5/2/2023 3:13		$   (100.00)		Kendrah Underwood		Underwood		kendrah.underwood@kairosacademies.org		reported		Underwood April 2023		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFt		National Principal Appreciation Month		180dcca6-a958-4a3b-9454-d41b35ec36cd

		Save A Lot #404		5/13/2023		5/12/2023 17:05		$   (11.80)		Darius		Williams		darius.williams@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00NhqlueFIT		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NhqlueFIT		Purchased snacks for Kairos Kids study power and focus hour		231fd3bf-54d6-462e-99af-9aadd39f909d

		Sq *tower Grove Farmer		5/18/2023		5/17/2023 16:42		$   (25.00)		Darius		Williams		darius.williams@kairosacademies.org		reported		Expense Report #R00NhqlueFIT		Approved		bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org		https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NhqlueFIT		Purchased so we can table and flyer at Tower Grove Park		e64d2087-45c5-4860-b59a-ddbd048c83b3







						Total		$   (39,268.27)



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R004t7FSXZlOhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdvhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdvhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdvhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdvhttp://spreadshirt.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cxs13fj9Ihttp://spreadshirt.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cxs13fj9Ihttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdvhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00XHZ4rz6ithttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttp://amazon.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00L44wqB5Jjhttp://amazon.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00c69DTqOLuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00bp3DgvW5nhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001sZxBP9LLhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R001sZxBP9LLhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqwhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqwhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00A1LLsjIlzhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NWOvZyWfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqwhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00FwySxFMSkhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cvgT95dzlhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R005ls8rPBG1https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00399A6aMxzhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00fCnL3dkqwhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NWOvZyWfuhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoMhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OI5GrC0p6https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OI5GrC0p6https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoMhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QXRoEAWoMhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Au9u44kCYhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Au9u44kCYhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00eFTs1RqNOhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFthttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFthttp://spreadshirt.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFthttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00eFTs1RqNOhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00cU7qaY64Rhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00PFBqkejFthttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NhqlueFIThttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00NhqlueFIThttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWPhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrVhttp://expensify.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrVhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009Qnhz7MaZhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWPhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttp://nebulastl.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttp://nebulastl.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWPhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWPhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00QgPislVrVhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00WUGTlHFWPhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttp://talkroute.comhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ixs0JXRDmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00CzfFDawbShttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R009bP7zctBehttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00J0KLKCHQ7https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Ir2bUsXb3https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00OpJkr3cZ8https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00J0KLKCHQ7https://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00Cspf3Xxvmhttps://www.expensify.com/report?reportID=R00F6fyCgCdv

Bill

		Vendor Name		Invoice #		Due Date		Amount (USD)		Bank Account		SentPay ID		Process Date

		PowerSchool		INV339809		4/21/2023		-$8,941.88		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02HIDDRKYOTUjaagn		5/1/2023		Void

		Sci Engineering Inc.		191516		3/1/2023		$2,600.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02OASISIQLSNjylrs		5/5/2023

		Accord Building Services		19442		3/3/2023		$5,926.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02FRTPPUSAUAjylrn		5/5/2023		207906681

		PowerSchool		INV339809		4/21/2023		$8,941.88		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02NNJCXUPNOVjyls1		5/5/2023

		Pamela Erker		4/30/2023		4/30/2023		$4,630.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02HZUFIBQPATjyls2		5/5/2023		025KVMKZXTHVM40

		Public School Retirement System		43023		4/30/2023		$45,200.53		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02HARYZUZLJRjyls3		5/5/2023		025RESBUJNHZ5ZS

		Accord Building Services		19641		5/1/2023		$5,926.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02FRTPPUSAUAjylrn		5/5/2023		207906681

		Gadell Net Consulting Services, Inc.		CW125053		5/1/2023		$1,000.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02JCFEGIGIUBjylro		5/5/2023

		RSC - BBP Admin		258675		5/1/2023		$53.25		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02RWBVSUPAMBjyls4		5/5/2023		207894836

		Vashaunta Harris Vharrisvharrisenterprises.		11		5/1/2023		$500.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02SRWNALJNUOjyls6		5/5/2023

		LDR ADMServices		1175		5/3/2023		$9,468.80		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02XNTLPOMTJEjyls8		5/5/2023		207899752

		Sally Lemkemeier		2		5/3/2023		$403.75		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02PKSITEBOVHjylsa		5/5/2023		025GFFDQUQHVM3Z

		Gama Consulting		7		5/5/2023		$4,615.49		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02KDLPYNTSXBjylsb		5/5/2023

		Teaming Solutions		3082		5/15/2023		$2,000.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02LAJFVZQPNIjylsd		5/5/2023

		GHA Technologies, Inc.		11293278		5/19/2023		$40.24		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02KNXZGDFFZCjylsg		5/5/2023

		American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		3749		5/21/2023		$4,207.80		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02WWEVIJKYTVjylrr		5/5/2023		207899180

		Level Field Charter Partners LLC		1057		5/21/2023		$8,500.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02AJWPMSJRGDjylsi		5/5/2023		207879531

		American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		3765		5/28/2023		$4,383.45		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02WWEVIJKYTVjylrr		5/5/2023		207899180

		Concordia Publishing House		INVSR01002214		5/31/2023		$88,948.34		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02RRUDGOZSLDjylsj		5/5/2023		207916338

		Gadell Net Consulting Services, Inc.		CW124641		5/31/2023		$63.80		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02JCFEGIGIUBjylro		5/5/2023

		TSI Global Companies, LLC		22696		6/1/2023		$6,996.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02LNDPKRQHBVjylsl		5/5/2023

		Claim Care		11714070		1/20/2023		$618.46		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02WWDOXCCARVkogpx		5/23/2023

		Urban Improvement Conglomerate Llc		KA-HS-23		4/27/2023		$20,000.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02LEUMXUXIOIkogq4		5/23/2023

		Mission St. Louis		20230330		4/30/2023		$1,000.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02RXEIQXEJTCkogqd		5/23/2023		208150914

		Lydia Schuchard		11		5/3/2023		$600.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02HUMULMLPLXkogqe		5/23/2023

		His Kingdom Carriers Llc		1004		5/10/2023		$550.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02TPKCSLNUBVkogqf		5/23/2023

		Public School Retirement System		51523		5/15/2023		$42,110.92		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02HYZXFYGHHDkogqh		5/23/2023		025JQGHAUIIJN3Y

		Brooke Thibodaux		0523KA		5/16/2023		$330.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02QFZPBHFRRBkogqi		5/23/2023

		New York Life Group Insurance Company of		40123		5/16/2023		$2,610.27		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02LSYUHNPTMPkogqj		5/23/2023		025TWDDAFFIGBN0

		Honesty Staggs		55-2023		5/24/2023		$4,510.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02KFGDFXIFVSkogql		5/23/2023

		SumnerOne		3571220		6/3/2023		$2,508.71		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02TEVHKRSAXKkogqn		5/23/2023

		American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		3781		6/4/2023		$4,265.70		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02ZFNSKRMERKkogpw		5/23/2023		208156609

		American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		3797		6/11/2023		$4,039.65		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02ZFNSKRMERKkogpw		5/23/2023		208156609

		Tdw Academy		1001		9/16/2022		-$2,250.00		First Bank (MO, IL, CA) - Business Banking		stp02SDLXOWPUHGfgjx6		5/26/2023		Void



						Total Paid		$276,357.16











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Outstanding Invoices

		Kairos Academies

		Bill.com - Unpaid Invoices

		May 2023



		Vendor		Invoice #		Date		Due Date		Aging		Open Balance

		Tdw Academy		1001		9/16/2022		9/16/2022		257		$2,250.00

		Staples		3527869424		1/14/2023		2/13/2023		107		$25.64

		Staples		3527869425		2/13/2023		2/13/2023		107		$372.36

		Miriam		75423		1/15/2023		2/15/2023		105		$7,930.50

		Miriam		75547		1/31/2023		2/28/2023		92		$9,703.00

		Miriam		75814		2/28/2023		2/28/2023		92		$8,976.00

		Staples		3530904354		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$291.36

		Staples		3530904363		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$27.42

		Staples		3530904345		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$91.23

		Staples		3530904347		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$5.59

		Staples		3530904357		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$156.96

		Staples		3530904353		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$4.05

		Staples		3530904350		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$330.69

		Staples		3530904352		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$6.87

		Staples		3530904346		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$193.20

		Staples		3530904356		2/18/2023		3/20/2023		72		$22.10

		Staples		3530904361		3/20/2023		3/20/2023		72		$151.56

		Staples		3531447808		2/25/2023		3/27/2023		65		$284.98

		Staples		3531447806		2/25/2023		3/27/2023		65		$140.78

		Staples		3531447810		2/25/2023		3/27/2023		65		$47.40

		Staples		3531447802		2/25/2023		3/27/2023		65		$19.31

		Miriam		75745		2/28/2023		3/30/2023		62		$575.00

		Staples		3532339755		3/4/2023		4/3/2023		58		$200.07

		Staples		3532339760		3/4/2023		4/3/2023		58		$129.19

		Staples		3532339761		3/4/2023		4/3/2023		58		$53.30

		Staples		3532339756		3/4/2023		4/3/2023		58		$12.49

		Staples		3532339757		3/4/2023		4/3/2023		58		$1,910.97

		Verdant Edu LLC		1b		4/7/2023		4/7/2023		54		$900.00

		Think Forward LLC		1001		4/9/2023		4/9/2023		52		$5,000.00

		Staples		3532811464		3/11/2023		4/10/2023		51		$56.42

		Staples		3532811463		3/11/2023		4/10/2023		51		$92.62

		Staples		3530904360		3/20/2023		4/19/2023		42		$202.12

		Staples		3530904362		3/20/2023		4/19/2023		42		$28.49

		Staples		3533776531		3/25/2023		4/24/2023		37		$74.01

		Staples		3533776529		4/24/2023		4/24/2023		37		$146.62

		Shands Elbert Gianoulakis Giljum Llp		90346		4/30/2023		4/30/2023		31		$8,449.10

		Staples		3534573831		4/1/2023		5/1/2023		30		$107.73

		Staples		3534573830		4/1/2023		5/1/2023		30		$470.60

		Verdant Edu LLC		3		5/1/2023		5/1/2023		30		$487.50

		Rosenblum Goldenhersh		87966		4/4/2023		5/3/2023		28		$1,020.00

		His Kingdom Carriers Llc		1003		5/3/2023		5/10/2023		21		$862.50

		Miriam		76210		4/15/2023		5/15/2023		16		$9,073.75

		Staples		3535671175		4/15/2023		5/15/2023		16		$92.40

		Staples		3535671174		4/15/2023		5/15/2023		16		$342.78

		Steadfast City Economic Community Partners		1381		5/17/2023		5/17/2023		14		$7,500.00

		Staples		3536159830		4/22/2023		5/22/2023		9		$578.22

		Staples		3536159828		4/22/2023		5/22/2023		9		$203.94

		Staples		3536159827		4/22/2023		5/22/2023		9		$91.58

		Staples		3536159831		4/22/2023		5/22/2023		9		$45.24

		Staples		3536159829		4/22/2023		5/22/2023		9		$158.62

		Sci Engineering Inc.		193513		5/24/2023		5/24/2023		7		$8,500.00

		Diane M Cogorno		8		5/25/2023		5/25/2023		6		$222.00

		Sally Lemkemeier		2		5/30/2023		5/30/2023		1		$403.75

		Concordia Publishing House		INVSR01002215		5/1/2023		5/31/2023		0		$50,000.00

		Concordia Publishing House		INVSR01002216		5/1/2023		5/31/2023		0		$7,853.70

		Miriam		75913		5/30/2023		5/31/2023		0		$9,698.25

		Mission St. Louis		20230378		5/31/2023		5/31/2023		0		$1,000.00

		Public School Retirement System		53123		5/31/2023		5/31/2023		0		$42,611.54

		United Healthcare		2.10E+11		5/13/2023		6/1/2023		-1		$36,369.97

		His Kingdom Carriers Llc		1006		5/26/2023		6/2/2023		-2		$400.00

		Paycor, Inc.		INV04538428		5/31/2023		6/7/2023		-7		$643.75

		Teaming Solutions		3097		5/30/2023		6/15/2023		-15		$2,000.00

		360 Quality Care Transport Services		254		5/17/2023		6/16/2023		-16		$4,246.00

		American Dining Creation/KC Commissary		3813		5/19/2023		6/18/2023		-18		$3,972.45

		Level Field Charter Partners LLC		1080		5/19/2023		6/18/2023		-18		$8,500.00

		SumnerOne		3587091		5/22/2023		6/21/2023		-21		$2.29

		Logos School		18805		5/31/2023		6/30/2023		-30		$14,509.60







								Total Unpaid				$260,829.56





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































http://bill.com/

image2.png

N AIROS \).

ACADEMIES: ST. LOUIS






image1.png








July 2022

		358010

				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment





		Actual ADA		352		383.7		355.4



		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36

		IEP Count		0		0		0

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40

		PER WADA		$9,225		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115



		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								 Cash On Hand

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   358,010				Total Expenses		510,272

		Expense Actual YTD				$   510,372				Days 		31

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (152,362)				Daily Expenses		16,460

		REVENUES								Ending Cash Balance		3,083,398

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   358,010				Days of Cash 		187

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   728,913

		YTD Over/Under				$   (370,903)

		EXPENSES								Forcasted Fund Balance %

		Expense Actual YTD				$   510,372				Forcasted Total Revenue		4,296,117

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   793,012				July ending Cash Balance		3,083,398

		YTD Over/Under				$   282,640				Forcasted Total Expense		6,124,464

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS								Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		1,255,051

		Total Revenue 				$   358,010				Fund Balance Percentage		20%

		Total Expenses				$   510,372

		Adjustment To Reconcile				$   (2,961)

		Change in Net Asset				$   (155,323)

		Net Asset Beginning				$   3,238,721

		Net Asset Ending				$   3,083,398

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Net Assests				$   3,422,600

		Total Current Liabilities				$   28,647

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,546,316

		Net Revenues				$   (152,362)

		Total Equity				$   3,393,953

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   3,422,600

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































JULY FINANCE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ONE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2022 APPROVED 2022-23 OPERATIONAL BUDGET COMPARISON YTD ENDING JULY 31, 2022	


Financial Highlights:

⮚ 92% Attendance (352 ADA).
⮚ DESE payment per WADA was below projected amount.
⮚ We will need to amend revenue down if the ADA remains below budgeted amount.
⮚ The assets of the school exceeded its liabilities.
⮚ Expenses across all categories was below projected amount.



August 2022



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment





		Actual ADA		352		383.7		355.4



		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36

		IEP Count		0		0		0

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40

		PER WADA		$9,225		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115



		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								 Cash On Hand

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   802,544				Total Expenses		1,373,271

		Expense Actual YTD				$   1,373,271				Days 		62

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (570,727)				Daily Expenses		22,150

		REVENUES								Ending Cash Balance		2,763,852

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   802,544				Days of Cash 		125

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   1,486,108

		YTD Over/Under				$   (683,564)

		EXPENSES								Forcasted Fund Balance %

		Expense Actual YTD				$   1,373,271				Forcasted Total Revenue		8,025,441

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   1,616,793				August ending Cash Balance		2,763,852

		YTD Over/Under				$   243,522				Forcasted Total Expense		13,732,712

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS								Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		(2,943,419)

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (570,727)				Fund Balance Percentage		-21%

		Adjustment to beg fund Bal.  (1)				$   171

		Payroll Clearing				$   (58,287)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   27,556

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   126,418

		Adjustments to reconcile				$   95,858

		Net cash provided by operating activities				$   (474,869)

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				$   3,238,721

		Cash at end of period				$   2,763,852

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   2,763,852

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202

		Total Assets				$   3,103,054

		Total Liabilities				$   126,644

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137

		Net Revenues				$   (570,727)

		Total Equity				$   2,976,410

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   3,103,054

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Financial Highlights:


1. Adjusted net income amount to cash basis by factoring in the effects of changes in the balance sheet accounts. For example, if accounts receivable increased you know that some of the revenue included in net income was not actually received yet you deduct that out to get to your cash basis net income.

1. Federal revenues will increase significantly in October when we request ESSER, SPED and SWP reimbursements.
2. September expenditures includes the first payment the initial payment ($150,000) to the retirement system .





September 2022



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		352		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		2,247,498.61

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		92

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		24,429.33

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		2,304,655.34

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		94

		PER WADA		$9,225		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		18,006,848.46

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								September ending Cash Balance		2,304,655.34

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   2,000,760.94				Forcasted Total Expense		20,227,487.49

		Expense Actual YTD				$   2,247,498.61				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		84,016.31

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (246,737.67)				Fund Balance Percentage		0%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   2,000,760.94

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   2,186,739.09

		YTD Over/Under				$   (185,978.15)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   2,247,498.61

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   2,379,036.38

		YTD Over/Under				$   131,537.77

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				$   3,238,721

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (246,737.67)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

		Payroll Clearing				$   (31,749.30)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (1,600.33)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   (24,149.70)

		Adjustments to reconcile				$   (57,328.18)

		Net cash provided by operating activities				$   (304,065.85)

		Facilities Buildings and Remodeling				$   (630,000.00)

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (934,065.85)

		Cash at end of period				$   2,304,655.34

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   2,304,655.34

		Total Fixed Assets				$   969,202.28

		Total Assets				$   3,273,858

		Total Liabilities				$   (26,541.93)

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (246,737.67)

		Total Equity				$   3,300,399.55

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   3,273,857.62

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Financial Highlights:

1. We received $194,500 from Opportunity Trust.

1. Request for reimbursement was submitted for $242,797.25 from ESSER III. This payment will reflect in October Financials.

1. DESE has not approved several charter school budgets. Once approved we will request reimbursement for $453,000.







October 2022



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		3,654,252.49

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		122

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		29,952.89

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		2,448,347.31

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		82

		PER WADA		$9,225		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		8,466,042.72

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								October ending Cash Balance		2,448,347.31

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   2,822,014.24				Forcasted Total Expense		10,962,757.47

		Expense Actual YTD				$   3,654,252.49				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		(48,367.44)

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (832,238.25)				Fund Balance Percentage		-0%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   2,822,014.24

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   2,947,724.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (125,709.76)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   3,654,252.49

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   3,206,941.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (447,311.49)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (832,238.25)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

		Payroll Clearing				$   (12,473.94)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (7,852.76)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   62,019.92

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (790,373.88)

		Cash at end of period				$   2,448,347.31

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   2,448,347.31

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   2,787,549.59

		Total Liabilities				$   72,650.62

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (832,238.25)

		Total Equity				$   2,714,898.97

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   2,787,549.59

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Financial Highlights:

1. Additional $182,000 awarded from Opportunity Trust.
2. DESE has approved our budget and we received our SWP ($463,000) payment.
3. $649,243.78 paid to CPH to cover our portion of construction cost.
4. We are still forecasted to meet projected budgeted expense.







November 2022



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		4,671,369.27

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		152

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		30,732.69

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		2,042,725.25

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		66

		PER WADA		$9,225		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		8,224,521.29

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								October ending Cash Balance		2,042,725.25

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   3,426,883.87				Forcasted Total Expense		11,211,286.25

		Expense Actual YTD				$   4,671,369.27				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		(944,039.71)

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,244,485.40)				Fund Balance Percentage		-8%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   3,426,883.87

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   3,642,720.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (215,836.13)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   4,671,369.27

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   3,963,040.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (708,329.27)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,244,485.40)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

		Payroll Clearing				$   (5,917.58)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (6,080.32)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   60,316.21

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,195,995.94)

		Cash at end of period				$   2,042,725.25

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   2,042,725.25

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   2,381,927.53

		Total Liabilities				$   79,275.71

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,244,485.40)

		Total Equity				$   2,302,651.82

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   2,381,927.53

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Financial Highlights:

1. Local revenue continue exceed budgeted amount
2. Low ADA and enrollment is impacting state reimbursement.
3. We are monitoring expenses and will adjust budget to reflect current budget line item trends
4. Open staffing positions continue to impact expenses. 







December 2022



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		4,865,419.21

: Does not include one time expenses:
$705 for HS Construction
$97,000 BelieveED
$32,000 Simmons Consulting
$11,000 KJ Consulting
======

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		183

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		26,586.99

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,637,072.67

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		62

: Below industry standard of 66 days.
======

		PER WADA		$9,225

: ======
ID#AAAApRa4YEs
Jack Krewson    (2023-01-27 14:20:31)
@bennie.jackson@kairosacademies.org  change to new wada								

: Below industry standard of 66 days.
======		$9,400		$9,225

		TOTAL		$3,997,607		$4,306,798		$3,998,115		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		8,287,901.20

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								December ending Cash Balance		1,637,072.67

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   4,143,950.60				Forcasted Total Expense		9,730,838.42

		Expense Actual YTD				$   5,710,419.21				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		194,135.45

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,566,468.61)				Fund Balance Percentage		2%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   4,143,950.60

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   4,373,478.17

		YTD Over/Under				$   (229,527.57)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   5,710,419.21

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   4,758,072.76

		YTD Over/Under				$   (952,346.45)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,566,468.61)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

		Payroll Clearing				$   (3,939.40)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (3,816.16)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   (27,595.50)

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,601,648.52)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,637,072.67

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,637,072.67

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   1,976,274.95

		Total Liabilities				$   79,275.71

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,566,468.61)

		Total Equity				$   1,980,668.61

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   2,059,944.32







































				July		August		September		October		November		December

		Revenue		358,010.00		802,544.07		2,000,760.94		2,822,014.24		3,426,883.87		4,143,950.60

		Expenses		510,372.00		1,373,271.19		2,247,498.61		3,654,252.49		4,671,369.27		5,710,419.21





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Revenue over/Under Expense











Financial Highlights:

1. We’ve receive $285,500 in Opport Trust Grant 
2. Prop C and Classroom Trust payment continue to exceed budgeted amount.
3. January includes the catch up payments as a result of HB 1552
4. Open staffing positions continue to impact expenses. 







January 2023



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		5,660,102.94

: Does not include one time expenses:
$705 for HS Construction
$97,000 BelieveED
$32,000 Simmons Consulting
$11,000 KJ Consulting
======

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		214

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		26,449.08

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,642,797.05

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		62

: Below industry standard of 66 days.
======

		PER WADA		$11,500		$11,500		$11,500

		TOTAL		$4,983,640		$5,268,955		$4,984,100		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		8,397,672.12

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								January ending Cash Balance		1,642,797.05

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   4,898,642.07				Forcasted Total Expense		9,703,033.61

		Expense Actual YTD				$   6,505,102.94				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		337,435.56

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,606,460.87)				Fund Balance Percentage		3%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   4,898,642.07

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   5,102,391.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (203,748.93)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   6,505,102.94

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   5,551,084.00

		YTD Over/Under				$   (954,018.94)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,606,460.87)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

		Payroll Clearing				$   (1,961.22)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (2,610.61)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   14,937.41

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,595,924.14)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,642,797.05

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,642,797.05

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   1,981,999.33

		Total Liabilities				$   41,322.98

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,606,460.87)

		Total Equity				$   1,940,676.35

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   1,981,999.33







































				July		August		September		October		November		December		January

		Revenue		358,010.00		1,071,114.40		1,227,017.16		843,222.82		608,056.38		717,908.11		756,750.67

		Expenses		510,372.00		1,390,831.16		1,686,016.92		696,433.85		1,013,678.44		1,123,360.69		751,227.29

		Over/Under		-152,362.00		-319,716.76		-458,999.76		146,788.97		-405,622.06		-405,452.58		5,523.38



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022	


Revenue over/Under Expense











Financial Highlights:

1. Local Source Revenue is currently at 81% of budgeted amount. We will adjust budget to reflect forecasted amount.
2. I will research classroom trust to verify it was budgeted in the overall Basic formula calculation. If it was not than revise budget will reflect additional approx $140,000
3. Salaries and benefits continue to be below budgeted  amount.
4. We will receive our escrow amount refund in April per JK.
5. Site prep fpr the the facility was not included in this budget. The 954,522 was just for the CPH space.







February 2023



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		7,421,621.26

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		242

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		30,667.86

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,826,449.01

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		60

: Industry recommendation is 60 - 90 Days 
======

		PER WADA		$11,500		$11,500		$11,500												C22

		TOTAL		$4,983,640		$5,268,955		$4,984,100		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		8,989,566.30

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								February ending Cash Balance		1,826,449.01

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   5,993,044.20				Forcasted Total Expense		10,345,002.83

		Expense Actual YTD				$   7,421,621.26				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		471,012.49

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,428,577.06)				Fund Balance Percentage		5%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   5,993,044.20

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   5,831,304.23

		YTD Over/Under				$   161,739.97

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   7,421,621.26

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   6,344,097.01

		YTD Over/Under				$   (1,077,524.25)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,428,577.06)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

: wrote off beginning expensify liability since we switched to cash basis recording of CC transactions and also adjusted beg cash balance for some incorrect 6/30 outstanding items.
======

		Payroll Clearing				$   (593.02)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (1,189.14)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   17,915.89

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,412,272.18)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,826,449.01

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,826,449.01

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   2,165,651.29

		Total Liabilities				$   47,091.13

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,428,577.06)

		Total Equity				$   2,118,560.16

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   2,165,651.29







































				July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February

		Revenue		$358,010.00		$1,071,114.40		$1,227,017.16		$843,222.82		$608,056.38		$717,908.11		$756,751.67		$1,095,473.79

		Expenses		$510,372.00		$1,390,831.16		$1,686,016.92		$696,433.85		$1,013,678.44		$1,123,360.69		$751,227.29		$912,069.20

		Over/Under		-$152,362.00		-$319,716.76		-$458,999.76		$146,788.97		-$405,622.06		-$405,452.58		$5,524.38		$183,404.59









																												$2,624,523.00



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED  FEBRUARY 28, 2023	


Revenue over/Under Expense











Financial Highlights:

1. Revenue continue to supersede expense.
2. We are submitting reimbursement for IAL and CSP grants.
3. Salaries and benefits are below budgeted  amount.
4. Adjusted retirement payback to reflect agreed upon amount.
5. Our total SPED contractor cost YTD is $83,186.85 (Transportation, Lagos and Miriam). We budgeted $17300 for all three services.

March Preliminary Revenue:

● $285,500 From Opportunity Trust
● $485,274.82 Statement Payment







March 2023



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		8,640,742.81

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		273

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		31,651.07

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,390,317.76

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		44

: Industry recommendation is 60 - 90 Days 
======

		PER WADA		$11,500		$11,500		$11,500

		TOTAL		$4,983,640		$5,268,955		$4,984,100		Forcasted Fund Balance %

										Forcasted Total Revenue		9,034,712.67

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								Ending Cash Balance		1,390,317.76

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   6,776,034.50				Forcasted Total Expense		9,920,990.41

		Expense Actual YTD				$   8,640,742.81				Forecasted Ending Fund  Balance		504,040.01

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,864,708.31)				Fund Balance Percentage		5%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   6,776,034.50

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   7,238,913.65

		YTD Over/Under				$   (462,879.15)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   8,640,742.81

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   7,492,481.52

		YTD Over/Under				$   (1,148,261.29)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,864,708.31)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

: wrote off beginning expensify liability since we switched to cash basis recording of CC transactions and also adjusted beg cash balance for some incorrect 6/30 outstanding items.
======

		Payroll Clearing				$   (593.02)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (1,189.14)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   17,915.89

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,848,403.43)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,390,317.76

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,390,317.76

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   1,729,520.04

		Total Liabilities				$   47,091.13

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,864,708.31)

		Total Equity				$   1,682,428.91

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   1,729,520.04





































				July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June

		Revenue		$358,009.79		$444,534.28		$1,195,616.87		$821,253.30		$607,469.63		$717,266.73		$754,491.47		1,094,402.13		782,990.30

		Expenses		$510,003.16		$862,899.17		$1,504,227.41		$776,753.88		$1,017,485.65		$1,039,049.94		$794,436.36		916,765.69		1,219,121.55





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED  MARCH 31, 2023	


Financial Highlights
● Donations and gifts are currently 12.94% higher than budgeted. I expect this trend to continue.
● Basic Formula and Basic Formula Class Trust will hit our budgeted goal.
● We submitted a payment request from Esser III for $324,901.66 on 4/24.
● We paid the last installment of the High School renovation. The budget for this line is $995,080, but we are over by $312.346.
● We expect the following lines to continue to tend upwards. Tuition to other schools, Transportation for homeless/NDL
● Dr. Graham, LDR, and I met to discuss the next three months and our plan to hold spending at the budgeted amount.
● We close certain line items and reallocate those unspent funds to other line items.
● I will review General ledgers/coding for 20% to 30% of the budget and make the necessary corrections.
● April Donations/Deposits 
	○ Opportunity Trust $28,000
	○ Project Lead the way $20,000
	○ Deposit US title $124,700




April 2023



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		9,403,111.72

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		303

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		31,033.37

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,238,798.69

		Total WADA		433.36		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		40

: Industry recommendation is 60 - 90 Days 
======

		PER WADA		$11,500		$11,500		$11,500

		TOTAL		$4,983,640		$5,268,955		$4,984,100		Forcasted Ending Cash Balance

										Forcasted Total Revenue		$9,807,421

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								Forcasted Total Expense		$10,570,010

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   7,386,884.34				Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents		$3,238,721

		Expense Actual YTD				$   9,403,111.72				Forecasted Ending Cash Balance		$2,115,132

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (2,016,227.38)				Fund Balance Percentage		20.01%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   7,386,884.34

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   8,043,237.39

		YTD Over/Under				$   (656,353.05)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   9,403,111.72

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   8,324,979.47

		YTD Over/Under				$   (1,078,132.25)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (2,016,227.38)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

: wrote off beginning expensify liability since we switched to cash basis recording of CC transactions and also adjusted beg cash balance for some incorrect 6/30 outstanding items.
======

		Payroll Clearing				$   (593.02)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (1,189.14)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   17,915.89

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,999,922.50)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,238,798.69

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,233,955.43

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   1,573,157.71

		Total Liabilities				$   42,247.87

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (2,016,227.38)

		Total Equity				$   1,530,909.84

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   1,573,157.71





































				July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June

		Revenue		$358,010		$444,534		$1,195,617		$821,253		$607,470		$717,267		$754,491		$1,094,402		$782,990		$610,850

		Expenses		$510,003		$862,899		$1,504,227		$776,754		$1,017,486		$1,039,050		$794,436		$916,766		$1,219,122		$762,370





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED  APRIL 30, 2023	


Financial Highlights
● May Revenue To Date (Revenue will reflect on June Finances)
	○ State Revenue - $760,202.40
	○ Esser III - $324,001.66
	○ Deposit US title $124,700
	○ CSP Grant - $190,005
	○ IAL Grant - $16,256
	○ US Title Refund - $17,700
	○ Safety Grant $75,000

● May Discretionary Spending Total: $154,719.05

Esser III Beginning - $2,782,571 
Payment To Date   -  $2,098,506
Balance Available  - $684,064 (We will request our last reimbursement in July)

SWP Beginning     - $1,494,212.21
Payment To Date  - $939,361.80
Balance Available -$554,850.41

IDEA Part B	 -  $115,495.00
Payment To Date   -  $83,592.65 (We will request our last reimbursement in July)
Balance Available  - $ 31,902.35

● Salaries is exceeding budgeted  amount due to substitute stipends.
● Adjusted Facilities Capital Project expenses down reflecting the re-coding of some expenses to CSP reimbursable line item.
● Tuition to other district will continue rise based on additional student sent to Lagos.
● Non-reimbursable transportation will increase due to buses for field trips.



May 2023



				Actual DESE Payment		Budgeted DESE Payment		End of Year Expected Payment

		Actual ADA		361		383.7		355.4

										 Cash On Hand

		Projected ADA		352		383.7		352		Total Expenses		10,114,360.53

		Summer ADA		45.37		48.75		45.4		Budget Year Days 		334

		FRPL Count		35.99		25.72		36		Daily Expenses		30,282.52

		IEP Count		0		0		0		Ending Cash Balance		1,931,221.72

		Total WADA		474.91		458.17		433.40		Days of Cash 		64

: Industry recommendation is 60 - 90 Days 
======

		PER WADA		$11,500		$11,500		$11,500

		TOTAL		$5,461,465		$5,268,955		$4,984,100		Forcasted Ending Cash Balance

										Forcasted Total Revenue		$9,807,421

		REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE ACTUAL YTD								Forcasted Total Expense		$10,911,945

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   8,812,923.55				Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents		$3,238,721

		Expense Actual YTD				$   10,114,360.53				Forecasted Ending Cash Balance		$2,115,132

		YTD Over/(under)				$   (1,301,436.98)				Fund Balance Percentage		19.38%

		REVENUES

		Revenue Actual YTD				$   8,812,923.55

		Revenue Budgeted YTD				$   8,892,167.17

		YTD Over/Under				$   (79,243.62)

		EXPENSES

		Expense Actual YTD				$   10,114,360.53

		Expenses Budgeted YTD				$   9,404,819.42

		YTD Over/Under				$   (709,541.11)

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents				3,238,721.19

		Net Revenue (Ties to YTD Income Statement)				$   (1,301,436.98)

		Accouints Receivable (AR)				$   (8,961.86)

		Security Deposit				$   (3,500.00)

		Adjustment to beg. fund balance				$   171.15

: wrote off beginning expensify liability since we switched to cash basis recording of CC transactions and also adjusted beg cash balance for some incorrect 6/30 outstanding items.
======

		Payroll Clearing				$   (749.46)

		Payroll Deduction Health and Life Ins. hold				$   (7,906.97)

		Payroll Deduction Teacher Retirement Payable				$   14,884.65

		Net increase (decrease) in Cash				$   (1,307,499.47)

		Cash at end of period				$   1,931,221.72

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Total Current Assets				$   1,940,183.58

		Total Fixed Assets				$   339,202.28

		Total Assets				$   2,279,385.86

		Total Liabilities				$   37,185.62

		Equity

		Opening balance equity				$   3,547,137.22

		Net Revenues				$   (1,301,436.98)

		Total Equity				$   2,245,700.24

		Total Liabilities and Equity				$   2,282,885.86





































				July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June

		Revenue		$358,010		$444,534		$1,195,617		$821,253		$607,470		$717,267		$754,491		$1,094,402		$782,990		$2,036,889		$   1,426,039.21

		Expenses		$510,003		$862,899		$1,504,227		$776,754		$1,017,486		$1,039,050		$794,436		$916,766		$1,219,122		$1,473,619		$   711,248.81





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED  APRIL 30, 2023	


Financial Highlights
● June Revenue To Date (Revenue will reflect on July Finances)
	○ Washington DC Trip Reimbursement
	○ Network For Good $400
● June Discretionary Spending Total: $245,473

May - June Reimbursement Request

● ESSER III: 347,086.32
● SWP:  213,353.01
● SPED: 11,202.90

Esser III Beginning - $2,782,571 
Payment To Date   -  $2,423,407.79
Balance Available  - $347,086.32 (FER will capture the balance)

SWP Beginning     - $1,494,212.21
Payment To Date  - $1,231,450.45
Balance Available -$262,761.76 (FER will capture the balance)

IDEA Part B	 -  $115,495.00
Payment To Date   -  $104,292.10 
Balance Available  - $0

● Submission of the 22-23 Final Expenditure Report  will reimburse for all funds spent between June 15 - 30. We will update June end of the year finances to reflect FER revenue.
● DESE sent a memo stating SNP payments will be delayed until July.
● Other Federal resource - We will move $188,980 into 23-24 (IAL Grant) for library supplies and salary. Our last date to draw down funds these funds are 02/01/2023.



image1.png

Monthly Revenue over/(under) Expense

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$-

$(500,000)
July August September
——Revenue $358,010 $802,544 $2,000,761
= Expenses $510,372 $1,373,271 $2,247,499

=% Revenue over/(under) 0% % 1%

Expenses






image2.png

Revenue//Over Under Expenses

$4,000,000.00
$3,500,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$2,500,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,500,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

s JuLy AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

= REVENUE = $358,010.00 $802,544.00 $2,000,761.00 | $2,822,014.24
e EXPENSE $510,372.00 $1,373,271.00 $2,247,499.00 | $3,654,252.00

s REVENUE s EXPENSE






image3.png

Revenue Over/Under Expense

$5,000,000
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000 ——Revenue
$1,500,000 ===Expense
$1,000,000

$500,000

$-

July August  September  October | November
———Revenue  $358010 = $802,544 = $2,000,761 $2,822,014 = $3,426,883
——Expense  $510,372 = $1,373271 $2,247,499 $3,654,252 $4,671,369






image4.png

9 MONTH REVENUE (OVER/UNDER) EXPENSES

$1,600,000.00
$1,400,000.00
$1,200,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$800,000.00
$600,000.00
$400,000.00
$200,000.00
$0.00

—8—Revenue —@=—Expenses






image5.png

10 Month Revenue (Over/Under) Expenses

52,000,000
51,500,000
51,000,000
5500000
El

5

&







image6.png

11 Month Revenue and Expenses

$2,500,000
$2,000000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
0

= Revenue = Expenses

CEPELPIAT







KAIROS Option 1

																																																																								Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Minutes per Day:		435																								Instructional Hours		1044		1057.05				13.05

																																																																						Teacher Service Days:		187.0		207.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/7/2023, 5/17/2024

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		3/1, 3/29, 4/12, 4/26, 5/3, 5/10 

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/24 - 8/4; 10/ 30 - 11/3

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/5 - 9/8; 2/12 - 2/16
5/28 - 5/31

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10 - 7/21; 10/23 - 10/27

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3 - 7/7

				30		31																																																																						Labor Day		9/4/23

																																																																												Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Voting Day		11/7/23

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/25 -11/29

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/20 - 1/2

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Spring Break		3/18 - 3/22

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Memorial Day		5/27/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Juneteenth		6/19/24

																				31																																												

																																																																												Next SY		Current SY

				CYCLE 5																CYCLE 6																																 SUMMER TERM																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24		22-23

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLE 1		8/7/23		9/1/23		20.0		20.0

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 2		9/11/23		10/20/23		29.0		30.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/19/23		25.0		27.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/9/24		27.0		18.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 5		2/19/24		3/29/24		23.0		29.0				Operating Days

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 6		4/8/24		5/17/24		26.0		35.0						Instruction		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-		22-23

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29												150.0		159.0				Jul 23		0.0		16.0		6.0		6.0		-10.0		5

				31																																																30																		SUMMER TERM		6/3/24		6/28/24		19.0		19				Aug 23		19.0		23.0		23.0		4.0		0.0		23

																																																																										Total		169.0		178.0				Sep 23		16.0		16.0		20.0		4.0		4.0		17

																																																																										Avg Cycle		39.9		42.1				Oct 23		14.0		21.0		16.0		2.0		-5.0		20

				Calendar Changes Rationale																																																																						Standard Dev		44.63		47.61				Nov 23		12.0		15.0		15.0		3.0		0.0		15

				1. Added in all Federal Holidays showing in column showing the days that are being observed including Voting Day, Veteran's Day, and Indigenous People's Day. 
2. Non-Instrucitonal from Instructional work days to meet more of the campus needs.  Non-instructional staff will have 2 weeks prior to New staff start date in July. 
3. Added in specific dates for each cycle and pushed to have more consistent cycles durations. 																																																																						Max		150.0		159.0				Dec 23		13.0		13.0		13.0		0.0		0.0		12

																																																																										Minimum		19.0		18.0				Jan 24		20.0		20.0		20.0		0.0		0.0		21

																																																																																		Feb 24		16.0		16.0		21.0		5.0		5.0		19

																																																																						Type		Number of Days		Value								Mar 24		16.0		16.0		16.0		0.0		0.0		18

																																																																						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		7 Hours and 15 Mins		7.25		121.0		877.25				Apr 24		15.0		22.0		22.0		7.0		0.0		20

																																																																						Student Day (Hours)		7 Hours		7								May 24		11.0		12.0		16.0		5.0		4.0		17

																																																																						Student Day (Mins)		40 Mins		0.67								Summer Term												21

																																																																						Lunch (Mins)		25 Mins		0.42								Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0		208

																																																																						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		5 Hours and 45 Mins		5.8		31		179.8						171.0		209.0		207.0		36.0		-2.0

																																																																						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1057.05























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 CHOICE (1)

																																																																								Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Minutes per Day:		435																								Instructional Hours		1044		1048.35				4.35

																																																																						Teacher Service Days:		187.0		196.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/17/2023, 5/21/2024						Type		Number of Days		Value

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		4/26, 5/10, 5/22-5/24 						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		7 Hours and 15 Mins		7.25		119.0		862.75

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/16; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 4/1-4/5, 1/2/24						Student Day (Hours)		7 Hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16
5/28- 5/31						Student Day (Mins)		40 Mins		0.67

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21																				Lunch (Mins)		25 Mins		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10 - 7/28						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		5 Hours and 45 Mins		5.8		32		185.6

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3 - 7/7						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1048.35

				30		31																																																																						Labor Day		9/4/23

																																																																												Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Winter Break		12/18 - 1/2

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Spring Break		3/18 - 3/22						Don’t mess with the calendar :)

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Memorial Day		5/27/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Juneteenth		6/19/24

																				31																																																		CYCLE BREAKDOWN

																																																																						CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 5 & 6																																 SUMMER TERM																		CYCLE 1		8/17/23		9/15/23		21.0		20.0

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/9/24		27.0		18.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 5		2/20/24		4/5/24		29.0		29.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 6		4/8/24		5/21/24		26.0		35.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22												151.0		159.0																22-23

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29						SUMMER TERM		6/3/24		6/28/24		19.0		19																5

				31																																																30																						Total		170.0		178.0																23

																																																																										Avg Cycle		25.2		26.5																17

																																																																										Standard Dev		2.79		6.41																20

				Calendar Changes Rationale																																																																						Max		151.0		159.0																15

				1. Added in all Federal Holidays showing in column showing the days that are being observed including Veteran's Day and Indigenous People's Day. 

2. Non-Instrucitonal from Instructional work days to meet more of the campus needs.  Non-instructional staff will have 3 weeks prior to New staff start date in July. 

3. Added in specific dates for each cycle and pushed to have more consistent cycles durations. 																																																																						Minimum		21.0		18.0																12

																																																																																														21

																																																																						Operating Days																								19

																																																																								Instruction		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		11.0		31.0		12.0		1.0		-19.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		19.0		21.0		21.0		2.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0

																																																																						Mar 24		16.0		16.0		16.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		16.0		21.0		21.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		15.0		14.0		18.0		3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								170.0		215.0		196.0		26.0		-19.0







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 CHOICE (2)

																																																																								Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Minutes per Day:		435																								Instructional Hours		1044		1048.35				4.35

																																																																						Teacher Service Days:		187.0		196.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/17/2023, 5/22/2024						Type		Number of Days		Value

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		4/26, 5/10, 5/22-5/24 						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		7 Hours and 15 Mins		7.25		119.0		862.75

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/16; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 4/1-4/5, 1/2/24						Student Day (Hours)		7 Hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16
5/28- 5/31						Student Day (Mins)		40 Mins		0.67

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21																				Lunch (Mins)		25 Mins		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		5 Hours and 45 Mins		5.8		32		185.6

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1048.35

				30		31																																																																						Labor Day		9/4/23

																																																																												Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24						Don’t mess with the calendar :)

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Memorial Day		5/27/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Juneteenth		6/19/24

																				31																																												

																																																																						CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 5 & 6																																 SUMMER TERM																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLE 1		8/17/23		9/15/23		21.0		20.0

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 4		1/2/24		2/9/24		28.0		18.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 5		2/20/24		4/5/24		28.0		29.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 6		4/8/24		5/21/24		26.0		35.0																22-23

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29												151.0		159.0																5

				31																																																30																		SUMMER TERM		6/3/24		6/28/24		19.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		170.0		178.0																17

																																																																										Avg Cycle		25.2		26.5																20

				Calendar Changes Rationale																																																																						Standard Dev		2.71		6.41																15

				1. Added in all Federal Holidays showing in column showing the days that are being observed including Veteran's Day and Indigenous People's Day. 

2. Non-Instrucitonal from Instructional work days to meet more of the campus needs.  Non-instructional staff will have 3 weeks prior to New staff start date in July. 

3. Added in specific dates for each cycle and pushed to have more consistent cycles durations. 																																																																						Max		151.0		159.0																12

																																																																										Minimum		21.0		18.0																21

																																																																						Operating Days																								19

																																																																								Instruction		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		11.0		31.0		12.0		1.0		-19.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		19.0		21.0		21.0		2.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0

																																																																						Mar 24		11.0		16.0		16.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		21.0		21.0		21.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		15.0		14.0		18.0		3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								170.0		215.0		196.0		26.0		-19.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Shifting In Service in Cycle 5 to right after Spring Break and moved a "Snow Day" to right before the end of Cycle 5 to have a day off break in between



KAIROS 2324 OPTION A

																																																																								Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Minutes per Day:		435																								Instructional Hours		1044		1046.75				2.75

																																																																						Teacher Service Days:		187.0		196.0

				2023-2024																																No change in dismissal

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/24/2024						Type		Number of Days		Value

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		4/12, 5/10, 5/28-30						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		7 Hours and 15 Mins		7.25		119.0		862.75		870

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/18; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29						Student Day (Hours)		7 Hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16
5/28- 5/31						Student Day (Mins)		40 Mins		0.67

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21																				Lunch (Mins)		25 Mins		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		5 Hours and 45 Mins		5.75		32		184		172.5

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1046.75

				30		31																																																																						Labor Day		9/4/23

																																																																												Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Memorial Day		5/27/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Juneteenth		6/19/24

																				31																																												

																																																																						CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6																																SUMMER SCHOOL CYCLE																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/15/23		19.0		20.0

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/9/24		27.0		18.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 5		2/20/24		3/15/24		19.0		29.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 6		4/8/24		5/24/24		38.0		35.0																22-23

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29												151.0		159.0																5

				31																																																30																		SUMMER TERM		6/3/24		6/28/24		19.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		170.0		178.0																17

																																																																										Avg Cycle		25.2		26.5																20

				Calendar Changes Rationale																																																																						Standard Dev		7.03		6.41																15

				1. Added in all Federal Holidays showing in column showing the days that are being observed including Veteran's Day and Indigenous People's Day. 

2. Non-Instrucitonal from Instructional work days to meet more of the campus needs.  Non-instructional staff will have 3 weeks prior to New staff start date in July. 

3. Added in specific dates for each cycle and pushed to have more consistent cycles durations. 																																																																						Max		151.0		159.0																12

																																																																										Minimum		19.0		18.0																21

																																																																						Operating Days																								19

																																																																								Instruction		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		9.0		23.0		12.0		3.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		19.0		21.0		21.0		2.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0

																																																																						Mar 24		11.0		16.0		16.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		21.0		21.0		21.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		17.0		14.0		18.0		1.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								170.0		207.0		196.0		26.0		-11.0







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 OPTION B

																																																																								Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Total Cycles:		7																								Instructional Hours		1044		1045.10				1.10

																																																																						Teacher Service Days:		187.0		196.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/17/2023, 5/24/2024						Type		Number of Days		Value

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		4/12, 5/10, 5/28-30						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		7 Hours and 30 Mins		7.5		121.0		907.5		900

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/18; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/26-3/29						Student Day (Hours)		7 Hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/6 - 2/9; 5/28- 5/31						Student Day (Mins)		40 Mins		0.67

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21						Virtual Day				Virtual		Virtual School Day								Lunch (Mins)		25 Mins		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Culture Camp (NEW)				Onboarding		New Students Event		8/14 - 8/16						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		4 Hours and 15 Mins		4.3		32		137.6		129

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day								Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1045.10

				30		31																																																																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23

																																																																												Labor Day		9/4/23

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Memorial Day		5/27/24

																				31																																																								Juneteenth		6/19/24

																																																																						CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6																																SUMMER SCHOOL CYCLE																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/15/23		21.0		20.0

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/9/24		22.0		18.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 5		2/20/24		3/15/24		24.0		29.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 6		4/8/24		5/24/24		38.0		35.0																22-23

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29												153.0		159.0																5

				31																																																30																		SUMMER TERM		6/3/24		6/28/24		18.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		171.0		178.0																17

																																																																										Avg Cycle		25.5		26.5																20

				Calendar Changes Rationale																																																																						Standard Dev		6.25		6.41																15

				1. Added in all Federal Holidays showing in column showing the days that are being observed including Veteran's Day and Indigenous People's Day. 

2. Non-Instrucitonal from Instructional work days to meet more of the campus needs.  Non-instructional staff will have 3 weeks prior to New staff start date in July. 

3. Added in specific dates for each cycle and pushed to have more consistent cycles durations. 																																																																						Max		153.0		159.0																12

																																																																										Minimum		21.0		18.0																21

																																																																						Operating Days																								19

																																																																								Instruction		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		11.0		23.0		12.0		1.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		19.0		21.0		21.0		2.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0

																																																																						Mar 24		11.0		16.0		16.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		21.0		21.0		21.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		17.0		14.0		18.0		1.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		18.0		19.0		19.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																								171.0		207.0		196.0		25.0		-11.0







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 OPTION C

																																																																						Total Hours		Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Total Cycles		7																								School Year		1044		1045.00				1.00										0.300		0.1666666667

																																																																						Cycle 7 (Summer)		-		224.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)						SCHOOL YEAR HOURS

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/16/2024						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		118		7.5		118.00		885

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		9/18, 10/30, 2/5, 3/25						Student Day (Hours)		8 hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		9/4/23, 2/19/24,						Student Day (Mins)		0		0

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29, 5/17/24						Lunch (Mins)		30 min		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		31		5		32		160

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

				30		31																																																																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1045.00

																										2																3																4										9								Labor Day		9/4/23						SUMMER HOURS

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23						FULL DAY		28		8

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Memorial Day		5/27/24

																				31																																																								Juneteenth		6/19/24

										3																2																5																3										13

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6 & 7																														=>		CYCLE 7																		CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/18/23		20.0		20.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/30/23		25.0		30.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/5/24		23.0		18.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 5		2/12/24		3/25/24		25.0		29.0

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29						CYCLE 6		4/1/24		5/20/24		33.0		35.0																22-23

				31																																																30																								150.0		159.0																5

										3																4																2																										9		CYCLE 7		5/20/24		6/28/24		27.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		177.0		178.0																17

				MINUTES SHIFT																																																																						Avg Cycle		25.0		26.5																20

				M,T,TH,F INSTRUCT. MIN												WED INSTRUCT. MIN												TOTAL DAYS																																														Standard Dev		4.34		6.41																15

				7		HRS		15		min		OLD				5		HRS		45		min		OLD				151		OLD																																												Max		150.0		159.0																12

				7		HRS		30		min		NEW				4		HRS		30		min		NEW				150		NEW																																												Minimum		20.0		18.0																21

				CHANGE BREAKDOWN																																																																		Operating Days																								19

				1. MOVED UP LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 
2. SHIFTED IN SERVICE DATES AND CYCLE START TIMES TO ATTEMPT TO KEEP CYCLE LENGTHS THE SAME AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.
3.  ADDED IN VIRTUAL DAYS ON MONDAYS (5 ALLOTTED)																																																																				School Day		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		9.0		23.0		12.0		3.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		16.0		15.0		20.0		4.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		16.0		20.0		20.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Mar 24		12.0		16.0		16.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		22.0		21.0		21.0		-1.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		21.0		14.0		18.0		-3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								179.0		212.0		196.0		17.0		-16.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 OPTION D

																																																																						Total Hours		Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Total Cycles		7																								School Year		1044		1045.05				1.05										0.300		0.1666666667

																																																																						Cycle 7 (Summer)		-		172.5

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)						SCHOOL YEAR HOURS

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/24/2024						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		151.0		7.5		118.00		885

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		5/20-5/24						Student Day (Hours)		8 hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		9/4/23, 2/19/24, 4/19/24, 5/3/24						Student Day (Mins)		0		0

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 2/6-2/9, 3/26/24-3/29/24, 5/17/24						Lunch (Mins)		30 min		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		33		4.85		33		160.05

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

				30		31																																																																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1045.05

																										2																3																4										9								Labor Day		9/4/23						SUMMER HOURS

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23						FULL DAY		23		7.5

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Memorial Day		5/27/24

																				31																																																								Juneteenth		6/19/24

										3																2																5																3										13

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6 & 7																														=>		CYCLE 7																		CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/15/23		19.0		20.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/2/24		22.0		18.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 5		2/12/24		3/15/24		24.0		29.0

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29						CYCLE 6		4/1/24		5/24/24		38.0		35.0																22-23

				31																																																30																								151.0		159.0																5

										3																4																2																										9		CYCLE 7		5/28/24		6/28/24		23.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		174.0		178.0																17

				MINUTES SHIFT																																																																						Avg Cycle		25.2		26.5																20

				M,T,TH,F INSTRUCT. MIN												WED INSTRUCT. MIN												TOTAL DAYS																																														Standard Dev		6.59		6.41																15

				7		HRS		15		min		OLD				5		HRS		45		min		OLD				151		OLD																																												Max		151.0		159.0																12

				7		HRS		30		min		NEW				4		HRS		30		min		NEW				151		NEW																																												Minimum		19.0		18.0																21

				CHANGE BREAKDOWN																																																																		Operating Days																								19

				1. MOVED UP LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 
2. SHIFTED IN SERVICE DATES AND CYCLE START TIMES TO ATTEMPT TO KEEP CYCLE LENGTHS THE SAME AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.
3.  ADDED IN VIRTUAL DAYS ON MONDAYS (5 ALLOTTED)																																																																				School Day		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		16.0		1.0		1.0		-15.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		9.0		23.0		12.0		3.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		15.0		15.0		20.0		5.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		19.0		21.0		21.0		2.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		15.0		20.0		20.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						Mar 24		11.0		16.0		16.0		5.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		21.0		21.0		21.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		21.0		14.0		18.0		-3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								174.0		213.0		196.0		22.0		-17.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































KAIROS 2324 OPTION E

																																																																						Total Hours		Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Total Cycles		7																								School Year		1044		1048.50				4.50										0.300		0.1666666667

																																																																						Cycle 7 (Summer)		-		224.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)						SCHOOL YEAR HOURS

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/16/2024						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		118		7.5		120.00		900

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		9/18, 10/30, 2/5, 3/25						Student Day (Hours)		8 hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		9/4/23, 2/19/24,						Student Day (Mins)		0		0

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29, 5/17/24						Lunch (Mins)		30 min		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		31		4.5		33		148.5

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

				30		31																																																																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1048.50

																										2																3																4										9								Labor Day		9/4/23						SUMMER HOURS

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23						FULL DAY		28		8

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Memorial Day		5/27/24

																				31																																																								Juneteenth		6/19/24

										3																2																5																3										13

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6 & 7																														=>		CYCLE 7																		CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/15/23		19.0		20.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/2/24		22.0		18.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 5		2/12/24		3/15/24		24.0		29.0

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29						CYCLE 6		4/1/24		5/24/24		40.0		35.0																22-23

				31																																																30																								153.0		159.0																5

										3																4																2																										9		CYCLE 7		5/28/24		6/28/24		23.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		176.0		178.0																17

				MINUTES SHIFT																																																																						Avg Cycle		25.5		26.5																20

				M,T,TH,F INSTRUCT. MIN												WED INSTRUCT. MIN												TOTAL DAYS																																														Standard Dev		7.37		6.41																15

				7		HRS		15		min		OLD				5		HRS		45		min		OLD				151		OLD																																												Max		153.0		159.0																12

				7		HRS		30		min		NEW				4		HRS		30		min		NEW				153		NEW																																												Minimum		19.0		18.0																21

				CHANGE BREAKDOWN																																																																		Operating Days																								19

				1. MOVED UP LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 
2. SHIFTED IN SERVICE DATES AND CYCLE START TIMES TO ATTEMPT TO KEEP CYCLE LENGTHS THE SAME AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.
3.  ADDED IN VIRTUAL DAYS ON MONDAYS (5 ALLOTTED)																																																																				School Day		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		9.0		23.0		12.0		3.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		16.0		15.0		20.0		4.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		16.0		20.0		20.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Mar 24		12.0		16.0		16.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		22.0		21.0		21.0		-1.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		21.0		14.0		18.0		-3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								179.0		212.0		196.0		17.0		-16.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Recruitment Calendar 2324

																																																																						Total Hours		Minimum		Actual				+/-

						Year:		2023										Month:		7								Day:		1														Total Cycles		7																								School Year		1044		1044.00				0.00										0.300		0.1666666667

																																																																						Cycle 7 (Summer)		-		224.0

				2023-2024

				Kairos Academies' Academic Calendar																																																																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

																				CYCLE 1 & 2																														=>		CYCLE 2																		Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)						SCHOOL YEAR HOURS

				Jul 2023																Aug 2023																Sep 2023																Oct 2023																		First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/16/2024						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18						Full Day (Excluding Lunch)		118		7.5		120.00		900

																1								1		2		3		4		5														1		2				1		2		3		4		5		6		7						KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		9/18, 10/30, 2/5, 3/25						Student Day (Hours)		8 hours		7

				2		3		4		5		6		7		8				6		7		8		9		10		11		12				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				8		9		10		11		12		13		14						Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days								Student Day (Mins)		0		0

				9		10		11		12		13		14		15				13		14		15		16		17		18		19				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				15		16		17		18		19		20		21						All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29, 5/17/24						Lunch (Mins)		30 min		0.42

				16		17		18		19		20		21		22				20		21		22		23		24		25		26				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				22		23		24		25		26		27		28						Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16						Part Day (Excluding Lunch)		31		4.5		32		144

				23		24		25		26		27		28		29				27		28		29		30		31								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				29		30		31														Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

				30		31																																																																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23						Part Day Staff Training		1 Hours and 27 Mins		1.45				1044.00

																										2																3																4										9								Labor Day		9/4/23						SUMMER HOURS

				CYCLE 3																																CYCLE 4 & 5																																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23						Type		Number of Days		Hrs Min

				Nov 2023																Dec 2023																Jan 2024																Feb 2024																								Veterans Day		11/10/23						FULL DAY		28		8

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa												Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

										1		2		3		4														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6												1		2		3												Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				4		5		6		7		8		9		10												MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				11		12		13		14		15		16		17												Presidents Day		2/19/24

				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				18		19		20		21		22		23		24												Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

				26		27		28		29		30								24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30		31										25		26		27		28		29																Memorial Day		5/27/24

																				31																																																								Juneteenth		6/19/24

										3																2																5																3										13

				CYCLE 5														=>		CYCLE 6 & 7																														=>		CYCLE 7																		CYCLE BREAKDOWN

				Mar 2024																Apr 2024																May 2024																Jun 2024																		CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa				Su		M		Tu		W		Th		F		Sa						CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/18/23		20.0		20.0

														1		2						1		2		3		4		5		6										1		2		3		4																1						CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/30/23		25.0		30.0

				3		4		5		6		7		8		9				7		8		9		10		11		12		13				5		6		7		8		9		10		11				2		3		4		5		6		7		8						CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

				10		11		12		13		14		15		16				14		15		16		17		18		19		20				12		13		14		15		16		17		18				9		10		11		12		13		14		15						CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/5/24		23.0		18.0

				17		18		19		20		21		22		23				21		22		23		24		25		26		27				19		20		21		22		23		24		25				16		17		18		19		20		21		22						CYCLE 5		2/12/24		3/25/24		25.0		29.0

				24		25		26		27		28		29		30				28		29		30												26		27		28		29		30		31						23		24		25		26		27		28		29						CYCLE 6		4/1/24		5/20/24		35.0		35.0																22-23

				31																																																30																								152.0		159.0																5

										3																4																2																										9		CYCLE 7		5/20/24		6/28/24		27.0		19																23

																																																																										Total		179.0		178.0																17

				MINUTES SHIFT																																																																						Avg Cycle		25.3		26.5																20

				M,T,TH,F INSTRUCT. MIN												WED INSTRUCT. MIN												TOTAL DAYS																																														Standard Dev		5.09		6.41																15

				7		HRS		15		min		OLD				5		HRS		45		min		OLD				151		OLD																																												Max		152.0		159.0																12

				7		HRS		30		min		NEW				4		HRS		30		min		NEW				152		NEW																																												Minimum		20.0		18.0																21

				CHANGE BREAKDOWN																																																																		Operating Days																								19

				1. MOVED UP LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 
2. SHIFTED IN SERVICE DATES AND CYCLE START TIMES TO ATTEMPT TO KEEP CYCLE LENGTHS THE SAME AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.
3.  ADDED IN VIRTUAL DAYS ON MONDAYS (5 ALLOTTED)																																																																				School Day		ODT		Teacher		In Service		+/-														18

																																																																						Jul 23		0.0		15.0		1.0		1.0		-14.0														20

																																																																						Aug 23		9.0		23.0		12.0		3.0		-11.0														17

																																																																						Sep 23		16.0		15.0		20.0		4.0		5.0														21

																																																																						Oct 23		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0														208

																																																																						Nov 23		13.0		16.0		16.0		3.0		0.0

																																																																						Dec 23		11.0		11.0		11.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																						Jan 24		20.0		21.0		21.0		1.0		0.0

																																																																						Feb 24		16.0		20.0		20.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Mar 24		12.0		16.0		16.0		4.0		0.0

																																																																						Apr 24		22.0		21.0		21.0		-1.0		0.0

																																																																						May 24		21.0		14.0		18.0		-3.0		4.0

																																																																						Summer Term

																																																																						Jun 24		19.0		19.0		19.0		0.0		0.0

																																																																								179.0		212.0		196.0		17.0		-16.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sheet3

		0

								M,T,Th,Fri		Wed

		#VALUE!						8:35:00 AM		8:35:00 AM		11:26:00 AM

								4:16:00 PM		12:45:00 PM		11:49:00 AM

								7:41		4:10		0:23		7:18

								MS

								7:45		0.15

								8:00-9:00		1

								9-10AM		1

								10-11AM		1

								11-12PM		1

								12-1PM		1

								1-2PM		1

								2-3PM		1

								3-4PM		1

								4:15		0.15		0.3

										8.3

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































ADA Incetives 2324 SY

		ADA Incentive Calendar																		DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

		MONTH		DATE(S)		GRADES		INCENTIVE TYPE		RATIONALE		DESCRIPTION OF INCENTIVE		EST COST		TASK OWNER				Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

		August				MS														First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/16/2024

						8TH														Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18

																				KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		9/18, 10/30, 2/5, 3/25

		September		9/1/23		ALL		CAMPUS-WIDE		3-DAY WKND		ICE CREAM DAY		NONE		IDs				Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days

				9/5/23		ALL		SCHOOL-WIDE		3-DAY WKND		FAVORITE ANIME CHARACTER DAY		NONE		IDS				All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29, 5/17/24

																				Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16

																				Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

		October																		Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23

																										Labor Day		9/4/23

																										Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

																										Veterans Day		11/10/23

		November																								Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

																										Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

																										MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

																										Presidents Day		2/19/24

		December																								Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

																										Memorial Day		5/27/24

																										Juneteenth		6/19/24



		January







		February







		March







		April







		May







		June

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Calendar events

		Event Planning Calendar																						DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

		1ST OCCURENCE		DATE(S)		2ND OCCURRENCE		DATE(S)		3RD OCCURENCE		DATE(S)		Team		Description of Event		Task Owner		Calendar				Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

		SUMMER												Network Team		Kairos Convocation				Staff Calendar (Staff)				First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/24/2024

		SUMMER														New Staff PD				Staff Calendar (Staff)				Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18

		YEAR ROUND														Pay Day				Staff Calendar (Staff)				KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		5/20-5/24

		YEAR ROUND												School Team		ADA Incentives 		NONE		Multiple Calendars				Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days		9/4/23, 2/19/24, 4/19/24, 5/3/24

		YEAR ROUND												School Team		BlackOut Days		NONE		Staff Calendar (Staff)				All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/26/24, 5/17/24

		WINTER				SPRING										Field Trips				Multiple Calendars				Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16

																No School				Multiple Calendars				Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

																Holidays				Multiple Calendars				Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23

																Staff PD				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Labor Day		9/4/23

																April MOSIS				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

																October MOSIS				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Veterans Day		11/10/23

																February MOSIS				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

																June MOSIS				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

																TNTP Visit				Staff Calendar (Staff)										MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

																MCPSC Visit				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Presidents Day		2/19/24

																DESE Visit				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

																Consultant Visit				Staff Calendar (Staff)										Memorial Day		5/27/24

																Talent Shows				Multiple Calendars										Juneteenth		6/19/24

																Retreats				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE BREAKDOWN

																In Service PDs				Multiple Calendars				CYCLES		Start		End		23-24 SY		22-23 SY

																Tactical Meetings				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 1		8/21/23		9/15/23		19.0		20.0

																Grade Level Huddle				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 2		9/25/23		10/27/23		24.0		30.0

																Network Huddle				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 3		11/6/23		12/15/23		24.0		27.0

																Stepbacks				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 4		1/3/24		2/2/24		22.0		18.0

																Welcome to Kairos Event(s)				Multiple Calendars				CYCLE 5		2/12/24		3/15/24		24.0		29.0

																Recruitment Events				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 6		4/1/24		5/24/24		38.0		35.0

																DEI Events				Multiple Calendars										151.0		159.0

																Performance Review Dates				Staff Calendar (Staff)				CYCLE 7		5/28/24		6/28/24		23.0		19

																GPTW Survey Dates				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Office Hours				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Staff Events 				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Goal Setting Deadlines				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Facilities Refresh				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Nurse Events				Multiple Calendars

																Picture Day				Multiple Calendars

																Application Window				Network Calendar

																Re Enrollment Window				Staff Calendar (Staff)

																Registration Window				Network Calendar

																Spirit Weeks				Multiple Calendars

		C1		9/1/2023										OPS Team		C2 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C2		10/13/2023										OPS Team		C3 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C3		11/27/2023										OPS Team		 C4 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C4		1/19/2023										OPS Team		C5 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C5		3/1/2023										OPS Team		C6 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C6		5/10/2023										OPS Team		C7 Field Trip Proposals Due		Kayla Reyes		Network Calendar

		C1		9/1/2023										OPS Team		C2 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		C2		10/13/2023										OPS Team		C3 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		C3		11/27/2023										OPS Team		 C4 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		C4		1/19/2023										OPS Team		C5 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		C5		3/1/2023										OPS Team		C6 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		C6		5/10/2023										OPS Team		C7 Schedule Requests Due		Michael Deery		Network Calendar

		FALL		8/29/2023-8/31/2023										School Team		Fall NWEA		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		WINTER		1/8/2024-1/10/2024										School Team		Winter NWEA		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		SPRING		6/4/2024-6/6/2024										School Team		Spring NWEA		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		SUMMER		N.A										School Team		Summer NWEA		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		FALL												School Team		Fall MAP		Tambra Pendleton		MS Calendar (Student +Fam)

		SPRING												School Team		Spring MS Test		Tambra Pendleton		MS Calendar (Student +Fam)

		SPRING		5/6/2024-5/10/2024										School Team		EOC HS		Nilesh Patel		HS Calendar (Student +Fam)

														School Team		PSAT HS		Nilesh Patel		HS Calendar (Student +Fam)

		FALL												School Team		STAR Testing MS		Tambra Pendleton		MS Calendar (Student +Fam)

		C1		9/18/2023										School Team		C1 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C2		10/30/2023										School Team		C2 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C3		12/18/2023										School Team		C3 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C4		2/5/2024										School Team		C4 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C5		3/18/2024										School Team		C5 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C6		5/20/2024										School Team		C6 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars

		C7		6/25/2024										School Team		C7 Grading Window		Kendrah Underwood		Multiple Calendars







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































RecruitmentEnrollment 2324 SY

		Recruitment Calendar																DAYS, EVENTS, AND HOLIDAYS

		MONTH		DATE(S)		TYPE		RATIONALE		DESCRIPTION OF INCENTIVE		EST COST		TASK OWNER				Description & Color ID				Event Type		Event Name		Date(s)

		August																First & Last Day School Day				School Day		FDOS & LDOS		8/21/2023, 5/16/2024

																		Culture Camps for New Students				NEW STUDENT		Culture Camp		8/14 - 8/18

																		KRAKEN DAY				VIRTUAL DAY		Virtual Learning Day		9/18, 10/30, 2/5, 3/25

		September		\														Bad Weather Make-Up Day				No School		Bad Weather Days

																		All Staff Professional Development				No School		All Staff PD		7/31 - 8/11; 10/ 30 - 11/3, 1/2/24, 3/25-3/29, 5/17/24

																		Teacher's ONLY Work Day (PD)				No School		Teachers Only PD		9/18 - 9/22; 2/12 - 2/16

																		Non-Instructional Staff Work Day				No School		Operations Work Day		7/10/23 - 7/28/23

		October																Holidays				No School		Independence Day		7/3/23 - 7/7/23

																								Labor Day		9/4/23

																								Indigenous People's Day		10/9/23

																								Veterans Day		11/10/23

		November																						Thanksgiving		11/20 -11/24

																								Winter Break		12/18/23 - 1/2/24

																								MLK Jr. Day		1/15/24

																								Presidents Day		2/19/24

		December																						Spring Break		3/18/24 - 3/22/24

																								Memorial Day		5/27/24

																								Juneteenth		6/19/24



		January







		February







		March







		April







		May







		June















Sheet1

																																				21-22 SY Breakdown by Minutes and Term

		Breakdown by Days per Month																																		Total student days		182

				Coding		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		July		August				Regular Term		145

		Regular Term		D		0		17		14		19		14		13		17		15		14		20		2		0		0		0				Summer Term		37

		Inservice		I		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		4		4		1		5		0		10		0				Total teacher days		212

		Summer Term		S		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14		22		1		0				Length of day		7:15		Hours:		7		Min:		15

		Total teacher days				0		17		16		21		14		13		19		19		18		21		21		22		11		0				Start		8:00

																																				End		15:40

																																				Lunch + Pass		0:25

						Jul 19		Aug 19		Sep 19		Oct 19		Nov 19		Dec 19		Jan 20		Feb 20		Mar 20		Apr 20		May 20		Jun 20								Total Hours		1319.5

		Instruction						15.0		20.0		21.0		16.0		15.0		19.0		19.0		16.0		19.0		20.0		0.0								Regular Term		1051.25

																																				Summer Term		268.25

		Operating Days

				Instruction		Budget		Teacher

		Jul 19				0.0		0.0		10.0

		Aug 19		15.0		15.0		21.0		6

		Sep 19		20.0		20.0		20.0		0

		Oct 19		21.0		21.0		22.0		1

		Nov 19		16.0		16.0		16.0		0

		Dec 19		15.0		15.0		15.0		0

		Jan 20		19.0		19.0		21.0		2

		Feb 20		19.0		19.0		20.0		1

		Mar 20		16.0		16.0		17.0		1

		Apr 20		19.0		19.0		19.0		0

		May 20		20.0		20.0		21.0		1

		Jun 20		0.0		0.0		0.0		0

				180.0		180.0		192.0		12		251

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sheet2













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































